
  1/16/2022 

OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA #1051 
 

DATE: January 18, 2022 

 

PLACE: Oak Park High School Presentation Room – G9  
  899 N. Kanan Road, Oak Park, CA 9137 

 

Members of the public will have the right to observe the meeting in person and on 

www.opusd.org/livestream and offer public comment as provided on page 2 of this agenda. 

 

TIME: 5:00 p.m. Closed Session  

6:00 p.m. Open Session  
 

The Mission of the Oak Park Unified School District is to provide students with a strong foundation 
for learning, which meets the challenge of the present and of the future through a balanced 
education, that includes academic achievement, personal growth and social responsibility. 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Drew Hazelton, President 

Derek Ross, Vice President 

Denise Helfstein, Clerk 

Tina Wang, Member 

Allen Rosen, Member 

Nikita Manyak, Student Board Member 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

Educating Compassionate and Creative Global Citizens 
 

ADMINISTRATION 

Dr. Jeff Davis, Superintendent 

Ragini Aggarwal, Executive Assistant and Communications Coordinator 

Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business & Administrative Services 

Stewart McGugan, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 

Dr. Jay Greenlinger, Director Curriculum, and Instruction 

Enoch Kwok, Director, Educational Technology & Information Systems 

Susan Roberts, Director, Pupil Services 

Brendan Callahan, Director Bond Program, Sustainability, Maintenance and Operations 

Sara Ahl, Director Extended Care Programs 

Brad Benioff, Director of Student Support and School Safety 

 

http://www.opusd.org/livestream


  1/16/2022 

INDIVIDUALS WHO REQUIRE SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN A BOARD MEETING, 

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO AN AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER, DOCUMENTATION IN 

ACCESSIBLE FORMATS, OR ACCOMMODATIONS DUE TO THE ELECTRONIC FORMAT OF THIS MEETING, 

SHOULD CONTACT THE SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING TO ENABLE THE 

DISTRICT TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCOMMODATION AND ACCESSIBILITY 

TO THIS MEETING. PHONE (818) 735-3206 or e-mail: raggarwal@opusd.org 

 

Welcome to a meeting of the Oak Park Unified School District Board of Education.  Routine items are placed under the 

Consent Calendar and are approved by a single vote of the Board.  When the agenda is adopted, a member of the Board may 

pull an item from the Consent Calendar and transfer the item to an appropriate place on the agenda for discussion. 

 

The following information is provided to help with understanding on how to follow and participate in the Board meeting. 

Members of the Public can observe the Board of Education meetings in person (masks will be required in the board room 

or watch it streaming live at: www.opusd.org/livestream 

 

SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS AT THE MEETING  

The President of the Board will inquire if there are any public comments with respect to any item appearing on the regular 

meeting agenda, or on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Governing Board.  Individual speakers will be allowed three 

minutes or 250 words to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The Board shall limit the total time for 

public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board consent, the Board president may increase or decrease the time allowed 

for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The speaker cards are 

available in the Board Room and must be completed and handed to Ragini Aggarwal, Executive Assistant, prior to the 

beginning of the meeting. In order to ensure that non-English speakers receive the same opportunity to directly address the 

Board, any member of the public who utilizes a translator shall be provided at least twice the allotted time to address the 

Board, unless simultaneous translation equipment is used to allow the Board to hear the translated public testimony 

simultaneously. (Government Code 54954.3) 

 

SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING VIA ONLINE COMMENT FORM 

Public Comments may be submitted via this link www.opusd.org/PublicComments. If you wish to make a comment 

regarding a matter on the agenda or within the board’s jurisdiction, please submit your comment via the form accessed by 

the above link before 6:00 p.m. on January 18, 2022. This public comment form will be open to members of the public 3 

hours (at 2:00 pm) prior to the closed session of the public meeting which begins at 5:00 pm and will close at 6:00 pm. Your 

comments will be read by the Board President at the time the item is called.  

 

Your comments are greatly appreciated. However, in regard to comments which are not on the agenda, the Board cannot 

enter into a formal discussion at this time, nor can a decision be made.  Matters warranting discussion may be placed on a 

future agenda.   Thank you for your cooperation and compliance with these guidelines. 

  

All Board Actions and Discussions are electronically recorded and maintained for thirty days.  Interested parties may review 

the recording upon request. Upon request by a student's parent/guardian, or by the student if age 18 or older, the minutes shall 

not include the student's or parent/guardian's address, telephone number, date of birth, or email address, or the student's name 

or other directory information as defined in Education Code 49061. The request to exclude such information shall be made 

in writing to the secretary or clerk of the Board. (Education Code 49073.2) 

 

NEXT MEETING-Regular Meeting, Tuesday, February 15, 2022 

Oak Park High School, Presentation Room, G9  

AGENDA IS POSTED AT SCHOOL OFFICE & THE WEBSITE: www.oakparkusd.org/Page/10840  

 

LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT 

Approved by the Board of Education on May 18, 2021 

The Oak Park Unified School District acknowledges the original inhabitants of the land that our school district 

encompasses. The land that our schools and facilities rest on has been the home to the Ventureño Chumash 

indigenous communities for at least the last 13,000 years. Please join us in honoring these ancestral grounds by 

expressing gratitude for the people who stewarded this land throughout the generations and continue to do so.  We 

also celebrate the resilience and strength that all Indigenous people have shown and continue to show in our region 

and beyond in the face of systemic injustice. 

mailto:raggarwal@opusd.org
http://www.opusd.org/livestream
http://www.opusd.org/livestream
http://www.opusd.org/PublicComments
https://www.oakparkusd.org/Page/10840


  1/16/2022 

OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AGENDA – REGULAR BOARD MEETING #1051 

January 18, 2022 

 

CALL TO ORDER – Followed by Public Comments/5:00 p.m.   

CLOSED SESSION: 5:00 p.m.   

OPEN SESSION: 6:00 p.m.   

 

The Oak Park Unified School District Board of Education will meet in Regular Session at the Oak 

Park High School Presentation Room – G9. Members of the public will have the right to observe 

the meeting in person and on www.opusd.org/livestream and offer public comment as provided on 

page 2 of this agenda. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER: _______ p.m. 

  

II. PUBLIC SPEAKERS – CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 

 

III. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION ON THE 

FOLLOWING ITEMS: 

 

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE: Government Code 

Section 54957  

 

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT : Campus Supervisor, Walk-on-Coaches, Custodian 

Sub, Instructional Assistants I Math, Instructional Assistant I PE, Administrative Assistant HR - 

Sub, and Numeracy Intervention Teacher, Guest Teachers 

 

C. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: Government Code 54957.6  
Agency designated representatives: Adam Rauch and Stewart McGugan 

Employee organizations: Oak Park Teachers Association and Oak Park Classified Association 

 

IV. CALL TO ORDER – RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION AT:  ________ p.m. 

A. ROLL CALL  

B. FLAG SALUTE 

C. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS TAKEN 

D. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

V. PUBLIC SPEAKERS:  SPEAKERS ON AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

VI.  OPEN COMMUNICATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

A. BOARD REPORTS/DISCUSSION/COMMUNICATIONS 

1.   Remarks from Board Members 

2.   Report from Student Board Member  

3.   Remarks from Superintendent 

4.   Report from Oak Park Education Foundation 

http://www.opusd.org/livestream


  1/16/2022 

5.   Update on Oak Park High School Proposed Bell Schedule Changes - https://bit.ly/3nz0Vce 

6.   Update on Math Placement Discussion from the November 16, 2021 Meeting 

7.   Update on COVID-19 Impact on Oak Park USD Schools    

 

B. BUSINESS SESSION: 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 

 Consent items shall be items of a routine nature or items for which no Board discussion is 
anticipated and for which the Superintendent recommends approval. 

 

 At the request of any member of the Board, any item on the Consent Agenda shall be removed 

and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item. 

a. Approve Minutes of Organizational Board Meeting December 14, 2021 and Special 

Closed Session Meeting held January 11, 2022 
Board Bylaw 9324 requires Board approval of minutes from previous meetings. 

b. Approve Public Employee/Employment Changes 01CL253823-01CL253843 & 

01CE11389-01CE11458 
Pursuant to Board Policies 4112 and 4212 Board approval is required for public employee 
employment and changes.  

c. Ratify Purchase Orders - December 1 – December 31, 2021 
Board Policy 3300 requires Board approval of Purchase Orders. 

d. Approve Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints – January 2022  
Education Code 35185 and Administrative Regulation 1312.4 requires Board approval of each 

quarterly report regarding complaints related to instructional materials, teacher vacancy or 
misassignment or facility conditions. 

e. Accept 2021-2022 First Period Attendance Report 
Education Code 41601 requires Board approval of District’s ADA for all full school months 

during the period between July 1 and December 31. 

f. Approve Student Teaching Agreement with Grand Canyon University, Arizona – 

January 2022 – June 2024 
Pursuant to Board Policy 4112.21, this agreement will provide practice teaching at District 
Schools to students enrolled in the teacher education program at Grand Canyon University. 

 

ACTION  

2.   BUSINESS SERVICES  

a. Approve Resolution #2022-01 Pupil Attendance Alternatives AB 99 – District of 

Choice (DOC) Space Availability for 2022-2023 
According to Education Code 48301 and Board Policy 5117 the Board shall establish the 
number of students who will be accepted for admittance into the district through this program. 

b. Approve Renewal of Consultant Agreement for Legislative Advisory and Advocacy 

Services for 2021-2022  
Board Policy 3312 requires Board approval for contracts for services. 

c. Approve Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Technology Equipment 
Per provisions of Education Code 17546, the Board must approve disposal of obsolete and 

surplus equipment and property. 
 

VII.   INFORMATION ITEMS 

1. Monthly Cash Flow Report  

2. Monthly Measure S Status Report 

3. Monthly General Fund Budget Report 

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1vLMJhvaFhZVaifaqXuIYxOos7sUHipAhzAFb_H9WJYQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://bit.ly/3nz0Vce


1/16/2022 

VIII. OPEN DISCUSSION /FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

1. Board Members may request items to be added to upcoming meetings at this time.

IX. RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING BOARD MEMBER, ALLEN ROSEN

X. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business before this Board, the meeting is declared adjourned at ____ p.m.



MINUTES OF ORGANIZATIONAL BOARD MEETING    12-14-2021         #1049 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

CALL TO ORDER/MEETING PLACE 
The Board of Education President, Mr. Allen Rosen, called the regular meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
at Oak Park High School Presentation Room, G9, 899 N. Kanan Road, Oak Park.  

Members of the public were able to observe the meeting using a published live stream link or attend in 
person. Members of the public were able to submit public comments via an online form before the board 
meeting as well as submit them at the Board meeting as outlined in the agenda. 

BOARD PRESENT 
Mr. Allen Rosen, President, Mr. Drew Hazelton, Vice President, Mr. Derek Ross, Clerk, and Mrs. Denise 
Helfstein, Member, Mrs. Tina Wang, Member. 

STAFF PRESENT 
Dr. Jeff Davis, Superintendent, Mr. Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, Mr. 
Stewart McGugan, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, and Mrs. Ragini Aggarwal, Executive 
Assistant and Communications Coordinator.  

BOARD ABSENT 
None  

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
Board President, Allen Rosen reported that in Closed Session the Board would be discussing: 

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE: Government Code Section
54957

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT : Campus Supervisors, Walk-on-Coaches,
Custodian Sub, Spanish Language Interpreter, Instructional Assistant II Special Ed,
Instructional Assistants III Behavior, Library/Media Textbook Coordinator, Elementary
Teacher, Guest Teachers, Medea Creek Middle School Dean

C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Directors, Principals

D. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: Government Code 54957.6
Agency designated representatives: Adam Rauch and Stewart McGugan 
Employee organizations: Oak Park Teachers Association and Oak Park Classified Association 

E. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2): one
case

The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 5:02 p.m.  



CALL TO ORDER/MEETING PLACE 
The Board of Education President, Mr. Allen Rosen, called the regular meeting to order at 6:12 p.m. 

BOARD PRESENT 
Mr. Allen Rosen, President, Mr. Drew Hazelton, Vice President, Mr. Derek Ross, Clerk, and Mrs. Denise 
Helfstein, Member, Mrs. Tina Wang, Member.  

BOARD ABSENT 
Student Board Member, Nikita Manyak 

STAFF PRESENT 
Dr. Jeff Davis, Superintendent, Mr. Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, Dr. Jay 
Greenlinger, Director of Curriculum and Instruction, Mr. Brad Benioff, Director of Student Support and 
School Safety, Ellen Chevalier Coordinator of Instructional Programs, Daniel Stomel, MTSS Coordinator, 
Erik Warren, Principal Oak Hills Elementary School, Stacy LaFrenz, Principal Red Oak Elementary 
School, Diane Diamond, Principal Brookside Elementary School, Jenny DaCosta, Principal Medea Creek 
Middle School, Mat McClenahan, Principal Oak Park High School, and Mrs. Ragini Aggarwal, Executive 
Assistant and Communications Coordinator.  

FLAG SALUTE 
Allen Rosen led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  
Board President Mr. Allen Rosen reported that the Board took no action in closed session at the December 
8, 2021, Special Meeting and also no action was taken in the closed session at tonight’s meeting.   

ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
On motion of Denise Helfstein, seconded by Derek Ross, the Board of Education adopted the agenda as 
presented. Motion carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No - 0. Absent – 0.  

PUBLIC SPEAKERS 
There were two public speakers at this meeting on Agenda Item B.2.a. Discussion on Supporting Students 
and Staff During the Pandemic. The public speakers submitted comment cards in person and addressed the 
Board when the agenda items were called.   

OPEN COMMUNICATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
VI. BOARD REORGANIZATION

a. Election of Officers of the Board of Education
On nomination of Denise Helfstein, seconded by Tina Wang, the Board of Education appointed
Drew Hazelton, President of the Board for 2022.  Motion carried Aye – Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen,
Ross, Wang. No – 0.

Mr. Drew Hazelton, newly elected Board President for 2022, assumed leadership of the meeting. 

On nomination of Allen Rosen, seconded by Denise Helfstein, the Board of Education appointed 
Derek Ross, Vice President of the Board for 2022.  Motion carried Aye – Hazelton, Helfstein, 
Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0. 

On nomination of Derek Ross, seconded by Tina Wang, the Board of Education appointed Denise 
Helfstein, Clerk of the Board for 2022.  Motion carried Aye – Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, 
Wang. No – 0. 



b. Approve Proposed Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2022
On motion of Derek Ross, seconded by Denise Helfstein, the Board of Education approved the
Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2022.  Motion carried Aye – Hazelton, Helfstein,
Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0.

c. Approve Designation of Secretary/Authorized Agent of the Board of Education
On motion of Derek Ross, seconded by Tina Wang, the Board of Education approved the
appointment of Dr. Jeff Davis as the Secretary/Authorized Agent of the Board of Education.
Motion carried Aye – Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0.

d. Approve Certification of Signatures
On motion of Derek Ross, seconded by Denise Helfstein, the Board of Education approved the
Certification of Signatures. Motion carried Aye – Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0.

e. Select and Approve School Board Representative to the County Committee on School District
Organization
On nomination of Derek Ross, seconded by Tina Wang, the Board of Education appointed Denise
Helfstein, School Board Representative to the County Committee on School District Organization.
Motion carried Aye – Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0.

f. Confirmation and Designation of Board Representatives to District Committees
On motion of Denise Helfstein, seconded by Drew Hazelton, the Board of Education approved
names of Board members to serve on District Committees during 2022 as discussed at the meeting.
Motion carried Aye – Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0.

REPORT FROM BOARD MEMBERS  
Board Member Allen Rosen thanked the board for electing him as president for 2021 and expressed his 
pleasure to be able to serve on the Board for the past 11 years.  

Board Member Denise Helfstein thanked Mr. Rosen for leading the District in 2021 as Board President. 
Denise reported that she attended La Canada High School along with our high school staff and District staff, 
the awareness week, the mural reveal, and the Bell Schedule meeting at OPHS, Safe Kids Task Force, 
Ventura County School Executive Board Meeting, GATE DAC Meeting, and the EEAC Meeting. Denise 
wished everyone a warm and happy holidays and winter break.  

Board Member Derek Ross reported that he attended the Safe Kids Task Force, Safety and Security Task 
Force Meeting, the Measure S Meeting, and the Upstage musical performance at Medea Creek Middle 
School. Derek wished everyone a happy holidays and thanked Allen for serving as the Board President in 
2021.  

Board Member, Tina Wang reported that she attended Awareness Week and visited Mrs. Robin Midiri’s 
classroom at OPHS, the webinar organized by the Dean of USC on How Education Leaders Can "Break 
Through" During Troubled Times. Tina thanked Allen for his presidency and wished all the families and 
staff a happy holiday season.  

Board Member Drew Hazelton thanked Allen Rosen for his service and leadership. Drew reported that he 
attended the Safety and Security Task Force and the Measure S Committee. Drew wished everyone happy 
holidays and safe travels to anyone who is traveling.  

Board President read the written remarks submitted by Student Board Member Nikita Manyak 
Good evening everyone! Thank you so much for having me speak tonight. I wanted to briefly comment on 
the wonderful awareness week that we had last week here on the campus. A special thank you to Dr. Davis, 
Mrs. Wang, Mrs. Helfstein, Mr. McGugan, and Dr. Greenlinger for taking your time to come to campus for 
some of the events. I hope you enjoyed them as much as I and the rest of the student body did! As for the 



report from ASB, we are currently working on our In-n-Out fundraiser where we are currently selling 
tickets that people can buy to pre-order their meals. The meals will be served on campus this Monday, the 
first day of finals, December 20th.  
On another note, as winter break and the end of the first semester are around the corner, I wanted to 
comment on the semester from the students' perspective. Coming back from the one and a half year-long 
quarantine was an adjustment for everyone. I think that the teachers did a wonderful job adjusting 
considering they had to change everything they had previously known to make everything work for the 
students. I have heard comments from students, and I share these concerns as well, that, considering recent 
world events, our mental health has been declining and classes seem to not be giving very much leeway for 
us to be able to ease back into normalcy. We understand that school should not be easy, but the extra stress 
that is being added to our plates on top of everything that is inevitably happening in other aspects of our 
lives have become difficult to juggle. As many of you may know, the average student at Oak Park juggles 
just about a million different extracurriculars at once, myself included, and we only ask that the support for 
the students be potentially heightened. On a less negative note, life has not been easy and we see just how 
much teachers and staff are struggling as well. We are sympathetic towards these wonderful people who 
work so hard for us and we are all so grateful for everything that has been done to let us come back to 
school. On behalf of all students at Oak Park, I would like to say a big thank you to every single one of you 
that has worked so hard to keep us in school and bring us back. Without you, I'm sure we would all have 
thrown our computers out the window. Thank you again, and happy holidays! 

Superintendent Jeff Davis thanked Allen Rosen for his leadership. Dr. Davis reported that he attended office 
hours at various schools along with Assistant Superintendent Mr. Adam Rauch and Mr. Stew McGugan, the 
choir concert, Awareness Week at OPHS, toured La Canada High School with our high school team and 
Board member Denise Helfstein, and the Challenge Success webinar. Dr. Davis acknowledged our staff and 
teachers who have been doing a phenomenal job during these challenging and difficult times and wished 
everyone restful and enjoyable winter break.  

REPORT FROM OAK PARK EDUCATION FOUNDATION 
There was no report from the Oak Park Education Foundation 

UPDATE ON COVID-19 IMPACT ON OAK PARK USD SCGHOOLS 
Brad Benioff, Director of Student Support and School Safety, provided an update on the COVID-19 
Dashboard, surveillance testing, COVID Vaccine Clinic through the county for ages 12+ on December 
15th, as well as the Agoura Hills AFC urgent care for vaccinations for five and up. Mr. Benioff also spoke 
about the uptick in cases around the state and the county.  

B.1. CONSENT AGENDA
On motion of Allen Rosen, seconded by Tina Wang, the Board of Education approved the Consent Agenda.
Motion carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No - 0.

a. Approve Minutes of Regular Board Meeting November 16, 2021 and Special Closed
Session Meeting held December 8, 2021

b. Approve/Ratify Public Employee/Employment Changes 01CL253780-01CL253822 &
01CE11331-01CE11388

c. Ratify Purchase Orders – November 1 - November 30, 2021
d. Approve Overnight Trip for Oak Park High School Winter Sports Teams to CIF Playoffs

B.2. CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION
a. Discussion on Supporting Students and Staff During the Pandemic Choice



Two students from Oak Park High School shared their experiences and concerns about stress, 
mental health, final exams, use of videotaped lectures, and grading. Dr. Davis, principals from 
all OPUSD school sites, and District administrators presented information and 
recommendations about their students’ and staffs’ mental and physical well-being. The Board 
discussed this information and recommendations to address the same. The Board requested:  
1. A dedicated communication be shared with stakeholders on this topic
2. Action items of short term and longer term measures for how the District plans to address

the issues
3. Staff bring OPUSD homework and grading policies back to an upcoming Board meeting

for discussion and revision
4. Continued dialogue with all stakeholders. To that end, Dr. Davis stated that he and the

Board would continue to hold office hours with school staff at various schools, and they
will also begin meeting with students in January/February to hear directly from them. Dr.
Davis will be attending the PTO meetings to speak with the parents/guardians, as well.

b. Review and Approve Educator Effectiveness Grant
Dr. Jay Greenlinger presented information on the plan to spend the $1,142,624 in funds
OPUSD will receive for the Educator Effectiveness Grant. The funds must be expensed through
the 2025-26 school year and be used to “Provide professional learning for teachers,
administrators, paraprofessionals who work with pupils, and classified staff that interact with
pupils, with a focus on ten areas.”
On motion of Allen Rosen, seconded by Derek Ross, the Board of Education approved the
Educator Effectiveness Grant. Motion carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross. Wang No
– 0.

c. Quarterly Update on the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant
Dr. Jay Greenlinger, Mr. Brad Benioff, Mrs. Ellen Chevalier, Ms. Daniel Stomel provided a 
report on the second-quarter update on programs funded by the ELO Grant to the Board.  

At 10:23 pm on motion of Drew Hazelton, seconded by Denise Helfstein the board extended the meeting to 
midnight. Motion carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No - 0. 

B3.  BUSINESS SERVICES 
b. Discuss and Approve District Capacity/Enrollment Projections/District of Choice

Vacancy Projections for School Year 2022-2023 
On motion of Allen Rosen, seconded by Denise Helfstein, the Board of Education District 
Capacity/Enrollment Projections/District of Choice Vacancy Projections for School Year 2022-
2023. Motion carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0. 

c. Approve Fiscal Year 2021-22 First Interim Financial Report, Certification and Budget
Revisions 
The District maintains a positive certification, which means it will meet financial obligations 
for the current and two subsequent years. Mr. Rauch recommended that based on our current 
assumptions, we should be conservative with long-term financial commitments and 
revisit our assumptions after the Governor’s 2022-23 January Budget Proposal. 
On motion of Allen Rosen, seconded by Denise Helfstein, the Board of Education approved 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 First Interim Financial Report, Certification and Budget Revisions. Motion 
carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0. 

On motion of Drew Hazelton, seconded by Denise Helfstein the board approved moving item B.5.a ahead 
of B.3.c. Motion carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No - 0. 

B5.  BOARD 
a. Approve Option to Fill Board of Education Member Vacancy



Board Member Allen Rosen announced on November 16, 2021, that he will be relocating out of 
Oak Park and will need to give up his seat on the Board of Education. The Superintendent of 
the Ventura County Office of Education received and filed Mr.  Rosen’s deferred resignation 
with an effective date of January 19, 2022. This triggered a 60-day timeline for the Board of 
Education to (1) order a special election to fill the vacancy; or (2) make a provisional 
appointment to fill the vacancy.  

Staff presented the procedures and timelines for filling a Board Member vacancy and reviewed 
the timeline and cost to hold a special election. Based on the information provided by the 
county clerk recorder's office, the earliest a special election could take place would be if it were 
consolidated with the June 7, 2022, primary elections. The member who is elected through this 
process would still need to run to keep this position in the November 2022 election (Mr. 
Rosen’s seat is up for election in November). Staff recommended that the Board make an 
appointment so that the vacancy can be filled as soon as possible with minimal costs and with 
the option for the appointed member to still run to retain their seat in the general election in 
November. The Board voted to fill the vacancy by making a provisional appointment and 
selected Drew Hazelton and Denise Helfstein to form a board subcommittee to work with the 
Superintendent’s office on the process of advertising and screening candidates who are 
interested in serving on the Board. The vacancy notice will be posted on December 17, 2021, 
along with an application packet.   
On motion of Drew Hazelton, seconded by Denise Helfstein, the Board of Education approved 
Option to Fill Board of Education Member Vacancy by provisional appointment. Motion 
carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0. 

B3.  BUSINESS SERVICES 
d. Approve Appointment to the Oak Park Citizens’ Oversight Committee for the 

2021-2023 Term 
On motion of Denis Helfstein, seconded by Derek Ross, the Board of Education approved the 
Appointment of Pancheng Wang to the Oak Park Citizens’ Oversight Committee for the 
2021-2023 Term. Motion carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0. 

B4.  HUMAN RESOURCES 
a. Establish New Classified Service Position, College and Career Advisor and Approve

associated Job Description and Placement on the Salary Schedule
On motion of Allen Rosen, seconded by Tina Wang, the Board of Education established a New
Classified Service Position, College and Career Advisor and Approve associated Job
Description and Placement on the Salary Schedule. Motion carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein,
Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0.

b. Approve Early Retirement Incentive Memorandum of Understanding
Between Oak Park Unified School District and Oak Park Teachers Association
On motion of Denis Helfstein, seconded by Tina ang, the Board of Education approved the
Early Retirement Incentive Memorandum of Understanding Between Oak Park Unified School
District and Oak Park Teachers Association. Motion carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen,
Ross, Wang. No – 0.

c. Approve Early Retirement Incentive for Management and Confidential Employees
On motion of Derek Ross, seconded by Allen Rosen, the Board of Education approved the
Early Retirement Incentive for Management and Confidential Employees. Motion carried Aye:
Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No – 0.

ADJOURNMENT 



On motion of Denise Helfstein, seconded by Allen Rosen, there being no further business before this Board, 
the Organizations meeting is declared adjourned at 12:00 a.m.    

_____________________________________________________________________ 
Date                                                                      President of the Board 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
Date                                                                      Clerk or Secretary of the Board 



MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 1-11-2022        #1050 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

CALL TO ORDER/MEETING PLACE 
The Board of Education President, Mr. Drew Hazelton, called the special meeting to order at 5:14 p.m. 
at Oak Park Unified District, Room 104, 5801 Conifer Street, Oak Park. 

FLAG SALUTE 
Drew Hazelton led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

BOARD PRESENT 
Mr. Drew Hazelton, President, Mr. Derek Ross, Vice President, Mrs. Denise Helfstein, Clerk, Mrs. Tina 
Wang, Member, and Mr. Allen Rosen, Member attended the meeting via teleconference from 6665 Oak 
Springs Drive, Oak Park, CA 91377 

BOARD ABSENT 
None 

STAFF PRESENT 
Dr. Jeff Davis, Superintendent, Mr. Stewart McGugan, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, 
and Mrs. Ragini Aggarwal, Executive Assistant and Communications Coordinator, Mr. Jay Fernow, 
Legal Counsel.  

ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
On motion of Derek Ross, seconded by Denise Helfstein, the Board of Education adopted the agenda as 
presented. Motion carried Aye: Hazelton, Helfstein, Rosen, Ross, Wang. No - 0. Absent – 0. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None  

A. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION ON THE
FOLLOWING ITEMS AT 5:15 pm:

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE: (Gov. Code §54957)

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: Government Code 54957.6
Agency designated representative: Stewart McGugan
Employee Organization: Oak Park Teachers Association

3. SUPERINTENDENT EVALUATION: (Gov. Code §54957)

There being no further business before this Board, the Special meeting held on January 11, 2022 is declared 
adjourned at 8:12 p.m.    

_____________________________________________________________________ 
Date                                                                      President of the Board 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
Date                                                                      Clerk or Secretary of the Board 



To: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022
SUBJECT: APPROVE CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ACTIONS AS RECOMMENDED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT
ISSUE: B.1.b. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ACTIONS

CONSENT
AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE
Number Name Position Start Date Fund Salary Site
CL253823 Sowmya Devarakonda Instructional Assistant I Math 12/20/2021 General $20.57) OHES
CL253824 Jacqueline Johnson Instructional Assistant I PE 1/10/2022 General $18.31) ROES
CL253825 Marina Reyes Campus Supervisor 1/10/2022 General $17.72) ROES
CL253826 Robert Samuels Walk-On-Coach - Not to Exceed $3,500.00 1/10/2022 Coaches, Athletics TBD OPHS
CL253827 Kalle Mulford Walk-On-Coach - Not to Exceed $3,500.00 1/14/2022 Coaches, Athletics TBD OPHS
CL253828 Debbie Cooper Administrative Assistant HR - Sub 1/1/2022 ELO $36.49) DO
IN-SERVICE CHANGE
Number Name Change Effective Date Fund Salary Site
CL253829 Beth Bergner Campus Supervisor Increase in hours 12/13/2021 General $19.92 ROES
CL253830 Aruna Sudnir Campus Supervisor Increase in hours 12/13/2021 General $16.75) ROES
CL253831 Kellie Miller Campus Supervisor Increase in hours 12/13/2021 General $17.72) ROES
CL253832 Courtney Tortora Campus Supervisor Increase in hours 12/13/2021 General $17.72) ROES
CL253833 Leah Munn Instructional Assistant III Behavior fm IA II SpEd 12/16/2021 Special Education$23.89) OPHS
CL253834 Jerry Frizzel Campus Supervisor reduction in hours 1/10/2022 General $19.92) OPHS
CL253835 Margaret Jerram Instructional Assistant II Sp Ed Site change & Increase Hours1/10/2022 Special Education$22.28) ROES
CL253836 Karin Lee Instructional Assistant II Sp Ed additional Site 1/10/2022 Special Education$21.26) ROES/OHES
CL253837 Morgan Weiss Extended Care Site Leader Rtn from LOA 2/2/2022 Fund 120 $25.91) MCMS
CL253838 Rachel Oakes Instructional Assistant II SpEd LOA 1/11/2022 Special Education$22.28) OPHS
SEPARATION

Number Name Position Effective Date
Separation 

Type Salary Site
CL253839 Amanda Chin Instructional Assistant II SpEd 12/10/2021 Resignation $19.83) ROES
CL253840 Yoovapha Potter Food Service Assistant I 12/10/2021 Termination $19.92) OPHS
CL253841 Quinn Schlatter Instructional Assistant I Literacy 12/22/2021 Resignation $17.31 OHES
CL253842 Heather Swanson Instructional Assistant II SpEd 1/21/2022 Resignation $22.28 OPHS
CL253843 Natasha Diaz Instructional Assistant III Behavior 1/21/2022 Resignation $23.89 ROES

Prepared by:
Stew McGugan Assistant Superintendent /Human Resources

Respectfully Submitted,

__________________________________
Jeffrey Davis, Ed.D.
Superintendent



TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM:            DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022
SUBJECT: B.1.b. APPROVE CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTIONS AS RECOMMENDED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT
ISSUE: APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTIONS

CONSENT
AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE
Number Name Position Start Date Fund Site
01CE11389 Curtis Munzlinger Guest Teacher 12/09/2021 General  District Wide
01CE11390 Bethany Williams Guest Teacher 12/16/2021 General District Wide
01CE11391 Alexis Arrington Guest Teacher 12/30/2021 General District Wide
AUTHORIZATION TO PAY STIPEND
Number Name Position Start Date Fund Salary Site
01CE11392 Amy Buccino Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $160.00 ROES
01CE11393 Amy Buccino Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $160.00 ROES
01CE11394 Robbin Lund Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $80.00 ROES
01CE11395 Robbin Lund Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $80.00 ROES
01CE11396 Danielle McKendry Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $80.00 ROES
01CE11397 Danielle McKendry Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $20.00 ROES
01CE11398 Kate Gregg Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $160.00 ROES
01CE11399 Kate Gregg Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $160.00 ROES
01CE11400 Tahnee Munoz Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $130.00 ROES
01CE11401 Tahnee Munoz Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $160.00 ROES
01CE11402 Ryan Bodily Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $150.00 ROES
01CE11403 Ryan Bodily Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $80.00 ROES
01CE11404 Jamie Brown Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $125.00 ROES
01CE11405 Jamie Brown Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $80.00 ROES
01CE11406 Alexis Ma Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $80.00 ROES
01CE11407 Alexis Ma Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $80.00 ROES
01CE11408 Kathy Strong Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $80.00 ROES
01CE11409 Kathy Strong Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $80.00 ROES
01CE11410 Valeria Fuentes DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $250.00 ROES
01CE11411 Samantha King DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $250.00 BES
01CE11412 Erik Squire Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $160.00 BES
01CE11413 Steve White Post Season Head Coach Cross Country 11/04/2021 ASB $200.00 OPHS
01CE11414 Adam Nielson Post Season Head Coach Girls' Tennis 11/04/2021 ASB $100.00 OPHS
01CE11415 Jenny Charrett Counseling Dept. (Special Duties) 08/09/2021 ELO $1,500.00 OPHS
01CE11416 DJ Cook Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $68.00 OPHS
01CE11417 DJ Cook Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $64.00 OPHS
01CE11418 Rob Hall Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $64.00 OPHS
01CE11419 Rob Hall Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $64.00 OPHS
01CE11420 Jennifer Hankins Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $96.00 OPHS
01CE11421 Jennifer Hankins Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $96.00 OPHS
01CE11422 Lauren Heinrich Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $24.00 OPHS
01CE11423 Lauren Heinrich Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $24.00 OPHS
01CE11424 Jessica Wall Class Size Overages (November 2021) 11/01/2021 General $104.00 OPHS
01CE11425 Jessica Wall Class Size Overages (December 2021) 12/01/2021 General $104.00 OPHS
01CE11426 Anastasia Kokiousis EEAC Member 11/01/2021 LCAP $500.00 OPHS
01CE11427 Jenny Charrett DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $750.00 OPHS



AUTHORIZATION TO PAY STIPEND
Number Name Position Start Date Fund Salary Site
01CE11428 Jennifer Hankins DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $500.00 OPHS
01CE11429 Francisco Henning DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $500.00 OPHS
01CE11430 Anna Mendez DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $500.00 OPHS
01CE11431 Ericka Jauchen EEAC Member 11/01/2021 LCAP $500.00 OHES
01CE11432 Paula Foy RWW Coach 01/01/2022 LCAP $1,500.00 OHES
01CE11433 Lynette Hiday Instructional Leadership Team 08/09/2022 Site $200.00 OHES
01CE11434 Lauren Cantillon Instructional Leadership Team 08/09/2022 Site $200.00 OHES
01CE11435 Keri Lieberman Instructional Leadership Team 08/09/2022 Site $200.00 OHES
01CE11436 Allison Shapiro Instructional Leadership Team 08/09/2022 Site $200.00 OHES
01CE11437 Chris Lockrey Instructional Leadership Team 08/09/2022 Site $200.00 OHES
01CE11438 Katie Bailey Instructional Leadership Team 08/09/2022 Site $100.00 OHES
01CE11439 Quincie Melville Instructional Leadership Team 08/09/2022 Site $100.00 OHES
01CE11440 Alana Schulman DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $750.00 OHES
01CE11441 Elya Fletcher TechLite (support SPED teachers with Tech) 10/01/2021 SPED $1,800.00 Pupil Serv
01CE11442 Amy Kobayashi Curriculum Catalysts 01/01/2022 LCAP $300.00 OPIS
01CE11443 Susan Allen DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $1,000.00 OVHS
01CE11444 Elayne Roesner GSA Club Sponsor 01/13/2022 PTA $250.00 MCMS
01CE11445 Alexis Boyadjian Cell Phone 01/01/2022 General $450.00 MCMS
01CE11446 Diane Large DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $250.00 MCMS
01CE11447 Kim Sonnabend DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $1,000.00 MCMS
01CE11448 Vanessa Heller DETF Committee Member 08/09/2021 Grant $1,000.00 MCMS
IN-SERVICE CHANGE

Number Name Change Effective 
Date Fund Site

01CE11449 Danielle McKendry Pregancy Disability Leave 12/7/2021 General ROES
01CE11450 Danielle McKendry Maternity Leave 12/14/2021 General ROES
01CE11451 Stacey Altman Baby Bonding (CFRA) 1/10/2022 General BES
01CE11452 Stacey Altman Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) 4/4/2022 General BES
01CE11453 Stacey Altman Leave of Absence (LOA) 4/25/2022 General BES
01CE11454 Katie Wilsker Baby Bonding (CFRA) 1/10/2022 General MCMS
01CE11455 Katie Wilsker Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) 1/24/2022 General MCMS
01CE11456 Katie Wilsker Leave of Absence (LOA) 4/25/2022 General MCMS
01CE11457 Kathryn Klamecki Increase 1.1 - 1.2 FTE 1/10/2021 General OPHS
01CE11458 Todd Creason Increase 1.0 - 1.1 FTE 1/10/2021 General OPHS

Prepared by:                                                                                        Stewart McGugan Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

 Respectfully Submitted,

 __________________________________
Jeff Davis, Ed.D.
Superintendent



TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022 

SUBJECT: B.1.c. RATIFY PURCHASE ORDERS – DECEMBER 1 THROUGH DECEMBER
31, 2021 

CONSENT 

ISSUE: Shall the Board ratify the following purchase orders issued for the period 
December 1 through December 31, 2021? 

BACKGROUND: Purchase Order Report listing all purchase orders issued during the reporting 
period is included for the Board review. All purchase orders have been approved 
by an administrator as a necessary expense and are budgeted for and within the 
budget authorization of the account. The Board is requested to ratify the 
purchase order from December 1 through December 31, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT:             All purchases orders listed are approved by an administrator and included in 
the Budget.  

BOARD POLICY:             Pursuant to Board Policy 3300 Expenditures/Expending Authority - The 
Board is required to review all transactions entered into by the Superintendent 
or designee on behalf of the Board every 60 days. (Education Code 17605) 

GOAL:  In support of District Goal #6 - Use resources responsibly to maintain a 
balanced budget this year and in subsequent years.  

ALTERNATIVES: 1. Ratify the Purchase Order Report as submitted.
2. Do not ratify the Purchase Order Report.

RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 

Prepared by: Byron Jones, Director Fiscal Services 
Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jeff Davis, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

Board Action: On motion of ________________, seconded by _______________, the Board of Education: 

VOTE: AYES NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Hazelton 
Helfstein 
Rosen 
Ross 
Wang 
Student Rep. 



Board Report with Fund/ObjectReqPay211a

Includes 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

PO

Number
Vendor Name Description

Fund

Object

Account

Amount
Site

B22-00066 Westlake Village Urgent Care 2021-2022 TB Tests 010-5820006 5,000.00 

B22-00067 M & L Partnership DBA Accu-Pri nts 2021-2022 Fingerprinting 

Services

010-5820006 3,000.00 

B22-00068 Department Of Justice Bur. of 

Criminal Investigation

2021-2022 Fingerprinting 

Services

010-5820006 10,000.00 

B22-00071 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory,   

Inc

Other Mat/Drug Test Supplies 010-4330013 300.00 

B22-00083 Russell Sigler Inc 2021/2022 HVAC 

Parts/Supplies

010-4330004 1,500.00 

B22-00181 SOS Survival Products COVID Supplies 010-4330004 6,000.00 

B22-00204 Julie Prince Independent 

Contractor/College & Career/

010-5820013 9,400.00 

B22-00205 Global Industries Open PO for COVID Supplies 010-4330004 300.00 

B22-00206 Grainger Industrial Supply 2021/2022 M & O Materials, 

Supplies & Tools

010-4330004 5,000.00 

B22-00207 Office Depot Customer Service 

Center

Districtwide Ergonomics 

Supplies

010-4330004 1,500.00 

B22-00208 Acorn Press Acorn Ads OPUSD 010-5820000 1,600.00 

P22-00156 Southwest School Supply White Board Replacements 010-4330004 944.87 

P22-00214 REC Solar Commercial Corp Rewire AC Disconnect 

@OPHS

010-5600004 3,951.80 

P22-00236 Southwest School Supply Backpack Carts for ROES 010-4330004 1,954.20 

P22-00328 Hughes General Engineering CTE Install new concrete pad 

for storage shed MCMS

010-5820004 18,015.00 

P22-00336 Southwest School Supply OHES MTSS Furniture 010-4200005 777.84 

P22-00337 Craig Newton Music for DK Class 010-5820010 300.00 

P22-00338 So California Science Olympiad ELO: Science Olympiad 

Registration

010-5300012 520.00 

P22-00339 Smart School Systems MCMS 21/22 SmartMicro 

Scopes Viewer

010-5820005 214.50 

P22-00340 Challenge Success 21/22 MCMS Challenge 

Success Survey

010-5820005 9,100.00 

P22-00341 Shred Source Inc Removal of Obsolete 

Textbooks from OPHS

010-5820005 150.00 

P22-00342 Art Trek, Inc. 21/22 Elementary Art Trek 

Contract

010-5820005 51,636.00 

P22-00343 ABA Network Contracted Services 010-5820000 57,161.58 

P22-00344 Also Energy Inc Renew OPHS Solar PV 

12/2021-12/2022

010-5600000 523.00 

P22-00345 Sunbelt Rentals, Inc Forklift for concrete ping pong 

table at OPHS

010-5820004 708.73 

P22-00346 Farzad Haghnegahdar dba Arcade  

Game Rental

ELO: Arcade Games 010-4330012 1,240.85 

P22-00347 Morris Printing Group, Inc. db a 

School Mate

Student Planners/Oth Exp/Disc 010-5820013 152.50 

P22-00348 Uline Replacement Umbrella for 

Outdoor Space @ROES

010-4330004 225.02 

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Byron Jones (623BJONES), Jan  4 2022  9:10AM623 - Oak Park Unified School District

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing 

Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase 

Orders be approved and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items 

ordered.



Board Report with Fund/ObjectReqPay211a

Includes 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

PO

Number
Vendor Name Description

Fund

Object

Account

Amount
Site

P22-00349 Accrediting Commission For Sch 

ools/Wasc

Oth Exp/Site 010-5820013 40.00 

P22-00350 Perma-Bound MCMS Library Books 010-4200005 8,363.42 

P22-00351 Office Depot Customer Service 

Center

Office Supplies for Accounting 

& Payroll

010-4330004 1,500.00 

P22-00352 Moorpark Unified School Distri ct Donation 2nd grade field trip - 

Bus

010-8699009 2,230.59 

P22-00353 Acorn Press Citizens Oversight Committee 

Ad

010-5820000 345.80 

P22-00354 Fence Factory Repair damaged fence due to 

car accident @OPHS

010-5820004 1,448.97 

P22-00355 McGraw-Hill School Education H 

oldings,  LLC

ROES Additional Number 

Worlds

010-4200005 240.64 

P22-00356 McGraw-Hill School Education H 

oldings,  LLC

BES Additional Number 

Worlds

010-4200005 1,177.86 

P22-00357 McGraw-Hill School Education H 

oldings,  LLC

OHES Additional Number 

Worlds

010-4200005 268.32 

P22-00358 Barnhart Balfour Beatty, Inc B alfour 

Beatty Construction

Const. Mgmt. Svcs. October 

101-10/31 #42000

211-5820004 1,600.00 

211-6272 3,680.00 

P22-00359 MJP Technologies Inc Wall mount 3 Smart Boards at 

OPHS

010-5820004 1,625.00 

P22-00360 Westlake Speech Therapy Inc Speech/Language Assess & 

Services

010-5820000 1,292.50 

P22-00361 Document Systems Other Exp/Disc 010-5820013 521.88 

P22-00362 Barnhart Balfour Beatty, Inc B alfour 

Beatty Construction

Const. Mgmt. Svcs. Nov 2021 

#43000

211-5820004 800.00 

211-6272 4,600.00 

P22-00363 NBC Universal LLC dba Universa 

lStudios Hollywood

Don: Culmination Field Trip 010-5820012 29,941.00 

P22-00364 Apple Computer, Inc. Apple pencils for Malia Cadle 

class

010-4330005 638.14 

P22-00365 Taft Electric Company Proj 17-35S MCMS Wheelchair 

lift electrical power

211-6209004 890.00 

P22-00366 Belfor USA Group, Inc Mitigation/Restoration G3 

Water Damage

010-5600004 8,906.34 

P22-00367 Us Bank Trust Nat'l Assn. Admin Fees 2008 GOB 

Election 2011A & 2011B 

Series

010-5820004 1,996.50 

P22-00368 U.S. Bank Trust Nat'l Assn. Admin Fees GOB 2016 

Election Fees

010-5820004 800.00 

P22-00369 National Assoc. of Secondary 21/22 NASSP Membership 

Renewal

010-5820005 250.00 

P22-00371 SOS Survival Products Athletic Trainer/Misc. 

Suppl/Safety

010-4320013 307.59 

P22-00372 Safety Unlimited, Inc Heartsaver CPR/First Aid 

online (District Nurse)

010-5820000 462.00 

P22-00373 M/M Mechanical, Inc Repair of Pipe in G3 010-5600004 356.00 

P22-00374 Training Room, Inc. Misc Supplies/Athletic Dept 010-4320013 1,674.45 

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Byron Jones (623BJONES), Jan  4 2022  9:10AM623 - Oak Park Unified School District

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing 

Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase 

Orders be approved and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items 

ordered.



Board Report with Fund/ObjectReqPay211a

Includes 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

PO

Number
Vendor Name Description

Fund

Object

Account

Amount
Site

P22-00375 AM House Inc Celing/Stage Speakers and 

installation for G9 OPHS

010-5600004 5,442.38 

P22-00376 Laserbits, Inc. dba Johnson Pl 

astic Plus

Awards/Othe Exp/Disc/Site 010-5820013 59.99 

P22-00377 AM House Inc Testing Field Speaker @OPHS 010-5600004 750.00 

P22-00378 Performance Health Supply Inc Misc. Supplies/Athletic Dept. 010-4320013 1,165.31 

P22-00379 Sara Blowers Yoga Misc Exp/Yoga Services/ELO 010-4330013 75.00 

P22-00380 Wrs Group, Inc. DBA Health Edc o Cough Up A lung Model - 

TUPE

010-4330012 439.82 

P22-00381 Deo Volente Industries, Inc. District and Admin Staff 

Spiritwear

010-4330004 1,932.48 

P22-00382 Teacher Synergy LLC ELO: Math Intervention 010-4200012 499.98 

P22-00383 Barkshire Laser Leveling, Inc. Sportfield Reno at Softball field 

@OPHS

010-5600004 4,000.00 

P22-00384 Penner Partitions, Inc. Student restroom partitions 

Medea Creek MS

010-5600004 11,892.00 

P22-00385 Carl Abajian Captain Carl's Mo bile 

Tidepool

Living Marine Lab 

Presentation-1/6/22, 1/7/22

120-5820028 1,275.00 

P22-00387 Epstein Custom Media Inc dba L  A 

Parent

DOC Ad LA Parent VCounty 

School Ed 2021

010-5820001 2,599.00 

P22-00388 Ophs Booster Club Reimbursement for 50% of 

Soccer Goals

010-5820004 4,609.07 

P22-00389 West Coast Protection LLC dbaI 

nterquest Detection Canine

Canine Detection Svs 

Districtwide

010-5820004 2,660.07 

P22-00390 Taft Electric Company Library Light Retrofit at Medea 

Creek MS

010-5600004 6,500.00 

P22-00391 Fence Factory Proj 21-01S Lacrosse Netting 

System @OPHS

211-6209004 59,695.08 

P22-00392 iDesign Solutions Teaching Drones/other 

Exp/Arch/CTEIG

010-5820013 7,353.06 

P22-00393 iDesign Solutions Robots/Oth Exp./Arch/CTEIG 010-5820013 6,264.47 

P22-00394 iDesign Solutions Professional Drone/Oth 

Exp/Arch/CTEIG

010-5820013 3,147.78 

P22-00395 B&H Equipment/Software/System/C

TEIG

010-5820013 2,033.41 

P22-00396 Curriculum K12 Partners Inc. Project Stem Pathway/Oth 

Exp/Software/CTEIG

010-5820013 4,000.00 

P22-00397 Certiport NCS Pearson Inc. CTEIG/G-Metrix License/MOS 

License

010-5820013 2,250.00 

T22-00017 MJP Technologies Inc Smartboard Removal Services 010-5820007 3,417.33 

T22-00018 MJP Technologies Inc Ruckus Virtual Smartzone 

License

010-5820007 3,950.00 

T22-00019 VCOE VC EdNet 10Gbps Internet 

Service Provider (ISP)

010-5820007 11,310.00 

T22-00020 Pacific Onesource, Inc. dba ST S 

Education

Proj. 21-05S Smartboard 

Refresh part 2

211-6500007 36,245.13 

450,699.25 Total79 Total Number of  POs

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Byron Jones (623BJONES), Jan  4 2022  9:10AM623 - Oak Park Unified School District

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing 

Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase 

Orders be approved and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items 

ordered.



Board Report with Fund/ObjectReqPay211a

Includes 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

PO Changes 

Description  Change Amount

Fund/

ObjectNew PO Amount

B22-00007 5,000.00 010-4330 General Fund/Other Materials and Supplies N 1,000.00 

B22-00010 3,750.00 010-5600 General Fund/Rents, Leases, and Repairs 750.00-

B22-00013 4,500.00 010-4330 General Fund/Other Materials and Supplies N 500.00 

B22-00086 750.00 010-4330 General Fund/Other Materials and Supplies N 226.85 

B22-00092 1,500.00 010-4330 General Fund/Other Materials and Supplies N 500.00 

B22-00113 3,000.00 010-5820 General Fund/Other Operating Expense 1,500.00 

B22-00140 8,000.00 010-5600 General Fund/Rents, Leases, and Repairs 4,000.00 

B22-00160 1,500.00 010-4330 General Fund/Other Materials and Supplies N 500.00-

B22-00169 13,000.00 010-4330 General Fund/Other Materials and Supplies N 3,000.00 

B22-00172 2,000.00 010-5820 General Fund/Other Operating Expense 1,000.00 

B22-00174 2,000.00 010-5820 General Fund/Other Operating Expense 1,000.00-

P22-00004 12,000.00 010-5600 General Fund/Rents, Leases, and Repairs 12,000.00-

P22-00005 2,500.00 010-5600 General Fund/Rents, Leases, and Repairs 2,500.00-

P22-00006 2,500.00 010-5600 General Fund/Rents, Leases, and Repairs 2,500.00-

P22-00007 5,000.00 010-5600 General Fund/Rents, Leases, and Repairs 5,000.00-

P22-00008 2,000.00 010-5600 General Fund/Rents, Leases, and Repairs 2,000.00-

P22-00010 1,500.00 010-5600 General Fund/Rents, Leases, and Repairs 1,500.00-

P22-00200 750.00 010-4330 General Fund/Other Materials and Supplies N 250.00-

P22-00324 3,500.00 010-4330 General Fund/Other Materials and Supplies N 3,000.00 

Total PO Changes 13,273.15-

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Byron Jones (623BJONES), Jan  4 2022  9:10AM623 - Oak Park Unified School District

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing 

Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase 

Orders be approved and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items 

ordered.



TO:  BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM:  DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE:   JANUARY 18, 2022 

SUBJECT B.1.d.  APPROVE QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM
            COMPLAINTS – JANUARY 2022 

        CONSENT 

ISSUE: Shall the Board of Education Approve the Quarterly Williams Uniform Complaints 
- January 2022?

BACKGROUND: As a result of a lawsuit filed against the State of California, the State Legislature 
passed several bills that codified the negotiated settlement to the suit.  One of the 
many requirements of this legislation is for school districts to establish a uniform 
complaint process to allow parents or members of the public to register written 
complaints regarding textbook/instructional materials sufficiency, teacher vacancy 
or missassignment, and hazardous conditions of school facilities.   

Education Code 35186 requires the Superintendent or designee to report 
summarized data on the nature and resolution of all Williams Uniform Complaints 
on a quarterly basis to the Board of Education and the County Office of Education.  
For the quarterly period of October 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 there were 
no complaints filed with any school in the District.  

FISCAL IMPACT:      None 

BOARD POLICY:       Pursuant to Administrative Regulation 1312.4 - On a quarterly basis, the 
Superintendent or designee shall report, to the Board at a regularly scheduled 
public Board meeting and to the County Superintendent of Schools, summarized 
data on the nature and resolution of all complaints. The report shall include the 
number of complaints  

GOAL:   In support of LCAP Goal #1 - Support high academic achievement for all students 

ALTERNATIVES:  1.   Approve the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints – January 
2022. 

2. Do not approve the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

RECOMMENDATION:  Alternative #1. 
Respectfully submitted, 

______________________________________ 
Jeff Davis, Ed.D.  
Superintendent 

Board Action: On motion of ________________, seconded by _______________, the Board of Education: 

VOTE:    AYES    NOES    ABSTAIN    ABSENT 
Hazelton 
Helfstein 
Rosen 
Ross 
Wang 
Student Rep 



Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
[Education Code Section 35186] 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 

District: ________________________________ 

Person completing this form: ________________________________ 

Title:  ________________________________ 

Quarterly Report Submission Date:   October 31, 2021 (7/1/21 to 9/30/21)  
(check one)   January 31, 2022 (10/1/21 to 12/31/21) 

 April 30, 2022 (1/1/22 to 3/31/22)  
 July 31, 2022 (4/1/22 to 6/30/22) 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:   

Please check the box that applies: 

 No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

 Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above.  The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these
complaints.

General Subject 
Area 

Total # of 
Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and 
Instructional 

Materials 

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 

Facilities Conditions 

Totals 

 ______________________________  _____________________________ 
Name of District Superintendent    Signature of District Superintendent 

Oak Park Unified School District

Dr. Jay Greenlinger

Director of Curriculum and Instruction

X

)0)00

0

0

0

Jeff Davis Ed.D. 


x

1/18/2022



TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022 

SUBJECT: B.1.e. ACCEPT 2021-2022 FIRST PERIOD ATTENDANCE REPORT 
CONSENT 

ISSUE: Shall the Board receive, review, and accept the 2021-2022 First Period (P-1) 
Attendance Report on the status of the District's Average Daily Attendance 
(ADA) ending with the fourth school month? 

BACKGROUND: The District’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) funding is based on its 
ADA, which is reported to the State three times annually.  The First Period 
Attendance Report, commonly referred to as P-1, is filed with the State at the 
end of the fourth school month.  The Second Period Attendance Report, 
typically called P-2, reports the average of month one through the last school 
month that ends on or before April 15th of the current school year (usually 
Month 7).  The District’s actual LCFF funding is based on the P-2 Report.  The 
third and final report, the Annual Report, is filed at the conclusion of the fiscal 
year. The first reporting period has concluded and the District’s P-1 Report 
follows for the Board’s information and review. 

BOARD POLICY:  N/A - Education Code 41601 requires governing board of each school district 
to report to the Superintendent of Public Instruction during each fiscal year 
the average daily attendance of the district for all full school months during 
(1) the period between July 1 and December 31, inclusive, to be known as
the “first period” report for the first principal apportionment.

GOALS:   N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT: None; the First Period Attendance Report is generated in compliance with 
Education Code requirements. 

RECOMMENDATION: For information and approval 

Prepared by: Julie Townsend, Senior Accountant 
Byron Jones, Director of Fiscal Services 

Respectfully submitted, 

___________________________________
Jeff Davis, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

Board Action: On motion of ________________, seconded by ______________, the Board of Education: 

VOTE: AYES NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Hazelton 
Helfstein 
Rosen 
Ross 
Wang 
Student Rep 









1/6/2022 Attendance School District - Principal Apportionment Data Collection (PADC) (CA Dept of Education) 

Prior Year ADA Adjustments 

Prior Year ADA Adjustment (P-1 and P-2 only) TK/K-3 Grades 4-6 Grades 7-8 Grades 9-12 Total 

Prior Year P-2 ADA for pupils attending a charter 
school sponsored by the district in the current year 
who attended a non-charter school of the district in 
the prior year [EC 42238.051 (a)(2)(8)]. 
Regular ADA {includes Opportunity Classes, Home and 
Hospital, Special Day Class, and Continuation 
Education) C-1 011 011 011 011 ol 
Extended Year Special Education [EC 56345 {b){3)] 
{Divisor 175) C-2 011 011 01 I 01 I ol 
ADA Totals (C-1 + C-2) C-3 011 011 011 011 01 
Prior Year P-2 ADA for pupils attending a non-
charter school in the current year who attended a 
charter school sponsored by the district in the prior 
year [EC 42238.051 (a)(2)(C)]. 
Regular ADA {includes Opportunity Classes, Home and 
Hospital, Special Day Class, and Continuation 
Education) C-4 011 011 011 01 I 01 
Extended Year Special Education [EC 56345 {b){3)] 
{Divisor 175) C-5 01 I 011 ol I 011 01 
ADA Totals (C-4 + C-5) C-6 01 I 01 I 011 01 I 01 
Prior Year P-2 ADA attributable to district resident 
pupils attending a non-charter school [EC 
42238.052). 
Regular ADA (includes Opportunity Classes, Home and 
Hospital, Special Day Class, and Continuation 
Education) C-7 011 011 ol I 01 I 01 
Extended Year Special Education [EC 56345 {b)(3)] 
(Divisor 175) C-8 011 01 I 011 011 ol 
ADA Totals (C-7 + C-8) C-9 ol I 011 011 011 ol 
Gain or Loss of ADA due to a Reorganization or 
Transfer of Territory [EC 42238.05 (a)(3)]. If the ADA 
adjustment is a loss, report the loss as a negative 
number in Line C-10 or C-11. 
Regular ADA (includes Opportunity Classes, Home and 
Hospital, Special Day Class, and Continuation 
Education) C-10 01 I 011 01 I 01 I ol 
Extended Year Special Education [EC 56345 (b)(3)] 
(Divisor 175) C-11 011 01 I 011 01 I ol 
ADA Totals (C-10 + C-11) C-12 011 01 I ol I ol I 01 4/5 



TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:       B.1.f.          APPROVE STUDENT TEACHING AGREEMENT WITH GRAND 

CANYON UNIVERSITY – ARIZONA, JANUARY 2022 THRU JUNE 
2024 

 CONSENT 
 
ISSUE:                          Shall the Board of Education enter into Student Teaching Agreement with 

Grand Canyon University (GCU) commencing January 2022 Thru June 2024? 
 
BACKGROUND: GCU desires to enter into an agreement with Oak Park Unified School District 

for the purpose of providing supervised, practical learning experiences in 
connection with a student teaching to student of GCU.  This agreement will 
permit GCU to place Teacher Candidates for a Field Experience with District 
Teachers, with an aim to co-construct a mutually beneficial arrangement for 
clinical preparation and the continuous improvement of Teacher candidates, 
and to share accountability for Teacher Candidate outcomes. 

 
Staff is recommending that the Board approve the agreement with GCU to offer 
practicum opportunities for GCU student teachers.  Our staff will benefit from 
the contributions of the students participating in the supervised practice and the 
District would provide staff to mentor and supervise student interns and assist 
the University in the supervised practice.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
BOARD POLICY:             Pursuant to Board policy 4112.21 the District can provide instruction and  
                                             supervision appropriate for the student intern’s level of preparation and  
                                             continued learning for clinical education.  
 
GOAL:                                In support of OPUSD Goal 4.c - Expand teacher leadership opportunities 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 1.   Approve Student Teaching Agreement with GCU commencing, January 

2022 Thru June 2024. 
 2.    Do not approve the Student Teaching Agreement with GCU 
  
RECOMMENDATION: Alternative #1 
 
Prepared by: Stewart McGugan, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
  Jeff Davis Ed.D.,  
  Superintendent 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Admin Services/Board/Annual Report on Class Size.10.21.03 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, JANUARY 18, 2022 
Approve Student Teaching Agreement with Grand Canyon University, 
Arizona, January 2022 Thru June 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 
Board Action: On motion of _______________, seconded by _______________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Rosen         
Ross         
Wang         
Student Rep         
 
 



 
Student Teaching Affiliation Agreement 

Between  
Grand Canyon University 

And 
Oak Park Unified School District 

 
This Student Teaching Affiliation Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on this January 
18th day of January 2022 by and between Grand Canyon University (sometimes referred 
to herein as “GCU” or “University”) and Oak Park Unified School District located at 5801 
Conifer Street Oak Park, CA 91377, hereafter referred to as the “District.” 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the University operates a professional preparation program for 
Student Teachers (defined herein) seeking a teaching credential, hereinafter referred to as 
“Program”; 

WHEREAS, the University has established an approved student teaching 
curriculum and desires to provide its Student Teachers in the Program with student teaching 
experience in conjunction with the Program; 

WHEREAS, the Program requires opportunities where University students 
enrolled in the Program can gain the necessary student teaching experience by working as 
a student teacher; 

WHEREAS, the District has the classroom settings needed by the Student 
Teachers as part of their practical learning experience; 

WHEREAS, the District agrees to allow the Student Teachers to gain the 
necessary student teaching experience by completing student teaching hours under the 
direct supervision of a credentialed teacher employed by the District; 

WHEREAS, it is to the mutual benefit of both parties that Student Teachers 
enrolled in the Program use the classroom settings of the District to further their learning 
experience and for the provision of student teaching services to the District’s students; 

WHEREAS, the District is authorized by Section 35160 of the Education Code to 
initiate and carry on any program, activity, or may otherwise act in any manner which is not 
in conflict with or inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and which is not in conflict 
with the purposes for which school districts are established; 

WHEREAS, contracting with the University in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement is not in conflict with or inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and is not 
in conflict with the purposes for which school districts are established. 



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual 
promises set forth herein, the University and the District agree as follows: 
 

1. Purpose:  The purpose of this non-exclusive Agreement is to establish the terms 
and conditions under which students of Grand Canyon University may participate 
in student teaching internships, practicum and observations at the schools located 
in the District. 
 

2. Definitions:  The following definitions shall be applicable to this Agreement:  
 

a. “Student Teacher” or “Participating Student” shall refer to a student (i) 
enrolled in a program at GCU which is approved by the California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing and which leads to an educational 
credential and (ii) who is participating in a student teaching internship, 
practicum and/or observation at a District school.  
 

b. “Cooperating Teacher” shall refer to an employee of the District holding 
a valid, clear teaching credential, issued by the California Commission on 
Teacher Credentialing with three or more years teaching experience.  
 

c. “Student Teaching” and “Clinical Experience” shall refer to the active 
participation by a Student Teacher in the duties and functions of classroom 
teaching under the direct supervision and instruction of one or more 
Cooperating Teachers.  
 

d. “Student Teaching Assignment” or “Assignment” shall refer to that 
schedule, determined by GCU and District, for which the Student Teacher 
will provide student teaching to the District for an agreed upon length of 
time.  

 
3. Term:  The term of this Agreement begins January 18, 2022 and ends June 30, 

2024, unless earlier terminated as provided herein 
 

4. Compliance with Handbook and Policy:  Grand Canyon University and Grand 
Canyon University’s Participating Students shall comply with all policies of the 
University and District.  Participating Students accepted to the District for Clinical 
Experience shall be subject to all applicable policies and regulations of the District 
and Grand Canyon University, including but not limited to the District’s policies 
and regulations related to COVID-19 or any other similar pandemic or 
epidemic.  Prior to assignment of Participating Students to the District, Grand 
Canyon University will advise Participating Students of any specific requirements 
that must be met to participate in the Clinical Experience.  These specific 
requirements are outlined in Grand Canyon University’s student teaching 
manual.  Failure to complete the requirements will result in non-placement of 
Participating Students.  Participating Students are responsible for familiarizing 
themselves with the District’s policies, procedures, and regulations.  



 
5. Cooperating Teachers:  The District shall provide qualified Cooperating Teachers 

to provide oversight, feedback, and mentoring to Grand Canyon University’s 
Participating Students.   
 

6. Stipend for Cooperating Teachers:  Grand Canyon University shall pay a $500 
stipend to Cooperating Teachers per each sixteen (16) week session of full-time 
service.  Longer or shorter Assignments will be assessed on a pro-rated basis.  The 
stipends contemplated herein are to be paid directly to the Cooperating Teacher.  
Stipends will be paid upon the completion of the semester in which the Assignment 
occurred.  If an Assignment is not completed or is terminated early, stipends will 
be paid on a pro-rated basis.  The relationship between Cooperating Teachers and 
Grand Canyon University shall be that of an independent contractor and shall not 
be deemed to be that of an employer-employee relationship, joint venture, or 
partnership.  Cooperating Teachers shall be solely responsible for the payment of 
his/her own state and federal income tax and self-employment tax as applicable.   
 

7. Confidentiality:  Grand Canyon University shall inform each Participating Student 
of Federal law governing the confidentiality of District student information, 
including the Federal Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (“FERPA”).  The 
District shall inform each Participating Student of any applicable state law 
governing the confidentiality of student information.  The District shall also inform 
each participating Cooperating Teacher that he/she is bound to maintain in 
confidence, any documents or other confidential information about Grand Canyon 
University to which he/she might have access.  Any breach of confidentiality by a 
Participating Student or Cooperating Teacher shall be grounds for immediate 
termination of the Clinical Experience.  

 
8. Assignment:  The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and 

shall be binding upon the successors of the parties hereto.  Neither this Agreement 
nor any of the rights or obligations hereunder may be transferred or assigned 
without prior written consent of the other party. 

 
9. Notices:  Notices under this agreement shall be mailed or delivered to the parties 

as follows:       
 

 
10. Modification of Agreement:  This Agreement may be modified only by written 

amendment executed by all parties. 

University 
Dr. Meredith Critchfield 

Dean, College of Education 
Grand Canyon University 

3300 West Camelback Road 
Phoenix, Arizona.  85017 

District 
Adam Rauch 

Oak Park Unified School District 
5801 Conifer Street 
Oak Park, CA 91377 

 



 
11. Termination:  Either party, upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other party, 

may terminate this Agreement. 
 

12. Partnership/Joint Venture/Employment:  Nothing herein shall in any way be 
construed or intended to create a partnership or joint venture between the parties or 
to create the relationship of principal and agent between or among any of the 
parties.   

 
13. Nondiscrimination:  The parties shall comply with Title VI and VII of the Civil 

Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Section 504 
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans with Disability Act of 1990 and 
the regulations related thereto.  The parties will not discriminate against any 
individual including but not limited to employees or applicants for employment 
and/or students because of race, religion, creed, color, sex, age, disability, veteran 
status, or national origin.  This provision shall also apply to the Student Teachers.  
 

14. Vaccination Status:  Grand Canyon University and Grand Canyon University’s 
Participating Students shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, 
ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and guidance related to COVID-19 or any 
other similar pandemic or epidemic.  All Student Teachers must be “fully 
vaccinated” against COVID-19 as such term is defined by the most current 
California public health guidance.  GCU must submit written verification of each 
Student Teacher’s vaccination status to the District before commencement of the 
Student Teacher’s Clinical Experience.  
 

15. Fingerprinting: GCU shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with all 
applicable fingerprinting and criminal background investigation requirements 
described in Education Code section 45125.1.  GCU’s responsibility shall extend 
to all Student Teachers providing services under this Agreement, regardless of 
whether such individuals are paid or unpaid, and/or acting as independent 
contractors of GCU.  GCU shall not permit any Student Teacher to have any contact 
with District students until GCU has verified that such Student Teacher has not 
been convicted of a felony, as defined in Education Code section 45125.1. 
Verification of compliance with this section shall be provided in writing to the 
District by GCU prior to each Student Teacher’s commencement of participation 
in the Clinical Experience and prior to permitting contact with District students. 
 

16. TB Testing:  Prior to permitting any Participating Student to have contact or 
interact with any District student under the terms of this Agreement, GCU shall 
require each of the Participating Students to submit evidence of an examination 
within the past sixty (60) days to determine that he or she is free of active 
tuberculosis.  GCU agrees to adhere to the tuberculosis test requirements of 
Education Code section 49406 for each Participating Student and will submit 
written evidence of the same to the District before commencement of the 
Participating Student’s Clinical Experience. 



 
17. Governing Law:  This Agreement shall be governed by, and the rights, duties and 

obligations of the parties shall be determined and enforced in accordance with, the 
laws of the State of California. The parties agree that any action or proceeding 
brought to enforce the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be maintained 
in Ventura County, California. 

 
18. Responsibilities of the District: 

 
A. The District will recommend to GCU the withdrawal of a Student Teacher if: 

(a) the achievement, progress, adjustment, or health of the Student Teacher 
does not warrant continuation at the District , or (b) the behavior of the Student 
Teacher fails to conform to the applicable regulations or policies of the 
District. 
 

B. The District reserves the right, exercisable in its sole discretion, to exclude 
any Student Teacher from its premises in the event that such Student Teacher’s 
conduct or state of health is deemed objectionable or detrimental to the proper 
administration of the District. 
 

C. The District shall maintain sole responsibility for the instruction, education 
and welfare of its pupils.  The District shall be responsible for providing 
adequate staffing necessary to maintain the highest level of quality education 
for its pupils. 

 
19. Responsibilities of Grand Canyon University: 

 
A. Grand Canyon University will withdraw a Student Teacher from student 

teaching at the District, if District determines such action to be warranted. 
 

B. Grand Canyon University will provide each Student Teacher assigned to the 
District information about the student teaching component of the Program 
curriculum and the responsibilities of each participant in the Program. 
 

C. Grand Canyon University shall ensure that each Student Teacher meets the 
requirements of the University Program, curriculum, and objectives to be 
achieved by Student Teachers assigned to the District. 
 

D. Grand Canyon University agrees to promptly and thoroughly investigate any 
complaint against or by any Participating Student of unlawful discrimination 
or harassment at the fieldwork site or involving employees or agents of the 
fieldwork site, to take prompt and effective remedial action when 
discrimination or harassment is found to have occurred, and to promptly notify 
the District of the existence and outcome of any complaint of harassment by, 
against, or involving any Participating Student.  GCU shall bear all costs and 
fees associated with such investigation.  GCU expressly acknowledges and 



agrees that the District may undertake its own investigation into such 
complaints, and GCU hereby agrees to cooperate with the District and to assist 
the District in completing such investigations.  
 

E. GCU shall adequately train and educate its Participating Students prior to 
commencement of each Participating Student’s Clinical Experience to ensure 
that each Student Teacher is adequately prepared for the Clinical Experience.  
 

F. Grand Canyon University agrees to comply with all federal, state and local 
statutes and regulations applicable to the operation of the Agreement, 
including without limitations, laws relating to the confidentiality of student 
records.   

 
20. Additional Terms 

 
A. Insurance 

GCU warrants and represents that it provides and maintains general liability 
insurance with limits of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 
annual aggregate and, upon District’s request, shall provide a certificate of 
insurance as evidence of coverage.  General Liability insurance shall include 
products/completed operations, property damage, and personal and 
advertising injury coverage.  General Liability insurance coverage shall name 
the District, its governing board, officers, agents, employees, and/or 
volunteers as additional insureds.  All endorsements specifying additional 
insureds for any of the insurance policies shall be CG 20 26 10 01 or an 
equivalent endorsement reasonably acceptable to the District. No Student 
Teaching Assignments shall commence unless and until the District has 
received such certificates of insurance. 

GCU shall maintain, at its sole expense, workers’ compensation insurance as 
required by law. 

GCU warrants and represents that it provides and maintains sexual 
misconduct/abuse and molestation insurance with limits of at least $2,000,000 
per occurrence and $4,000,000 annual aggregate and, upon District’s request, 
shall provide a certificate of insurance as evidence of coverage.  Sexual 
misconduct/abuse and molestation insurance coverage shall name the District, 
its governing board, officers, agents, employees, and/or volunteers as additional 
insureds.   

B. Indemnification 
GCU shall defend, indemnify and hold District and its officials, employees 
and agents, harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense, 
attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance 
of this Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, 
loss, expense, attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by 
or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of GCU, its 



officials, agents, or employees. 

District shall defend, indemnify and hold GCU, its officials, employees and 
agents, harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorneys’ 
fees, or claims for injury or damage arising out of the performance of this 
Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, 
expense, attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result 
from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of District, its officials, 
agents, or employees. 

In the event of a dispute between the parties arising from this Agreement, the 
parties agree to mediate the dispute before initiating litigation. The Parties agree 
that with regard to any dispute or claim related to this Agreement, prior to the 
initiation of a lawsuit or other legal action, they shall and must, in good faith, 
submit the claim or dispute to mediation with any mutually agreeable 
neutral. The costs of the neutral will be split equally between the Parties. 
The prevailing party shall be entitled to recovery from the losing party the 
prevailing party's reasonable expenses (fees and costs) incurred in the 
lawsuit or legal action as allowed by law  

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed and delivered by their respective officials thereunto duly authorized as of the date 
first above written. 
 
Grand Canyon University  Oak Park Unified School District  
By: ______________________________ 
 

By: ______________________________ 
 

Name:  Dr. Meredith Critchfield 
 

Name:  Adam Rauch 
 

Title: Dean, College of Education 
 

Title: Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 

Date: _____________________________ 
 

Date: _____________________________ 
 

 
 
536-5/6258946.1  



TO:  MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE:              JANUARY 18, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:       B.2.a.   APPROVE RESOLUTION #2022-01 PUPIL ATTENDANCE  

                          ALTERNATIVE AB 99 – DISTRICT OF CHOICE (DOC) SPACE  
                          AVAILABILITY FOR 2022-23 

                       ACTION  
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board of Education adopt a Resolution to accept new District of Choice 

students for the 2022-2023 School Year? 
 
BACKGROUND: A District of Choice is required to accept all new students up to its maximum 

capacity after accounting for its new resident enrollment. Education Code Section 
48301 (a) (1) states “The governing board of a school district may elect to operate 
the school district as a school district of choice and may accept transfers from 
school districts of residence pursuant to this article. If the governing board of a 
school district elects to accept transfers as authorized under this article, it shall, by 
resolution, determine and adopt the number of transfers it is willing to accept 
under this article and shall accept all pupils who apply to transfer until the school 
district is at maximum capacity. The school district of choice shall ensure that 
pupils admitted under this article are selected through an unbiased process that 
prohibits an inquiry into or evaluation or consideration of whether or not a pupil 
should be enrolled based upon his or her academic or athletic performance, 
physical condition, proficiency in English, any of the individual characteristics set 
forth in Section 200, and, except for purposes of determining priority for pupils 
eligible for free or reduced-price meals pursuant to Section 48306, family 
income.” The resolution before the board tonight authorizes the acceptance of all 
new DOC applicants for 2022-2023 acceptance of all the applicants would not be 
over the maximum enrollment capacity of 4708 approved by the Board at the 
December 14, 2021 meeting.   

   
BOARD POLICY:       Pursuant to Board Policy 5117 Interdistrict Attendance - The Board shall, by 

resolution, annually establish the number of students who will be accepted into the 
district through this program based on recommendations by the Superintendent or 
designee as to the number of transfer students the district will be able to accept 
and the schools, grades, and programs that will be able to accept the students. 
Once established, the district shall accept all students who apply to transfer into 
the district until the district is at maximum capacity, as required pursuant to 
Education Code 48301.  

 
GOAL:                          In Support of OPUSD Goal 6.a. Continue to explore ways to attract and retain 

students from Oak Park to address the trend of declining enrollment. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The 2022-2023 budget for next school year will be based on the enrollment 

capacity approved of by the board at the December 14, 2021 meeting. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 1.   Approve the Space Availability Resolution. 

2. Do not approve the Space Availability Resolution. 



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, JANUARY 18, 2022 
Approve Resolution #2022-01 Pupil Attendance Alternative Ab 99 –  
District of Choice (DOC) Space Availability For 2022-2023 
Page 2 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Alternative #1. 
 
Prepared by: Stew McGugan, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 
     _____________________________________ 

    Jeff Davis, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

 
 
Board Action: On motion of ________________, seconded by _______________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Rosen         
Ross         
Wang         
Student Rep         
 
 



Oak Park Unified School District 
“Educating Compassionate and Creative Global Citizens” 

 
RESOLUTION #2022-01 – Pupil Attendance Alternatives 

 AB 99 – DISTRICT OF CHOICE (DOC) SPACE AVAILABILITY 
 

WHEREAS, school districts participating in the District of Choice Program pursuant to Assembly 
Bill (AB) 99 (Chapter 15, Statutes of 2017) and California Education Code Sections 48300-48317 
(“AB 99 District of Choice Program”) are required to report the number of available spaces for 
AB 99 District of Choice applicants; and 
 
WHEREAS, California Education Code Section 48301 specifies that a school district 
participating in the District of Choice Program may, by resolution, determine and adopt the number 
of transfers it is willing to accept and ensure that pupils admitted under the District of Choice 
Program are selected through a random, unbiased process that prohibits evaluation of whether or 
not the pupil should be enrolled based upon his or her academic or athletic performance; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 48301, if the number of transfer applications 
exceeds the number of transfers this Board has elected to accept, approval for transfer shall be 
determined by a random drawing held in public at a regularly scheduled Board meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that the Oak Park Unified School District can 
accept all eligible student transfers under the District of Choice Program for the school year 
2022/2023 without exceeding the maximum enrollment capacity of 4708 approved at their 
December 14, 2021 meeting 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Oak Park Unified 
School District does, in accordance with the District of Choice Program, hereby conclude to accept 
all eligible students.  
 
The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Governing Board of the Oak Park Unified School 
District on the 18th day of January 2022 by the following vote: 
 
AYES: _____NOES: _____ABSENT: _____ABSTAIN: ______ 
 
 

__________________________________ 
President, Governing Board of the 
Oak Park Unified School District 

 
I, Denise Helfstein, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Oak Park Unified School District, do 
certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by the 
Governing Board at its meeting held on January 18, 2022. 
 

__________________________________ 
Clerk, Governing Board of the 

Oak Park Unified School District 



TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: B.2.b. APPROVE RENEWAL OF CONSULTANT AGREEMENT FOR 

LEGISLATIVE ADVISORY AND ADVOCACY SERVICES 
ACTION 

 
ISSUE: Shall the Board approve a renewal of consultant agreement for Legislative 

Advisory & Advocacy Services with the firm of Blattner & Associates to assist 
the District in the operation and the continuance of its District of Choice 
attendance program? 

 
BACKGROUND: Absent any action by the State Legislature, the current DOC program authorized 

by Education Code 48315 sunsets in July 2023 and will be repealed on January 
1, 2024. To maintain a presence on behalf of the District, regarding its District 
of Choice Program, with the Legislature, the Governor’s Office, State 
Departments, Boards and Commissions, Office of the Legislative Analyst, 
media outlets and other organizations as appropriate, and to communicate as 
appropriate any actions of significance to the District. The District would like to 
renew its consultant agreement for legislative advisory and advocacy services 
with the Sacramento firm of Blattner & Associates, for the period October 1, 
2021 through September 30, 2022. The agreement follows for the Board’s 
review.   

 
BOARD POLICY:   Pursuant to BP 3600 – Consultants - All consultant contracts shall be brought to 

the Board for approval. 
 
GOAL:  N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:            The cost to OPUSD for this service is $1,000 per month for 12 months 

($12,000) and is included in the 2021-2022 Budget.  
 
ALTERNATIVES: 1. Approve the renewal of consultant agreement for legislative advisory and 

advocacy services with the firm of Blattner & Associates, per the following 
agreement. 

 2. Do not approve the renewal agreement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Alternate No. 1 
 
Prepared by: Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Jeff Davis, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

 
 
Board Action: On motion of _______________, seconded by ______________, the Board of Education: 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Rosen         
Ross         
Wang         
Student Rep         



        1121 L STREET, SUITE 507 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 

916.606.7129 
BOB.BLATTNER@BLATTNERANDASSOCIATES.COM 

 

BLATTNER & ASSOCIATES 
PRACTICAL SOLUTIONS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 
AGREEMENT FOR LEGISLATIVE ADVISORY & ADVOCACY SERVICES 

 
This is an agreement between the OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT and 
BLATTNER & ASSOCIATES entered into as of October 1, 2021. 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT needs advice and assistance 
regarding the operation and the continuance of its District of Choice attendance program; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, BLATTNER & ASSOCIATES is professionally and specially trained and 
competent to provide these services; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the authority for entering into this agreement is contained in Section 53060 of 
the Government Code and such other provisions of California law as may be applicable. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties to this agreement do hereby mutually agree as follows: 
 
 1. BLATTNER & ASSOCIATES agrees to perform legislative, advisory and advocacy 
services on behalf of the OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 
“DISTRICT,” as follows: 
 

a. To maintain a presence on behalf of the DISTRICT, specifically regarding its 
District of Choice Program, with the Legislature, the Governor’s Office, State 
Departments, Boards and Commissions, Office of the Legislative Analyst, media 
outlets and other organizations as appropriate, and to communicate as appropriate 
any actions of significance to the DISTRICT; 

b. To represent the DISTRICT as directed before the Legislature, various State 
departments, the State Board of Education, and the State Controller on issues of 
critical importance to the DISTRICT’s District of Choice Program; 

c. To work, as directed, with authors, committee consultants, caucus consultants, the 
Legislative Analyst’s Office, the Department of Finance, and the Governor’s 
Office to ensure that the DISTRICT’S position on the District of Choice Program 
is articulated and taken into consideration before final action; 

d. To provide the DISTRICT with advice and various written and electronic 
resources, including budgetary and legislative updates regarding the State Budget 
and K-12 Education, and to advise on programmatic and operational specifics 
regarding the District of Choice program in order to assist with local decision 
making. 

 
 2. The OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to pay to BLATTNER & 

ASSOCIATES for services rendered under subdivisions 1.a-d of this agreement the sum 
of $1,000 per month, plus expenses, during the term of this twelve-month agreement, upon 
billing from Consultant. “Expenses” are defined as actual out-of-pocket expenses for travel 

mailto:BOB.BLATTNER@BLATTNERANDASSOCIATES.COM


        1121 L STREET, SUITE 507 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 

916.606.7129 
BOB.BLATTNER@BLATTNERANDASSOCIATES.COM 

 

2 

outside of the Sacramento region incurred for direct service of this contract; they must be 
pre-approved by the DISTRICT, and are not to exceed $500 annually. 

 
 3. This agreement shall be for the period of twelve (12) months, beginning October 1, 2021 

and terminating September 30, 2022. It may be terminated by either party prior to 
September 30, 2022 on thirty (30) days written notice.  In case of cancellation, the OAK 
PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be liable for any costs accrued to date of 
cancellation under Item 2 above. 

 
 4. It is recognized by both parties that BLATTNER & ASSOCIATES will be serving as a 

legislative advocate on behalf of the OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT and that 
it will be necessary for both parties to file such appropriate forms with the Fair Political 
Practices Commission as may be required by State law.   

 
 5. It is expressly understood and agreed to by both parties that BLATTNER & 

ASSOCIATES, while carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of 
this agreement, is an independent contractor and is not an employee of the OAK PARK 
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this agreement to be executed as indicated 
below: 
 
 
BY:  

 
 

 DATE:  

  
Dr. Jeff Davis 
Superintendent 

OAK PARK Unified School District 
 
 

   

 
 
BY:                     

 

  
 
DATE: 

 
 

1/11/2022 

 
       Robert W. Blattner  
    Principal 
     Blattner & Associates 

mailto:BOB.BLATTNER@BLATTNERANDASSOCIATES.COM


TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: B.2.c. APPROVE DISPOSAL OF OBSOLETE PERSONAL PROPERTY – 

TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 
 ACTION 
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board deem certain electronic equipment as surplus and approve the sale 

and/or disposal of obsolete and non-repairable technology equipment per the 
provisions of Education Code (EC) Section 17546? 

 
BACKGROUND: The District has a generation of iPads (~8 year old iPad Airs & iPad 4’s) and 

Chromebooks (6 year old Dell Chromebook 3120s) that are have depleted or 
expanded batteries, are broken or non-functional, are obsolete, or are no longer 
supported by the manufacturer or remote management tools. These devices cannot 
be used reliably by students, and they cannot be remotely managed and controlled 
by the district as they are no longer supportable through remote management 
systems. New devices have already been acquired by the district to replace these 
devices. The District’s technology department has compiled the accompanying 
list of these devices which comprise approximately ~1250 iPads and ~1700 
Chromebooks, and is requesting authorization for their disposal as authorized by 
EC 17546. 
 
The District has used e-waste recyclers or obsolete electronic equipment 
processors to pick up and dispose of obsolete electronic equipment in the past. 
Depending on the devices being disposed of vendors pay per pound of electronic 
waste, or per device depending on the age and condition of the device. The 
district will investigate both options to find the one that provides the most 
compensation. The Tech Department believes the value of the devices being 
disposed of may be greater than $2500 in aggregate. In the case that the value 
of the equipment exceeds $2,500 in value, the tech department will attempt to 
sell the lot of devices after advertising for bids in accordance with EC 17546. 
 

 
BOARD POLICY: Pursuant to Board Policy 3270 Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and 

Supplies - When the Board, upon recommendation of the Superintendent or 
designee, declares any district-owned property unusable, obsolete, or no longer 
needed, the Board shall determine the estimated value of the property and shall 
decide whether the property will be donated, sold, or otherwise disposed of as 
prescribed by law and administrative regulation. 

  
 
BOARD GOAL: N/A 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: It is estimated that the amount that will be received from the disposal of the 

listed equipment may be $2500 or greater, which will be deposited in the 
General Fund. 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 1.  Declare the accompanying list of obsolete equipment as surplus and authorize 

the Director of Educational technology to arrange for the sale and disposal to 
certified e-waste recycler or used equipment processors by soliciting bids as 
allowed under the provisions EC 17546. 

2. Do not declare the accompanying list of obsolete equipment as surplus. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 
 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, JANUARY 18, 2022 
Approve Disposal of Obsolete Personal Property – Technology Equipment 
Page 2  
 
Prepared by:  
Enoch Kwok, Director, Educational Technology and Information Services 
Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent Business and Administrative Service 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 ___________________________________
 Jeff Davis, Ed.D. 
 Superintendent 
 
 

 
 
Board Action: On motion of __________________, seconded by _________________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Rosen         
Ross         
Wang         
Student Rep         



Apple iPads (Air1)

1

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPLMH84FK11 T-3576 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLTPMMKFK11 T-2146 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLTPUBFK11 T-2071 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLTUS8FK12 T-2143 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLTUSFFK12 T-4244 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLTUUDFK12 T-2144 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9BUFK12 T-1965 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9BUFK12 T-1965 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9BXFK12 T-1963 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9BZFK12 T-1968 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9C9FK12 T-1964 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9CAFK12 T-1962 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9DBFK12 T-1969 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9GRFK12 T-1970 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9HSFK12 T-1961 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9JJFK12 T-1967 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLV9KYFK12 T-1966 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPLVS1AFK11 T-2005 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX01FFK11 T-1988 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX03DFK11 T-2053 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX03KFK11 T-2025 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX07JFK11 T-1991 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX07VFK11 T-2063 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0BBFK11 T-2301 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0EPFK11 T-1986 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0HPFK11 T-1974 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0HTFK11 T-2021 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0HZFK11 T-2029 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0J5FK11 T-1999 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0JDFK11 T-1983 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0JVFK11 T-1987 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0JXFK11 T-2004 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0K1FK11 T-2014 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0KLFK11 T-2023 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0KMFK11 T-1995 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0LJFK11 T-1980 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0LMFK11 T-2009 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0LNFK11 T-2057 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0LSFK11 T-2007 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0LUFK11 T-1996 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0LVFK11 T-2028 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0LZFK11 T-2017 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

2

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPLX0MBFK11 T-2015 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0MCFK11 T-2008 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0MXFK11 T-2069 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0NAFK11 T-1976 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0NAFK11 T-1976 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0NHFK11 T-2003 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0NKFK11 T-2012 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0NNFK11 T-1977 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0NWFK11 T-1990 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0PDFK11 T-2060 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0QRFK11 T-1973 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0QTFK11 T-1979 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0QUFK11 T-2000 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0R5FK11 T-2050 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0TXFK11 T-2020 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0U3FK11 T-2068 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0V2FK11 T-2024 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0VGFK11 T-2062 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0Y5FK11 T-2067 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0YCFK11 T-2054 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0YKFK11 T-1998 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0Z0FK11 T-2056 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0Z5FK11 T-1984 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0Z8FK11 T-1997 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0ZFFK11 T-1993 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX0ZWFK11 T-2026 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX10ZFK11 T-1989 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX113FK11 T-2018 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX118FK11 T-2052 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX11NFK11 T-2013 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX12TFK11 T-1971 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX12TFK11 T-1971 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX135FK11 T-2059 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX13TFK11 T-2058 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX13TFK11 T-2058 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX14KFK11 T-2011 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX157FK11 T-1972 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX15QFK11 T-1994 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX164FK11 T-2016 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX16FFK11 T-2065 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX16SFK11 T-2027 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX187FK11 T-2022 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

3

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPLX18LFK11 T-2001 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX18WFK11 T-1992 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX1B0FK11 T-2002 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX1BBFK11 T-2030 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX1CTFK11 T-1985 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPLX1D2FK11 T-1978 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM644UFK11 T-3556 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM65G7FK11 T-2348 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM66S3FK11 T-2359 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM6GLAFK11 T-2354 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM701WFK11 T-2353 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM72ANFK11 T-3602 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7350FK11 T-2340 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM73PXFK11 T-4067 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM74SEFK11 T-4102 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM75DMFK11 T-3554 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM75J4FK11 T-2349 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM760PFK11 T-3545 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM76K9FK11 T-3580 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM77TNFK11 T-3599 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM785QFK11 T-3551 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM78PDFK11 T-4103 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM78ZFFK11 T-3584 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM795TFK11 T-4069 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM79JUFK11 T-2364 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7AQCFK11 T-3968 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7BVNFK11 T-2391 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7CZAFK11 T-3964 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7DGBFK11 T-4107 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7DUYFK11 T-4110 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7ELGFK11 T-3541 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7EM4FK11 T-3575 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7EYPFK11 T-2362 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7G6FFK11 T-3383 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7G8BFK11 T-2366 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7JJ6FK11 T-3571 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7KV9FK11 T-3382 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7KVTFK11 T-2386 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7NGGFK11 T-2356 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM7PGGFK11 T-4062 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPM9C27FK11 T-4075 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMC1RTFK11 T-4106 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

4

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMC6KWFK11 T-3840 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMC78CFK11 T-4011 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMC9G2FK11 T-4080 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCAM7FK11 T-3834 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCAV9FK11 T-4003 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCF7BFK11 T-2376 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCGFPFK11 T-3587 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCGSWFK11 T-3555 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCHVRFK11 T-2358 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCJ2NFK11 T-3833 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK6QFK11 T-4191 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK6XFK11 T-3567 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK74FK11 T-3963 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK7AFK11 T-3831 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK7BFK11 T-4010 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK7GFK11 T-2371 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK7KFK11 T-3559 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK7QFK11 T-3568 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK7ZFK11 T-3839 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK85FK11 T-2343 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK87FK11 T-3605 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK88FK11 T-2351 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8AFK11 T-2339 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8BFK11 T-3583 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8EFK11 T-4063 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8FFK11 T-3600 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8KFK11 T-2338 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8LFK11 T-4007 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8PFK11 T-4068 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8QFK11 T-3564 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8UFK11 T-3549 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8WFK11 T-4186 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8XFK11 T-3581 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK8YFK11 T-3836 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK93FK11 T-2387 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK96FK11 T-3570 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK97FK11 T-3594 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK9CFK11 T-4077 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK9EFK11 T-2361 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK9FFK11 T-3553 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK9JFK11 T-2382 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK9NFK11 T-2350 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

5

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMCK9RFK11 T-4072 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK9XFK11 T-3563 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCK9YFK11 T-3560 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKA1FK11 T-4005 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKA3FK11 T-4070 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKA6FK11 T-2374 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKA7FK11 T-3574 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKA8FK11 T-2357 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKAAFK11 T-2342 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKADFK11 T-3591 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKAEFK11 T-4187 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKAFFK11 T-2384 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKAJFK11 T-3572 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKAKFK11 T-3832 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKASFK11 T-3835 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKB3FK11 T-2378 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKB6FK11 T-3579 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKBCFK11 T-4190 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKBHFK11 T-3589 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKBSFK11 T-3548 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKBZFK11 T-2365 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKCHFK11 T-3598 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKCNFK11 T-3578 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKCPFK11 T-2341 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKCVFK11 T-4006 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKD9FK11 T-2372 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKDBFK11 T-2352 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKEGFK11 T-2369 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKELFK11 T-4184 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKEXFK11 T-3544 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKFFFK11 T-3565 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKFGFK11 T-2392 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKFNFK11 T-4076 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKFPFK11 T-3566 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKFRFK11 T-3597 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKG4FK11 T-2355 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKG8FK11 T-3966 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKG9FK11 T-3381 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKGAFK11 T-2363 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKGFFK11 T-3582 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKGKFK11 T-3595 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKGPFK11 T-2347 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

6

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMCKGQFK11 T-4111 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKGRFK11 T-4183 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKGSFK11 T-4081 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKGUFK11 T-2388 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKGYFK11 T-3540 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKGZFK11 T-3562 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKH0FK11 T-3543 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKH1FK11 T-2370 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKH3FK11 T-4071 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKHCFK11 T-3590 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKHEFK11 T-4008 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKHGFK11 T-4185 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKHJFK11 T-3967 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKHLFK11 T-3546 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKHMFK11 T-2346 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKHPFK11 T-3603 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKHQFK11 T-3573 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKHRFK11 T-3971 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKHUFK11 T-4009 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJ2FK11 T-2377 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJ3FK11 T-4182 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJ4FK11 T-3384 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJCFK11 T-4073 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJEFK11 T-3561 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJFFK11 T-3969 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJGFK11 T-3550 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJKFK11 T-4188 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJLFK11 T-3965 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJMFK11 T-4002 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJNFK11 T-2381 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJPFK11 T-3585 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJYFK11 T-2373 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKJZFK11 T-3558 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKK0FK11 T-3588 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKK3FK11 T-3539 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKK6FK11 T-3837 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKK7FK11 T-2390 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKKBFK11 T-3604 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKKCFK11 T-4189 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKKDFK11 T-3547 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKKHFK11 T-3601 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKKJFK11 T-3754 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

7

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMCKKKFK11 T-2368 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKKPFK11 T-3838 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKKRFK11 T-3596 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKKUFK11 T-3606 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKKVFK11 T-4064 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKKZFK11 T-2379 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKL2FK11 T-3577 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKL4FK11 T-2385 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKLKFK11 T-3552 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKLWFK11 T-2345 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKLYFK11 T-2380 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKM1FK11 T-2344 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKM9FK11 T-3586 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKMJFK11 T-2389 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKMUFK11 T-4104 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKMXFK11 T-4004 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKMXFK11 T-4004 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKNRFK11 T-3557 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKNTFK11 T-3750 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKPGFK11 T-3542 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKPUFK11 T-3592 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKQBFK11 T-4066 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKQPFK11 T-2375 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKRTFK11 T-2337 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKU0FK11 T-3569 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKV6FK11 T-4074 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKVKFK11 T-2367 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKWCFK11 T-3593 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCKZFFK11 T-4078 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMCL0EFK11 T-4079 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMK44FFK12 T-4475 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPMK456FK12 T-4477 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPMK4ARFK12 T-4480 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPMK4D2FK12 T-4476 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPMK4K1FK12 T-4479 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPMK4PZFK12 T-4474 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPMK4QZFK12 T-4473 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPMK4S3FK12 T-4478 iPad Air (First Generation) 64

DMPMKPG8FK11 T-3849 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKPHAFK11 T-3850 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVP0FK11 T-3911 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVPDFK11 T-3935 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

8

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMKVPPFK11 T-3905 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVPVFK11 T-3846 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVPXFK11 T-3908 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVPZFK11 T-4121 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVQ8FK11 T-3951 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVQTFK11 T-3918 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVR4FK11 T-4216 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVRNFK11 T-3789 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVRPFK11 T-3842 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVRTFK11 T-4159 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVS1FK11 T-3875 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVS4FK11 T-3884 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVS6FK11 T-3880 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVSAFK11 T-3856 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVSCFK11 T-4168 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVSFFK11 T-3873 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVSGFK11 T-3928 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVSJFK11 T-3889 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVSKFK11 T-4175 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVSQFK11 T-4047 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVSRFK11 T-3761 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVSSFK11 T-4087 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVSTFK11 T-3791 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVT1FK11 T-4112 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVT3FK11 T-4153 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVT4FK11 T-3878 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVT6FK11 T-4129 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTAFK11 T-4218 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTBFK11 T-4172 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTCFK11 T-4132 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTEFK11 T-3914 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTGFK11 T-3933 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTKFK11 T-4221 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTPFK11 T-3847 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTQFK11 T-4046 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTTFK11 T-4117 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTUFK11 T-3790 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTVFK11 T-4197 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTXFK11 T-3888 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVTYFK11 T-4020 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVU3FK11 T-4193 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVU4FK11 T-4091 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

9

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMKVU6FK11 T-3934 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVU8FK11 T-4467 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVUAFK11 T-4113 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVUBFK11 T-4541 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVUFFK11 T-4048 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVUGFK11 T-3974 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVUNFK11 T-3781 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVUQFK11 T-3941 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVUTFK11 T-3906 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVUXFK11 T-4137 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVUYFK11 T-3948 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVV0FK11 T-3904 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVV1FK11 T-4209 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVV2FK11 T-3786 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVV3FK11 T-3913 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVV6FK11 T-3783 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVV9FK11 T-4138 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVVCFK11 T-3876 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVVFFK11 T-4215 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVVNFK11 T-3915 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVVQFK11 T-4015 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVVTFK11 T-3763 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVVUFK11 T-3993 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVVVFK11 T-3916 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVVWFK11 T-3843 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVW2FK11 T-3936 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVW8FK11 T-3931 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVW9FK11 T-3775 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVWAFK11 T-4208 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVWBFK11 T-4019 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVWCFK11 T-3975 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVWJFK11 T-4027 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVWWFK11 T-3828 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVX3FK11 T-4176 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVX9FK11 T-3874 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVYXFK11 T-3772 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVZ2FK11 T-3921 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVZDFK11 T-4043 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVZEFK11 T-4018 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVZGFK11 T-3862 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVZVFK11 T-3881 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKVZZFK11 T-3780 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

10

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMKW01FK11 T-4038 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW02FK11 T-3994 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW04FK11 T-3851 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW0AFK11 T-4196 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW0DFK11 T-4049 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW0EFK11 T-3912 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW0PFK11 T-4083 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW0QFK11 T-3923 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW0SFK11 T-4164 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW0TFK11 T-3920 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW0VFK11 T-3988 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW0ZFK11 T-4173 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW12FK11 T-3844 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW14FK11 T-3983 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW17FK11 T-3767 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW19FK11 T-3930 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW1DFK11 T-4204 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW1GFK11 T-4471 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW1MFK11 T-4014 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW1NFK11 T-3917 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW1PFK11 T-3773 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW1QFK11 T-3909 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW1RFK11 T-4162 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW1SFK11 T-3797 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW1TFK11 T-3882 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW1XFK11 T-4203 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW20FK11 T-3973 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW21FK11 T-4025 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW22FK11 T-3848 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW23FK11 T-4085 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW26FK11 T-3937 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW2BFK11 T-4178 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW2CFK11 T-4206 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW2DFK11 T-3942 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW2EFK11 T-4088 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW2FFK11 T-3885 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW2LFK11 T-4202 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW2MFK11 T-4012 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW2UFK11 T-3824 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW2YFK11 T-4152 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW2ZFK11 T-4031 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW30FK11 T-4024 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

11

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMKW31FK11 T-4127 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW36FK11 T-3919 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW3CFK11 T-4169 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW3EFK11 T-3924 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW3GFK11 T-3784 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW3MFK11 T-4177 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW3NFK11 T-3940 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKW3PFK11 T-4082 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWJFFK11 T-3999 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWJNFK11 T-3910 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWJUFK11 T-3938 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWJVFK11 T-4220 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWK2FK11 T-3903 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWKBFK11 T-3852 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWKDFK11 T-4219 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWKFFK11 T-3802 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWKGFK11 T-4060 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWKHFK11 T-3897 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWKJFK11 T-3794 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWKRFK11 T-3887 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWL8FK11 T-3825 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWL9FK11 T-3762 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWLHFK11 T-4042 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWLJFK11 T-3807 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWLNFK11 T-4136 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWLPFK11 T-3996 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWLRFK11 T-4044 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWLVFK11 T-4122 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWLWFK11 T-3998 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWLXFK11 T-3758 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWMAFK11 T-4089 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWMCFK11 T-4174 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWMFFK11 T-4124 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWMGFK11 T-3861 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWMKFK11 T-3827 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWMLFK11 T-4116 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWMUFK11 T-3932 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWN3FK11 T-4181 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWN6FK11 T-3901 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWNGFK11 T-4151 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWNHFK11 T-4161 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWNLFK11 T-4158 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

12

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMKWNMFK11 T-4036 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWNPFK11 T-4021 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWNWFK11 T-3787 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWNXFK11 T-3984 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWNZFK11 T-4212 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWPAFK11 T-3991 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWPBFK11 T-3853 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWPPFK11 T-3990 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWPRFK11 T-3857 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWQ0FK11 T-3823 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWQ4FK11 T-3799 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWQ8FK11 T-4141 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWQAFK11 T-4163 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWQDFK11 T-4469 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWQHFK11 T-3801 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWQJFK11 T-3800 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWQKFK11 T-3900 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWQSFK11 T-3821 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWQWFK11 T-3987 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWR5FK11 T-4140 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWR6FK11 T-3764 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWRBFK11 T-4126 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWRCFK11 T-3899 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWRJFK11 T-3795 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWRSFK11 T-4210 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWRTFK11 T-4468 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWRUFK11 T-3788 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWRXFK11 T-3822 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWS5FK11 T-3803 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWSGFK11 T-3766 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWSJFK11 T-4016 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWSKFK11 T-3893 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWSNFK11 T-4037 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWSPFK11 T-4130 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWSTFK11 T-4205 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWT0FK11 T-3895 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWT3FK11 T-4200 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWT9FK11 T-3946 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWTAFK11 T-4171 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWTNFK11 T-3809 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWTQFK11 T-3829 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWTRFK11 T-4028 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

13

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMKWTUFK11 T-4198 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWTVFK11 T-4133 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWTWFK11 T-4017 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWTZFK11 T-4150 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWU0FK11 T-4131 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWU1FK11 T-3944 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWU6FK11 T-4125 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWU9FK11 T-4201 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWUBFK11 T-3982 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWUDFK11 T-3894 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWUEFK11 T-4040 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWUGFK11 T-4128 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWUHFK11 T-4086 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWULFK11 T-4050 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWUSFK11 T-4095 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWUVFK11 T-4059 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWUWFK11 T-4090 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWUZFK11 T-3896 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWV1FK11 T-4030 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWV6FK11 T-3997 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWVAFK11 T-4013 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWVNFK11 T-3995 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWVRFK11 T-3907 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWVSFK11 T-3798 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWVXFK11 T-3771 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWVZFK11 T-4155 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWW2FK11 T-3804 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWW6FK11 T-4134 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWWDFK11 T-3768 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWWMFK11 T-3826 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWWPFK11 T-4039 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWWQFK11 T-4100 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWWVFK11 T-3898 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWX8FK11 T-3765 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWX9FK11 T-4035 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWXAFK11 T-3858 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWXBFK11 T-3902 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWXKFK11 T-4119 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWXUFK11 T-4041 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWXXFK11 T-3769 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWY0FK11 T-4213 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWY1FK11 T-4022 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

14

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPMKWY3FK11 T-3796 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWYDFK11 T-4123 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWYEFK11 T-4000 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWYKFK11 T-3926 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPMKWYSFK11 T-4179 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML008FK11 T-4143 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML009FK11 T-4180 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML00JFK11 T-3867 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML00KFK11 T-3927 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML00MFK11 T-3883 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML00SFK11 T-3854 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML00UFK11 T-4056 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML00WFK11 T-4032 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML00ZFK11 T-4211 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML011FK11 T-3860 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML014FK11 T-3953 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML017FK11 T-3956 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML018FK11 T-4045 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML019FK11 T-3960 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML01BFK11 T-4052 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML01DFK11 T-4147 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML01LFK11 T-4207 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML01MFK11 T-3806 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML01NFK11 T-4034 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML01VFK11 T-4148 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML01ZFK11 T-3954 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML021FK11 T-3961 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML023FK11 T-4051 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML024FK11 T-3986 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML026FK11 T-3886 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML027FK11 T-3979 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML029FK11 T-3770 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML02AFK11 T-4092 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML02FFK11 T-3808 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML02JFK11 T-4094 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML02KFK11 T-3978 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML02MFK11 T-3981 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML02SFK11 T-4093 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML02TFK11 T-4001 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML02VFK11 T-3865 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML02WFK11 T-3871 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML02XFK11 T-4214 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

15

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPML02ZFK11 T-3792 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML031FK11 T-3830 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML038FK11 T-4144 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03AFK11 T-3864 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03BFK11 T-3793 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03DFK11 T-3976 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03EFK11 T-3929 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03FFK11 T-4120 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03GFK11 T-4101 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03JFK11 T-3980 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03PFK11 T-4145 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03RFK11 T-4114 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03TFK11 T-4033 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03VFK11 T-3890 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03WFK11 T-3877 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03YFK11 T-4192 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML03ZFK11 T-3939 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML040FK11 T-4026 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML044FK11 T-3949 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML045FK11 T-4217 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML047FK11 T-4154 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML049FK11 T-3782 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML04BFK11 T-4167 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML04CFK11 T-3925 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML04HFK11 T-3952 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML04JFK11 T-3992 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML04PFK11 T-4023 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML050FK11 T-3892 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML052FK11 T-4142 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML057FK11 T-4097 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05AFK11 T-3985 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05CFK11 T-3955 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05GFK11 T-4139 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05JFK11 T-4146 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05KFK11 T-4135 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05PFK11 T-4199 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05QFK11 T-4470 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05RFK11 T-3855 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05TFK11 T-4096 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05XFK11 T-3859 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML05ZFK11 T-4149 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML062FK11 T-3869 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

16

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPML064FK11 T-3959 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML066FK11 T-4054 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML067FK11 T-3866 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML06JFK11 T-3774 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML06LFK11 T-4057 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML06MFK11 T-4472 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML06VFK11 T-3760 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML06YFK11 T-3868 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML06ZFK11 T-3776 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML070FK11 T-4195 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML076FK11 T-4099 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML077FK11 T-3870 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07CFK11 T-3845 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07DFK11 T-3922 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07GFK11 T-4058 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07HFK11 T-4055 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07KFK11 T-4160 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07LFK11 T-4098 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07MFK11 T-3863 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07PFK11 T-3958 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07SFK11 T-4053 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07TFK11 T-3943 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07UFK11 T-4170 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07VFK11 T-3805 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07YFK11 T-3972 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML07ZFK11 T-4084 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML081FK11 T-3891 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML083FK11 T-3977 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML086FK11 T-4166 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML087FK11 T-3989 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML089FK11 T-3957 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08AFK11 T-4115 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08DFK11 T-4029 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08EFK11 T-3947 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08FFK11 T-4194 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08GFK11 T-3785 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08HFK11 T-4157 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08LFK11 T-4118 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08MFK11 T-4165 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08NFK11 T-3872 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08PFK11 T-4061 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPML08QFK11 T-4156 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

17

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPML08TFK11 T-3950 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMPNJ0E6FK11 T-4498 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLQC9HFK11 T-1949 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWG4GFK11 T-2066 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK1UFK11 T-2046 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK24FK11 T-2036 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK35FK11 T-2254 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK39FK11 T-2264 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK3AFK11 T-2253 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK3ZFK11 T-2128 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK49FK11 T-2247 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK4HFK11 T-2113 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK4KFK11 T-2255 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK53FK11 T-2256 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK5MFK11 T-2280 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK61FK11 T-2127 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK6FFK11 T-2316 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK6JFK11 T-2307 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWK6PFK11 T-2034 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVLKFK11 T-2019 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVM3FK11 T-2006 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVPAFK11 T-2055 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVQWFK11 T-2283 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVQYFK11 T-2164 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVR5FK11 T-2294 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVR5FK11 T-4496 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVR6FK11 T-2299 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVR6FK11 T-4495 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVRXFK11 T-2309 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVS3FK11 T-2270 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVS5FK11 T-1982 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVSDFK11 T-2080 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVSTFK11 T-2268 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVTLFK11 T-2042 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVUKFK11 T-2284 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVULFK11 T-2010 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVVAFK11 T-2269 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVWFFK11 T-2308 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWVX8FK11 T-1981 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW05FK11 T-2111 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW1MFK11 T-2217 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW1UFK11 T-2064 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

18

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQLWW26FK11 T-2311 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW2RFK11 T-2051 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW2WFK11 T-2118 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW2YFK11 T-2320 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW3EFK11 T-2318 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW3NFK11 T-2222 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW3PFK11 T-2150 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW44FK11 T-2315 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW4BFK11 T-2138 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW4DFK11 T-2134 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW4FFK11 T-2324 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW4HFK11 T-2322 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW4SFK11 T-2304 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW4XFK11 T-2135 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW5TFK11 T-2321 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW5WFK11 T-2219 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW6FFK11 T-2272 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW88FK11 T-2310 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWW9JFK11 T-2221 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWAJFK11 T-2038 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWAZFK11 T-2100 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWBEFK11 T-2085 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWBLFK11 T-2281 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWBQFK11 T-2093 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWBRFK11 T-2162 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWBTFK11 T-2166 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWBWFK11 T-2105 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWC7FK11 T-2327 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWCAFK11 T-2328 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWCHFK11 T-2124 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWCRFK11 T-2243 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWCVFK11 T-2082 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWCWFK11 T-2084 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWD0FK11 T-2257 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWD2FK11 T-2033 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWD3FK11 T-2334 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWD8FK11 T-2238 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWDMFK11 T-2330 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWE7FK11 T-2158 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWECFK11 T-2244 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWEUFK11 T-2126 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWF1FK11 T-2160 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

19

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQLWWF2FK11 T-2103 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWF9FK11 T-2141 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWFAFK11 T-2032 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWFFFK11 T-2145 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWFFFK11 T-2145 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWFGFK11 T-2159 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWFJFK11 T-2240 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWFMFK11 T-2088 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWFQFK11 T-2326 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWG5FK11 T-2037 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWG9FK11 T-2329 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWGCFK11 T-2260 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWGFFK11 T-2096 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWGHFK11 T-2154 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWHBFK11 T-2092 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWHGFK11 T-2245 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJ1FK11 T-2333 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJ5FK11 T-2107 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJ6FK11 T-2261 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJ7FK11 T-2101 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJDFK11 T-2263 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJFFK11 T-2122 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJHFK11 T-2292 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJJFK11 T-2104 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJRFK11 T-2098 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJTFK11 T-2265 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJVFK11 T-2090 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJWFK11 T-2139 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWJYFK11 T-2140 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWK1FK11 T-2266 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWK2FK11 T-2274 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWK4FK11 T-2291 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWKCFK11 T-2136 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWKDFK11 T-2262 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWKEFK11 T-2091 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWKGFK11 T-2246 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWKJFK11 T-2237 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWKLFK11 T-2125 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWKMFK11 T-2147 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWKPFK11 T-2259 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWKVFK11 T-2258 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWKYFK11 T-2095 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

20

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQLWWL8FK11 T-2296 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWLKFK11 T-2161 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWLPFK11 T-2151 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWM6FK11 T-2165 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWMAFK11 T-2278 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWMMFK11 T-2089 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWMWFK11 T-2031 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWN2FK11 T-2097 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWNGFK11 T-2035 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWNLFK11 T-2061 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWNNFK11 T-2086 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWNVFK11 T-2130 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWPFFK11 T-2087 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWPLFK11 T-2276 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWPRFK11 T-2106 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWPTFK11 T-2148 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWQ1FK11 T-2332 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWQAFK11 T-2083 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLWWX7DWFK11 T-2152 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX5J3FK11 T-2072 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX5J3FK11 T-2072 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX5J9FK11 T-2049 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX5LZFK11 T-2252 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX5MPFK11 T-2040 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX5NCFK11 T-2120 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX5PZFK11 T-3752 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX5S4FK11 T-2241 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX5U8FK11 T-2156 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6FSFK11 T-2288 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6G4FK11 T-3751 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6HZFK11 T-2109 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6J1FK11 T-2251 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6JCFK11 T-2117 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6KDFK T-2336 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6KDFK11 T-2298 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6NZFK11 T-2123 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6TTFK11 T-2303 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6WCFK11 T-2236 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX6Z7FK11 T-2044 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX76EFK11 T-2099 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX76HFK11 T-2226 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX773FK11 T-2121 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

21

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQLX77KFK11 T-2325 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX77ZFK11 T-2048 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX781FK11 T-2041 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX799FK11 T-2163 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX79BFK11 T-2306 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX79NFK11 T-2285 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX79TFK11 T-2239 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7A2FK11 T-2271 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7A3FK11 T-2078 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7BWFK11 T-2075 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7CLFK11 T-2110 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7CUFK11 T-2242 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7DDFK11 T-2323 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7DJFK11 T-2287 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7E4FK11 T-2077 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7ELFK11 T-2153 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7ERFK11 T-2223 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7EXFK11 T-2043 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7F8FK11 T-2132 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7FDFK11 T-2235 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7FGFK11 T-2305 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7FMFK11 T-2079 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7FSFK11 T-4497 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7FSFK11 T-4497 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7FUFK11 T-2229 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7G7FK11 T-2267 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7GMFK11 T-2108 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7H9FK11 T-2129 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7HJFK11 T-2230 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7HNFK11 T-2273 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7HQFK11 T-2295 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7J3FK11 T-2279 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7JHFK11 T-2094 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7K6FK11 T-2131 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7KAFK11 T-2228 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7KKFK11 T-2112 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7LCFK11 T-2234 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7LWFK11 T-2275 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7N8FK11 T-2137 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7NRFK11 T-2115 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7P3FK11 T-2312 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7PVFK11 T-2102 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

22

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQLX7Q3FK11 T-2224 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7QNFK11 T-2074 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7QNFK11 T-2074 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7QZFK11 T-2286 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7RVFK11 T-2133 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7RYFK11 T-2157 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7S9FK11 T-2282 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7SJFK11 T-2076 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7SUFK11 T-2119 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7TBFK11 T-2081 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7TEFK11 T-2331 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7TFFK11 T-2039 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7TLFK11 T-2317 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7UEFK11 T-2319 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7UJFK11 T-2225 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7ULFK11 T-2114 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7VFFK11 T-2073 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7VKFK11 T-2233 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7VNFK11 T-2116 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7W7FK11 T-2045 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7XLFK11 T-3777 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7XMFK11 T-2155 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7XTFK11 T-2220 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7Y3FK11 T-2232 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7Y8FK11 T-2289 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7YBFK11 T-2218 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7Z5FK11 T-2250 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7Z6FK11 T-2249 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7ZEFK11 T-2290 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7ZMFK11 T-2047 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX7ZQFK11 T-4749 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX800FK11 T-2227 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX807FK11 T-2248 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX809FK11 T-2149 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQLX81DFK11 T-2277 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQM4NP7FK11 T-4065 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQM4NWEFK11 T-4105 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQM4P28FK11 T-4109 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQM4PK6FK11 T-2360 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQM4PXZFK11 T-3970 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQM4QNJFK11 T-4108 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQM4QUNFK11 T-3962 iPad Air (First Generation) 32



Apple iPads (Air1)

23

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQN14BXFK11 T-4358 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQN14QLFK11 T-4418 iPad Air (First Generation) 33

DMQN216FFK11 T-4466 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQN217LFK11 T-4425 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMQN21LXFK11 T-4416 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMRLPHFKFK11 T-1975 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DMRLT2S3FK11 T-2383 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

SDMPMKWU5K11 T-3945 iPad Air (First Generation) 32

DLXLPAFZFCM7 T-1950 iPad Mini (First Generation) 64

DLXLPBB3FCM7 T-1951 iPad Mini (First Generation) 64

DLXLQ4BUFCM7 T-1959 iPad Mini (First Generation) 64

DLXLT3W9FCM7 T-1953 iPad Mini (First Generation) 64

DLXLV1XSFCM7 T-1952 iPad Mini (First Generation) 64

DLXLV4J8FCM6 T-2142 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLV4K7FCM6 T-2070 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLV4NLFCM6 T-4481 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLW009FCM6 T-4488 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLW01KFCM6 T-2292 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLW01NFCM6 T-4484 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLW04CFCM6 T-4490 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLW087FCM6 T-4485 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLW08BFCM6 T-4482 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLW08DFCM6 T-4489 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLW08EFCM6 T-4483 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLW08TFCM6 T-4487 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

DLXLW08WFCM6 T-4486 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

F4KKQ41GF197 T-3198 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

F4KKQ787F197 T-3196 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

F4KKQ7FKF197 T-3195 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

F4KKQ7G7F197 T-3199 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

F4KKQ7GEF197 T-3197 iPad Mini (First Generation) 32

F5JN600UFCM7 T-4707 iPad Mini (First Generation) 64

F6QNR101DFHW T-4543 iPad2 16

DKVKX05YF182 T-3365 iPad4 16

DMPJX19XF182 T-3155 iPad4 16

DMPJX1HAF182 T-3132 iPad4 16

DMPJX1HHF182 T-3151 iPad4 16

DMPJX22WF182 T-3157 iPad4 16

DMPJX30YF182 T-3167 iPad4 16

DMPJX4VZF182 T-3160 iPad4 16

DMPJX5BSF182 T-3184 iPad4 16

DMPJXP0YF182 T-3183 iPad4 16



Apple iPads (Air1)

24

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMPJXPZDF182 T-3148 iPad4 16

DMPKQG9YF182 T-3336 iPad4 16

DMPKQGDCF182 T-3269 iPad4 16

DMPKQGGCF182 T-3288 iPad4 16

DMPKQGPPF182 T-3281 iPad4 16

DMPKQGQ1F182 T-3212 iPad4 16

DMPKQGSEF182 T-3283 iPad4 16

DMPKQGZCF182 T-3232 iPad4 16

DMPKQH0MF182 T-3343 iPad4 16

DMPKQH0TF182 T-3323 iPad4 16

DMPKQH0TF182 T-3323 iPad4 16

DMPKQH10F182 T-3316 iPad4 16

DMPKQH28F182 T-3208 iPad4 16

DMPKQWBQF182 T-3137 iPad4 16

DMPKQWBQF182 T-3237 iPad4 16

DMPKQWK7F182 T-3325 iPad4 16

DMPKQWK7F182 T-3325 iPad4 16

DMPKQWM0F182 T-3335 iPad4 16

DMQJX6F3F182 T-3176 iPad4 16

DMQJX6H3F182 T-3141 iPad4 16

DMQJX6R2F182 T-3121 iPad4 16

DMQJX6W0F182 T-3111 iPad4 16

DMQJX755F182 T-3163 iPad4 16

DMQJX793F182 T-3170 iPad4 16

DMQJX7D4F182 T-3106 iPad4 16

DMQJX7J9F182 T-3120 iPad4 16

DMQJX7J9F182 T-3120 iPad4 16

DMQJX7JJF182 T-3096 iPad4 16

DMQJX7KTF182 T-3154 iPad4 16

DMQJX83WF182 T-3084 iPad4 16

DMQJX84FF182 T-3130 iPad4 16

DMQJX8GXF182 T-3186 iPad4 16

DMQJX8HAF182 T-3181 iPad4 16

DMQJX8UMF182 T-3090 iPad4 16

DMQJX8WQF182 T-3098 iPad4 16

DMQJX967F182 T-3185 iPad4 16

DMQJX967F182 T-3185 iPad4 16

DMQJX967F182 T-3185 iPad4 16

DMQJX9FCF182 T-3105 iPad4 16

DMQJX9GXF182 T-3110 iPad4 16

DMQJX9YPF182 T-3114 iPad4 16

DMQJXAACF182 T-3182 iPad4 16



Apple iPads (Air1)

25

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQJXAF0F182 T-3152 iPad4 16

DMQJXAGBF182 T-3153 iPad4 16

DMQJXAMVF182 T-3127 iPad4 16

DMQJXAMVF182 T-3127 iPad4 16

DMQJXB21F182 T-3159 iPad4 16

DMQJXB5AF182 T-3193 iPad4 16

DMQJXB5FF182 T-3177 iPad4 16

DMQJXBBTF182 T-3169 iPad4 16

DMQJXBCLF182 T-3178 iPad4 16

DMQJXBPJF182 T-3162 iPad4 16

DMQJXBS3F182 T-3144 iPad4 16

DMQJXBU1F182 T-3164 iPad4 16

DMQJXBUVF182 T-3147 iPad4 16

DMQJXBV8F182 T-3192 iPad4 16

DMQJXBXBF182 T-3145 iPad4 16

DMQJXC4LF182 T-3150 iPad4 16

DMQJXCB3F182 T-3161 iPad4 16

DMQJXCF6F182 T-3146 iPad4 16

DMQJXCGKF182 T-3129 iPad4 16

DMQJXCKSF182 T-3180 iPad4 16

DMQJXCQ9F182 T-3168 iPad4 16

DMQJXCT1F182 T-3174 iPad4 16

DMQJXCTUF182 T-3171 iPad4 16

DMQJXDQWF182 T-3194 iPad4 16

DMQJXDVKF182 T-3134 iPad4 16

DMQJXDVKF182 T-3134 iPad4 16

DMQJXDWUF182 T-3142 iPad4 16

DMQJXE20F182 T-3089 iPad4 16

DMQJXE5QF182 T-3112 iPad4 16

DMQJXE8NF182 T-3143 iPad4 16

DMQJXEBMF182 T-3097 iPad4 16

DMQJXEDFF182 T-3086 iPad4 16

DMQJXEDMF182 T-3100 iPad4 16

DMQJXEGPF182 T-3088 iPad4 16

DMQJXEHLF182 T-3115 iPad4 16

DMQJXEJ4F182 T-3082 iPad4 16

DMQJXEJ4F182 T-3082 iPad4 16

DMQJXEJ5F182 T-3099 iPad4 16

DMQJXEJDF182 T-3085 iPad4 16

DMQJXEL5F182 T-3091 iPad4 16

DMQJXES2F182 T-3136 iPad4 16

DMQJXES4F182 T-3135 iPad4 16



Apple iPads (Air1)

26

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQJXF4SF182 T-3113 iPad4 16

DMQJXF95F182 T-3107 iPad4 16

DMQJXFA5F182 T-3175 iPad4 16

DMQJXFJEF182 T-3165 iPad4 16

DMQJXFR4F182 T-3126 iPad4 16

DMQJXFUNF182 T-3123 iPad4 16

DMQJXG0NF182 T-3104 iPad4 16

DMQJXG41F182 T-3122 iPad4 16

DMQJXG41F182 T-3122 iPad4 16

DMQJXGAPF182 T-3119 iPad4 16

DMQJXGDTF182 T-3094 iPad4 16

DMQJXGHMF182 T-3158 iPad4 16

DMQJXGKGF182 T-3124 iPad4 16

DMQJXGRVF182 T-3149 iPad4 16

DMQJXGSBF182 T-3140 iPad4 16

DMQJXGULF182 T-3137 iPad4 16

DMQJXGV5F182 T-3139 iPad4 16

DMQJXH0UF182 T-3101 iPad4 16

DMQJXH76F182 T-3131 iPad4 16

DMQJXHKWF182 T-3173 iPad4 16

DMQJXHLSF182 T-3172 iPad4 16

DMQJXHPXF182 T-3117 iPad4 16

DMQJXHT5F182 T-3083 iPad4 16

DMQJXHT6F182 T-3125 iPad4 16

DMQJXHWLF182 T-3095 iPad4 16

DMQJXHXAF182 T-3118 iPad4 16

DMQJXHY1F182 T-3087 iPad4 16

DMQJXHY1F182 T-3087 iPad4 16

DMQJXHYHF182 T-3109 iPad4 16

DMQJXJFEF182 T-3108 iPad4 16

DMQJXM3SF182 T-3138 iPad4 16

DMQJXMF0F182 T-3102 iPad4 16

DMQJXMRSF182 T-3128 iPad4 16

DMQJXPWDF182 T-3081 iPad4 16

DMQJXQ0YF182 T-3179 iPad4 16

DMQJXQ1GF182 T-3093 iPad4 16

DMQJXQ70F182 T-3187 iPad4 16

DMQJXQC0F182 T-3156 iPad4 16

DMQJXQCHF182 T-3133 iPad4 16

DMQKQHACF182 T-3278 iPad4 16

DMQKQHE3F182 T-3261 iPad4 16

DMQKQHE9F182 T-3262 iPad4 16



Apple iPads (Air1)

27

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQKQHEEF182 T-3279 iPad4 16

DMQKQHEQF182 T-3292 iPad4 16

DMQKQHEUF182 T-3315 iPad4 16

DMQKQHF6F182 T-3223 iPad4 16

DMQKQHFBF182 T-3313 iPad4 16

DMQKQHFLF182 T-3314 iPad4 16

DMQKQHFRF182 T-3244 iPad4 16

DMQKQHFUF182 T-3328 iPad4 16

DMQKQHGBF182 T-3296 iPad4 16

DMQKQHGCF182 T-3352 iPad4 16

DMQKQHGEF182 T-3222 iPad4 16

DMQKQHGKF182 T-3342 iPad4 16

DMQKQHGWF182 T-3319 iPad4 16

DMQKQHH1F182 T-3358 iPad4 16

DMQKQHH3F182 T-3354 iPad4 16

DMQKQHHDF182 T-3252 iPad4 16

DMQKQHHHF182 T-3248 iPad4 16

DMQKQHHJF182 T-3263 iPad4 16

DMQKQHHSF182 T-3318 iPad4 16

DMQKQHHVF182 T-3214 iPad4 16

DMQKQHHWF182 T-3345 iPad4 16

DMQKQHHZF182 T-3356 iPad4 16

DMQKQHJJF182 T-3260 iPad4 16

DMQKQHJWF182 T-3282 iPad4 16

DMQKQHJXF182 T-3230 iPad4 16

DMQKQHJZF182 T-3266 iPad4 16

DMQKQHK4F182 T-3348 iPad4 16

DMQKQHKEF182 T-3350 iPad4 16

DMQKQHKEF182 T-3350 iPad4 16

DMQKQHKNF182 T-3201 iPad4 16

DMQKQHKYF182 T-3324 iPad4 16

DMQKQHKYF182 T-3324 iPad4 16

DMQKQHLMF182 T-3241 iPad4 16

DMQKQHLYF182 T-3341 iPad4 16

DMQKQHLZF182 T-3249 iPad4 16

DMQKQHM4F182 T-3245 iPad4 16

DMQKQHMEF182 T-3225 iPad4 16

DMQKQHMJF182 T-3257 iPad4 16

DMQKQHMLF182 T-3250 iPad4 16

DMQKQHMTF182 T-3349 iPad4 16

DMQKQHMVF182 T-3330 iPad4 16

DMQKQHNHF182 T-3303 iPad4 16



Apple iPads (Air1)

28

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQKQHNKF182 T-3317 iPad4 16

DMQKQHNVF182 T-3347 iPad4 16

DMQKQHNZF182 T-3251 iPad4 16

DMQKQHP2F182 T-3301 iPad4 16

DMQKQHPFF182 T-3206 iPad4 16

DMQKQHPNF182 T-3334 iPad4 16

DMQKQHPUF182 T-3312 iPad4 16

DMQKQHQ3F182 T-3294 iPad4 16

DMQKQHQ8F182 T-3236 iPad4 16

DMQKQHQDF182 T-3276 iPad4 16

DMQKQHQEF182 T-3332 iPad4 16

DMQKQHSLF182 T-3258 iPad4 16

DMQKQHTXF182 T-3259 iPad4 16

DMQKQHVPF182 T-3216 iPad4 16

DMQKQHVWF182 T-3272 iPad4 16

DMQKQHVXF182 T-3275 iPad4 16

DMQKQHVZF182 T-3265 iPad4 16

DMQKQHWAF182 T-3242 iPad4 16

DMQKQHWRF182 T-3211 iPad4 16

DMQKQHXAF182 T-3359 iPad4 16

DMQKQHXKF182 T-3329 iPad4 16

DMQKQHXPF182 T-3322 iPad4 16

DMQKQHXPF182 T-3322 iPad4 16

DMQKQHXUF182 T-3228 iPad4 16

DMQKQHXWF182 T-3221 iPad4 16

DMQKQHXYF182 T-3255 iPad4 16

DMQKQHYDF182 T-3224 iPad4 16

DMQKQHYMF182 T-3308 iPad4 16

DMQKQHYNF182 T-3235 iPad4 16

DMQKQHYSF182 T-3218 iPad4 16

DMQKQHYYF182 T-3240 iPad4 16

DMQKQHZAF182 T-3254 iPad4 16

DMQKQHZFF182 T-3290 iPad4 16

DMQKQHZRF182 T-3307 iPad4 16

DMQKQHZTF182 T-3326 iPad4 16

DMQKQHZZF182 T-3210 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ00F182 T-3227 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ01F182 T-3204 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ05F182 T-3280 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ0JF182 T-3229 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ0UF182 T-3256 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ0WF182 T-3293 iPad4 16



Apple iPads (Air1)

29

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMQKQJ0ZF182 T-3277 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ12F182 T-3304 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ14F182 T-3295 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ1AF182 T-3270 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ1HF182 T-3338 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ1UF182 T-3299 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ23F182 T-3239 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ2YF182 T-3264 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ3JF182 T-3202 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ4JF182 T-3274 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ4MF182 T-3231 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ4PF182 T-3331 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ4ZF182 T-3267 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ56F182 T-3253 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ5DF182 T-3203 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ5JF182 T-3302 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ5RF182 T-3297 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ5ZF182 T-3238 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ61F182 T-3243 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ67F182 T-3351 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ67F182 T-3351 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ6HF182 T-3268 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ6NF182 T-3305 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ6NF182 T-3305 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ6SF182 T-3234 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ6WF182 T-3207 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ6XF182 T-3289 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ76F182 T-3284 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ7JF182 T-3310 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ7NF182 T-3213 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ7QF182 T-3355 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ7RF182 T-3337 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ7SF182 T-3209 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ7VF182 T-3333 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ8AF182 T-3309 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ8MF182 T-3291 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ8YF182 T-3200 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ91F182 T-3246 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ9GF182 T-3339 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ9LF182 T-3357 iPad4 16

DMQKQJ9ZF182 T-3344 iPad4 16

DMQKQRDKF182 T-3306 iPad4 16



Apple iPads (Air1)

30

Serial Number Asset Tag Device Capacity
DMRJXDZPF182 T-3166 iPad4 16

DMRJXE1AF182 T-3092 iPad4 16

DMRJXEFJF182 T-3116 iPad4 16

DMRJXEJNF182 T-3103 iPad4 16

DMRKP5R1F182 T-3219 iPad4 16

DMRKP798F182 T-3217 iPad4 16

DMRKPF3DF182 T-3353 iPad4 16

DMRKPF9WF182 T-3346 iPad4 16

DMRKPFUNF182 T-3320 iPad4 16

DMRKPFX4F182 T-3273 iPad4 16

DMRKPG01F182 T-3321 iPad4 16

DMRKPG01F182 T-3321 iPad4 16

DMRKPG2BF182 T-3226 iPad4 16

DMRKPG3JF182 T-3233 iPad4 16

DMRKPGGFF182 T-3300 iPad4 16

DMRKPGV7F182 T-3215 iPad4 16

DMRKQ47DF182 T-3340 iPad4 16

DMRKQ4GPF182 T-3287 iPad4 16

DMRKQK97F182 T-3285 iPad4 16

DMRKQKBPF182 T-3311 iPad4 16

DMRKQKCRF182 T-3298 iPad4 16

DMRKQKE3F182 T-3286 iPad4 16

DMRKQKFVF182 T-3327 iPad4 16

DMRKQKT1F182 T-3205 iPad4 16

DMRKQKTAF182 T-3271 iPad4 16

DMRKQKUJF182 T-3220 iPad4 16

DMRKQKV2F182 T-3247 iPad4 16

DMTJWBPVF185 T-3189 iPad4 16

DMTJWC2DF185 T-3188 iPad4 16

DMTJWCUUF185 T-3190 iPad4 16

DMTJWCZ6F185 T-2912 iPad4 16

DMTJWD15F185 T-3191 iPad4 16



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

1

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
BZX31D2 T-6892 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B1WM2D2 T-6398 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F9Y31D2 T-6785 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H45M2D2 T-6811 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DF5DB62 T-5780 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CDXZ7B2 T-8310 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6WNM2D2 T-6571 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7RV51D2 T-8072 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C8Y31D2 T-6788 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1G5DB62 T-5661 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6Y6M2D2 T-8034 Dell 3120 Chromebook
80JM2D2 T-6440 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1QGDB62 T-5853 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6XMRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
71JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2XT72D2 T-8237 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2XGDB62 T-5852 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6WT72D2 T-8388 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3WGDB62 T-5771 Dell 3120 Chromebook
45Y31D2 T-6950 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FLQDB62 T-5707 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HLQDB62 T-5560 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6CG9B52 T-5231 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DDHM2D2 T-6280 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DVMRJ42 T-5200 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FNQDB62 T-5544 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C8178B2 T-8308 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HDWM2D2 T-6533 Dell 3120 Chromebook
70JM2D2 T-6435 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JVNM2D2 T-6595 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C1PM2D2 T-6639 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CBQDB62 T-5535 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9RGDB62 T-5901 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HRX31D2 T-6730 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3RHDB62 T-5782 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C1JM2D2 T-6494 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JPHDB62 T-5921 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HXKBB52 T-5205 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3JHM2D2 T-6297 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FXNM2D2 T-6602 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BHQ72D2 T-8303 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BPWM2D2 T-6520 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

2

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
8ZNM2D2 T-6621 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4GWM2D2 T-6404 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F1PM2D2 T-6581 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6RQK1D2 T-8271 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7KQDB62 T-5668 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5MGDB62 T-5830 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GBV51D2 T-8082 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G3QDB62 T-5983 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GVX31D2 T-6823 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6XT72D2 T-8370 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HVQF8B2 T-8316 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6DHLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D9MRJ42 T-5257 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7LVM2D2 T-6384 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G9QDB62 T-5908 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GMB92D2 T-8234 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G4JM2D2 T-6457 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FZMRJ42 T-5119 Dell 3120 Chromebook
71PM2D2 T-6605 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5RV51D2 T-6998 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J9WM2D2 T-6559 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1PBM2D2 T-8054 Dell 3120 Chromebook
54DM2D2 T-8043 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9XNM2D2 T-6573 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HHHM2D2 T-6289 Dell 3120 Chromebook
48X31D2 T-6734 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JRVM2D2 T-6399 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GFHDB62 T-5675 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4PFDB62 T-5568 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DDG9B52 T-5240 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JXJ9B52 T-5168 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8T1N962 T-5906 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D2PM2D2 T-6622 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H8V51D2 T-6818 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FFG9B52 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9YNM2D2 T-6578 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6CQDB62 T-5639 Dell 3120 Chromebook
75JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CS6M2D2 T-8033 Dell 3120 Chromebook
73JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J7V51D2 T-6922 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GLWM2D2 T-6529 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

3

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
71TCB62 T-5504 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JFFCB62 T-5787 Dell 3120 Chromebook
91NRJ42 T5249 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3H5DB62 T-5673 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8Z7M2D2 T-6940 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FRX31D2 T-6870 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FBWM2D2 T-6383 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F7R9B52 T-5299 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C4JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1GG9B52 T-5224 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8TMRJ42 T-5268 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FZNM2D2 T-6593 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7WMRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3WVM2D2 T-6537 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6XGDB62 T-5564 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HGHDB62 T-5677 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7B1BB52 T-5310 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5YMRJ42 T-5328 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BNCM2D2 T-8090 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1PCM2D2 T-6858 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7NHDB62 T-5750 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5FQDB62 T-5539 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F2Y31D2 T-6952 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5LQDB62 T-5577 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9NVM2D2 T-6381 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FB5DB62 T-5505 Dell 3120 Chromebook
24ZM962 T-5966 Dell 3120 Chromebook
84DM2D2 T-6768 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CLWM2D2 T-6539 Dell 3120 Chromebook
271BB52 T-5304 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CMNM2D2 T-6628 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3D5DB62 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CPHDB62 T-5917 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B4PM2D2 T-6640 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H05M2D2 T-6684 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1BQDB62 T-5956 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3R1N962 T-5857 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8RWM2D2 T-6535 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1FHDB62 T5660 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BZMRJ42 T-5196 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HFQDB62 T-5605 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6KGDB62 T-5819 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

4

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
1LVM2D2 T-8238 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4Y0DB62 T-5510 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JJ0DB62 T-5796 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3BK72D2 T-8287 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6QD92D2 T-8261 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JNCM2D2 T-8044 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3RV51D2 T-6809 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DXNM2D2 T-6665 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G2PM2D2 T-6660 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B1PM2D2 T-6632 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3YLM2D2 T-6631 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1YNM2D2 T-6649 Dell 3120 Chromebook
33PM2D2 T-6659 Dell 3120 Chromebook
51PM2D2 T-6647 Dell 3120 Chromebook
44PM2D2 T-6650 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1QNM2D2 T-6655 Dell 3120 Chromebook
83PM2D2 T-6648 Dell 3120 Chromebook
67J9B52 T-5153 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6MQDB62 T-5606 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HDQDB62 T-5607 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8YP9B52 T-5298 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DJV51D2 T-8081 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5PWM2D2 T-6511 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GDG9B52 T-6591 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JBFDB62 T-5910 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3VGDB62 T-5826 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C0DM2D2 T-6884 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DZNM2D2 T-6583 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5W5DB62 T-5785 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B5QDB62 T-5859 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G2Y31D2 T-6690 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DSJ9B52 T-5157 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CN4M2D2 T-6706 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JCZLJ42 T-5294 Dell 3120 Chromebook
22Y31D2 T-6881 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2GHDB62 T-5925 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2RGDB62 T-5650 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BDWM2D2 T-6388 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2VMRJ42 T-5103 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1WMRJ42 T-5329 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2Y6M2D2 T-6996 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JYNM2D2 T-6572 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

5

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
5QHDB62 T-5777 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1JWM2D2 T-6380 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4YX31D2 T-6712 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8FGM2D2 T-6497 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FC5M2D2 T-6833 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9F3M2D2 T-6827 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CYHM2D2 T-6483 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6TJ9B52 T-5203 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8Z4M2D2 T-6682 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BS5DB62 T-5664 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JSX31D2 T-6932 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2FQDB62 T-5613 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FZ6M2D2 T-8095 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F0GM2D2 T-6478 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3SV51D2 T-6744 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BVV51D2 T-6919 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JL6BB52 T-5160 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C2PM2D2 T-6629 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DHQDB62 T-5499 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7JLRJ42 T-5331 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9WT72D2 T-8325 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DZCM2D2 T-6747 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BPGDB62 T-5827 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3RWM2D2 T-6555 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JYGDB62 T-5799 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BRB92D2 T-8264 Dell 3120 Chromebook
585M2D2 T-6671 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B3V51D2 T-6754 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F56DB62 T-5513 Dell 3120 Chromebook
105M2D2 T-6793 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FDQDB62 T-5944 Dell 3120 Chromebook
54JM2D2 T-6486 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1MQDB62 T-5597 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HH4M2D2 T-6834 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7SJ9B52 T-5193 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J02N962 T-5978 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FRV51D2 T-8063 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JD178B2 T-8347 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D0DM2D2 T-6961 Dell 3120 Chromebook
155M2D2 T-6727 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C8QDB62 T-5893 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F61BB52 T-5230 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

6

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
6VCM2D2 T-8051 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1X6M2D2 T-8135 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5MQDB62 T-5571 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4D5DB62 T-5717 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4PGDB62 T-5858 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7PNM2D2 T-6609 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3C7M2D2 T-8130 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CGP72D2 T-8298 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GS6M2D2 T-8132 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JJQDB62 T-5558 Dell 3120 Chromebook
42MRJ42 T-5319 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GVGDB62 T-5846 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1FX31D2 T-6906 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DGQDB62 T-5570 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G3NRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HGFM2D2 T-6474 Dell 3120 Chromebook
32MRJ42 T-5265 Dell 3120 Chromebook
89V51D2 T-6812 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7LWM2D2 T-6396 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CY6M2D2 T-8141 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5WJ9B52 T-5175 Dell 3120 Chromebook
48HM2D2 T-6298 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JFHM2D2 T-6299 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F8QDB62 T-5528 Dell 3120 Chromebook
81DM2D2 T-6944 Dell 3120 Chromebook
30DM2D2 T-8145 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6VV51D2 T-6936 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DWW31D2 T-6762 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GYGDB62 T-5861 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HVGDB62 T-5904 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CDQDB62 T-5600 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CMX72D2 T-8324 Dell 3120 Chromebook
77QDB62 T-5599 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3QGDB62 T-5831 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9NHDB62 T-5776 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9ST72D2 T-8377 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CJRF8B2 T-8341 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FZGDB62 T-5844 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1QT72D2 T-8368 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8J5DB62 T-5697 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9WNM2D2 T-6598 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6F5DB62 T-5719 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

7

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
33HM2D2 T-6304 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DN278B2 T-8315 Dell 3120 Chromebook
51V51D2 T-8071 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DZ4M2D2 T-6674 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1HQDB62 T-5549 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3VCM2D2 T-6915 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GMGCB62 T-5995 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1C7M2D2 T-8121 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H2DM2D2 T-6709 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HZKBB52 T-5159 Dell 3120 Chromebook
12JM2D2 T-6482 Dell 3120 Chromebook
895M2D2 T-6794 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J98M2D2 T-8056 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JGWM2D2 T-6586 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9B8M2D2 T-6912 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7KP72D2 T-8248 Dell 3120 Chromebook
548M2D2 T-8039 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9SGDB62 T-5824 Dell 3120 Chromebook
83L9B52 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8XNM2D2 T-6614 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3DWM2D2 T-6387 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JVV51D2 T-8004 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CJQDB62 T-5702 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8VGDB62 T-5823 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4TMRJ42 T-5269 Dell 3120 Chromebook
80PM2D2 T-6582 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FWMRJ42 T-5316 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GRV51D2 T-8005 Dell 3120 Chromebook
90DM2D2 T-6804 Dell 3120 Chromebook
78HDB62 T-5929 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FJQDB62 T-5732 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HTVM2D2 T-6554 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FWGDB62 T-5680 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B1Y31D2 T-6896 Dell 3120 Chromebook
63JM2D2 T-6506 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CRHDB62 T-6262 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HSV51D2 T-8083 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4QHDB62 T-5938 Dell 3120 Chromebook
195M2D2 T-6714 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8DZM962 T-5985 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BJ2N962 T-5988 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D7R9B52 T-5311 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

8

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
CFHDB62 T-5676 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BX4M2D2 T-6790 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8KGDB62 T-5678 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1NWM2D2 T-6546 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2YGDB62 T-5698 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5J6DB62 T-5517 Dell 3120 Chromebook
805M2D2 T-6685 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FQV51D2 T-8031 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J5B92D2 T-8276 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3VMRJ42 T-5100 Dell 3120 Chromebook
965M2D2 T-6717 Dell 3120 Chromebook
70PM2D2 T-6597 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6B7M2D2 T-8128 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6PT72D2 T-8396 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4FHDB62 T-5736 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6J6DB62 T-5503 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CJP31D2 T-6691 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HVX31D2 T-6930 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H08M2D2 T-8146 Dell 3120 Chromebook
42PM2D2 T-6611 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3WHM2D2 T-6462 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FZX31D2 T-6891 Dell 3120 Chromebook
68HDB62 T-5924 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8WCM2D2 T-6993 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GF5DB62 T-5936 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FDR9B52 T-5229 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CWCM2D2 T-8080 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5H5DB62 T-5716 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GFT72D2 T-8387 Dell 3120 Chromebook
61JM2D2 T-5427 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B4JM2D2 T-6428 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1QX31D2 T-6719 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JXCM2D2 T-6741 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HLRLJ42 #N/A Dell 3120 Chromebook
7SWM2D2 T-6542 Dell 3120 Chromebook
905M2D2 T-6866 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B6QDB62 T-5536 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5VT72D2 T-8326 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2D6DB62 T-5508 Dell 3120 Chromebook
675M2D2 T-6738 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JSV51D2 T-6997 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CL5DB62 T-5509 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

9

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
JD5DB62 T-6220 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H36M2D2 T-8098 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DX1TKD2 T-8312 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8LQDB62 T-5550 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HZCM2D2 T-6975 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6DHDB62 T-5939 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FYMRJ42 T-5313 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5QWM2D2 T-6477 Dell 3120 Chromebook
30NRJ42 T-5259 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BLK9B52 T-5238 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1B8M2D2 T-8035 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GST72D2 T-8382 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6XX31D2 T-6737 Dell 3120 Chromebook
79QDB62 T-5595 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D4F92D2 T-8299 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5KQDB62 T-5733 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6RRFKD2 T-8244 Dell 3120 Chromebook
104M2D2 T-6703 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JZS51D2 T-6978 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8BHDB62 T-5714 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G7R9B52 T-5300 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4QCM2D2 T-6973 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2JDM2D2 T-8289 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8MB92D2 T-8283 Dell 3120 Chromebook
74DM2D2 T-8120 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DXT51D2 T-8060 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FQX31D2 T-6956 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4YNM2D2 T-6617 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3LK72D2 T-8311 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5DHM2D2 T-6426 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9TGDB62 T-5848 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8RHDB62 T-5794 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HB0DB62 T-5786 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D8VM2D2 T-6528 Dell 3120 Chromebook
498M2D2 T-6937 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G98M2D2 T-8105 Dell 3120 Chromebook
415M2D2 T-6776 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DL298B2 T-8307 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JNX72D2 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BNX72D2 T-8329 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4F5DB62 T-5764 Dell 3120 Chromebook
89QDB62 T-5871 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

10

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
7GQDB62 T-5608 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DQX31D2 T-6890 Dell 3120 Chromebook
75DM2D2 T-8123 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HDFDB62 T-5967 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G3V51D2 T-8041 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CVMRJ42 T-5263 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BG5DB62 T-6218 Dell 3120 Chromebook
35JM2D2 T-6469 Dell 3120 Chromebook
12B92D2 T-8313 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FCQDB62 T-5945 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G55M2D2 T-6757 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DYHM2D2 T-6436 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DBQDB62 T-5955 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3G2N962 T-5920 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5CFDB62 T-5670 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BRV51D2 T-8064 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2DQDB62 T-5581 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D17M2D2 T-8015 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G20RJ42 T-5097 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CFQDB62 T-5500 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F04M2D2 T-6704 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6SVM2D2 T-6394 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GQFDB62 T-5609 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9BY31D2 T-6686 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B55M2D2 T-6841 Dell 3120 Chromebook
18V51D2 T-6753 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G75M2D2 T-6820 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HRV51D2 T-6916 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9PV51D2 T-8012 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7XMRJ42 T-5211 Dell 3120 Chromebook
85V51D2 T-6813 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DSHM2D2 T-6447 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HYHM2D2 T-6412 Dell 3120 Chromebook
92DM2D2 T-6908 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3QHDB62 T-5937 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D35M2D2 T-6673 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FYGDB62 T-5820 Dell 3120 Chromebook
90GLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
97HLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5FMRJ42 T-5118 Dell 3120 Chromebook
41JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JMQDB62 T-5611 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

11

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
J57M2D2 T-6963 Dell 3120 Chromebook
597M2D2 T-6958 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7Y5M2D2 T-6976 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2SV51D2 T-6977 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DLVM2D2 T-8320 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8NGDB62 T-5561 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7TX31D2 T-6774 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H3GDB62 T-5629 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9J5DB62 T-5720 Dell 3120 Chromebook
67JLJ42 T-5273 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2WVM2D2 T-6526 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5TD79B2 T-8278 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DG6M2D2 T-8117 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3WV51D2 T-6856 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7SV51D2 T-8013 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6GY31D2 T-6955 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2DHDB62 T-5872 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1Y1N962 T-5986 Dell 3120 Chromebook
51JM2D2 T-6432 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7QT51D2 T-6902 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7TJ9B52 T-5164 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G87M2D2 T-6852 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JZCM2D2 T-6885 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G8QDB62 T-5637 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2MB92D2 T-8317 Dell 3120 Chromebook
77R58B2 T-8293 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7CQDB62 T-5689 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HYNM2D2 T-6635 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5DQDB62 T-5980 Dell 3120 Chromebook
14JM2D2 T-6471 Dell 3120 Chromebook
255M2D2 T-6676 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D5WM2D2 T-6393 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6PHM2D2 T-6433 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JH5DB62 T-5657 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2JCM2D2 T-8048 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DRHDB62 T-5868 Dell 3120 Chromebook
76JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6KV51D2 T-6817 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1DY31D2 T-6698 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G2DM2D2 T-6989 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JHQF8B2 T-8322 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4ZCM2D2 T-8020 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

12

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
3YT51D2 T-6964 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GFHM2D2 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BX1N962 T-5977 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GYNM2D2 T-6579 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2YNM2D2 T-6569 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FF6DB62 t-5522 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D3JM2D2 T-6501 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JGQDB62 T-5542 Dell 3120 Chromebook
11NRJ42 T-5267 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GZHM2D2 T-6548 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8DHM2D2 T-6282 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B70DB62 T-5701 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JFR51D2 T-6748 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DJWM2D2 T-6509 Dell 3120 Chromebook
84R9B52 T-5218 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F2DM2D2 T-6860 Dell 3120 Chromebook
275M2D2 T-6886 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2JX31D2 T-6766 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GHQDB62 T-5592 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3LQDB62 T-5615 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FW6M2D2 T-8089 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2FHLJ42 T-5278 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6TV51D2 T-6946 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2ZGDB62 T-5808 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HNPH2D2 T-8258 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3TT72D2 T-8345 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2ZHM2D2 T-6431 Dell 3120 Chromebook
36MRJ42 T-5337 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1GT51D2 T-8059 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FQC92D2 T-8235 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3D8M2D2 T-8061 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5LWM2D2 T-6549 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H61BB52 T-5296 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3Y6M2D2 T-8112 Dell 3120 Chromebook
90Y31D2 T-6931 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3GWM2D2 T-6508 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C4PM2D2 T-6651 Dell 3120 Chromebook
53PM2D2 T-6637 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BGY31D2 T-6769 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JWX31D2 T-6945 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G3PM2D2 T-6641 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5YX31D2 T-6771 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

13

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
2QGDB62 T-5566 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B45M2D2 T-6567 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8CQDB62 T-5563 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GBY31D2 T-6875 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9WGDB62 T-5562 Dell 3120 Chromebook
59QDB62 T-5974 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GBD92D2 T-8269 Dell 3120 Chromebook
45VM2D2 T-8232 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1NB92D2 T-8257 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BYVM2D2 T-6392 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3CQDB62 T-5957 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2DGM2D2 T-6438 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4J6DB62 T-6213 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BGV51D2 T-6981 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5SCM2D2 T-6987 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CRX31D2 T-6787 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F8T51D2 T-6755 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5SJ9B52 T-5167 Dell 3120 Chromebook
22NRJ42 T-5247 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6XCM2D2 T-8038 Dell 3120 Chromebook
26LBB52 T-5178 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G0PM2D2 T-6630 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GRZCB62 T-5516 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6QHDB62 T-5748 Dell 3120 Chromebook
528M2D2 T-8087 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9GGM2D2 T-6618 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2GR51D2 T-8065 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BBB92D2 T-8239 Dell 3120 Chromebook
45JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
955M2D2 T-6796 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3GQDB62 T-5934 Dell 3120 Chromebook
556M2D2 T-8116 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2PHDB62 T-5887 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BFCM2D2 T-6966 Dell 3120 Chromebook
94JM2D2 T-6485 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5L6BB52 T-5151 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7PGDB62 T-5951 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B7B92D2 T-8295 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HJQDB62 T-5654 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8KRG9B2 T-8290 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CV6M2D2 T-8091 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JV9M2D2 T-6974 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

14

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
JWYLJ42 T-5276 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8B7M2D2 T-8006 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FKQDB62 T-5621 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9V4M2D2 T-6792 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C61BB52 T-5239 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9MBM2D2 T-6972 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BPV51D2 T-8053 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HLHDB62 T-5865 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2C5DB62 T-5523 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JBWM2D2 T-6566 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C85M2D2 T-6696 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6PHDB62 T-5684 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7YMRJ42 T-5111 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BY6M2D2 T-8122 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D28M2D2 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JNVM2D2 T-8281 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BJHDB62 T-5758 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2H2N962 T-5879 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FP5DB62 T-5726 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HCX31D2 T-6829 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H0TCB62 T-6278 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5XGDB62 T-5899 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DXKBB52 T-5150 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3F2N962 T-5954 Dell 3120 Chromebook
57B92D2 T-8254 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C0GM2D2 T-6504 Dell 3120 Chromebook
554M2D2 T-8093 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6VFCB62 T-5725 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6WT51D2 T-8115 Dell 3120 Chromebook
34PM2D2 T-6662 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CKXMB62 T-8383 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BZNM2D2 T-6596 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GTV51D2 T-8042 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J6HM2D2 T-6310 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9HHM2D2 T-6291 Dell 3120 Chromebook
41JM2D2 T-6414 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CZ4M2D2 T-6819 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CKQDB62 T-5548 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C8V51D2 T-6983 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2HWM2D2 T-6534 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2GQDB62 T-5975 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8JQDB62 T-5690 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

15

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
BRGDB62 T-5816 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3XKBB52 T-5155 Dell 3120 Chromebook
11Y31D2 T-6764 Dell 3120 Chromebook
78DM2D2 T-6949 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6PX72D2 T-8361 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J35M2D2 T-6780 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7NV51D2 T-8028 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HC6DB62 T-5514 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9NV51D2 T-6749 Dell 3120 Chromebook
177M2D2 T-8140 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JJ5DB62 T-5756 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FD5DB62 T-5769 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6JHM2D2 T-6285 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6LHM2D2 T-6493 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G5MRJ42 T-5112 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8MQDB62 T-5706 Dell 3120 Chromebook
10JM2D2 T-6410 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CG8M962 T-5952 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9RV51D2 T-8142 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DDY31D2 T-6773 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GKQDB62 T-5616 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2V1N962 T-5914 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9RB92D2 T-8247 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6JX31D2 T-6700 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6FG9B52 T-5235 Dell 3120 Chromebook
20PM2D2 T-6615 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GLQDB62 T-5555 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FSV51D2 T-6900 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3GD1LD2 T-8331 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1XGDB62 T-5746 Dell 3120 Chromebook
665M2D2 T-6693 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JPX31D2 T-6763 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GNWM2D2 T-6538 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JTMRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GWMRJ42 T-5291 Dell 3120 Chromebook
99G9B52 T-5216 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HKQDB62 T-5647 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8PHM2D2 T-6300 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1YT51D2 T-6883 Dell 3120 Chromebook
765M2D2 T-6739 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8ST72D2 T-8253 Dell 3120 Chromebook
48QDB62 T-5963 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

16

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
DFGDB62 T-5813 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G6QDB62 T-5588 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DWJ9B52 T-5187 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3MB92D2 T-8300 Dell 3120 Chromebook
35QDB62 T-5587 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7ZHM2D2 T-6491 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5QLRJ42 T-5107 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HXCM2D2 T-6909 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HXMRJ42 T-5209 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2WGDB62 T-5854 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GYX31D2 T=-6716 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3H6DB62 T-6277 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FK0DB62 T-6275 Dell 3120 Chromebook
78WM2D2 T-6525 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DWKRJ42 T-5266 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3XZLJ42 T-5271 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5ZKBB52 T-5186 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C4HDB62 T-5891 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FTMRJ42 T-5110 Dell 3120 Chromebook
24V51D2 T-8075 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2JT72D2 T-8379 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F9HDB62 T-5791 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D85M2D2 T-6838 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FHWM2D2 T-6512 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3WLM2D2 T-6624 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5ZMRJ42 T-5254 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DKWM2D2 T-6389 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HSBM2D2 T-6882 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1KQDB62 T-5579 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DV2TB62 T-8372 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6VJ9B52 T-5158 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9PCM2D2 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G25M2D2 T-6855 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BSGDB62 T-5807 Dell 3120 Chromebook
917M2D2 T-8055 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DD6DB62 T-6000 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FWCM2D2 T-8114 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H4Y31D2 T-6877 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B8QDB62 T-5907 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3J5DB62 T-5784 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1PHDB62 T-5773 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BFG9B52 T-5236 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

17

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
4TX31D2 T-6943 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JK4M2D2 T-6795 Dell 3120 Chromebook
23Y31D2 T-6951 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3WCM2D2 T-8022 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GFZCB62 T-5506 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9DHDB62 T-5942 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B2PM2D2 T-6574 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6NT72D2 T-8340 Dell 3120 Chromebook
39HM2D2 T-6294 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BRWM2D2 T-6562 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F05M2D2 T-6675 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F2PM2D2 T-6625 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7FWM2D2 T-6544 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BSCM2D2 T-8126 Dell 3120 Chromebook
28HCB62 T-5672 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HJWM2D2 T-6523 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1GQDB62 T-5586 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2L5M2D2 T-8002 Dell 3120 Chromebook
718M2D2 T-6994 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JNWM2D2 T-6561 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CPFDB62 T-5572 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GZCM2D2 T-6907 Dell 3120 Chromebook
115M2D2 T-6702 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H0GM2D2 T-6455 Dell 3120 Chromebook
31DM2D2 T-6803 Dell 3120 Chromebook
448M2D2 T-8021 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BLQDB62 T-5547 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3X4M2D2 T-6843 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HMT72D2 T-8344 Dell 3120 Chromebook
31JM2D2 T-6452 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J75M2D2 T-6845 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FC8M2D2 T-8036 Dell 3120 Chromebook
728M2D2 T-8069 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BQV51D2 T-8077 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1JV51D2 T-8136 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9J6M2D2 T-8086 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BHGDB62 T-5833 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CGK9B52 T-5306 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6PSCB62 T-5766 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3QV51D2 T-6984 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1XCM2D2 T-6805 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6VT72D2 T-8243 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

18

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
DH6M2D2 T-8111 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HWJ9B52 T-5161 Dell 3120 Chromebook
885M2D2 T-6797 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6FQDB62 T-5763 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5JGDB62 T-5760 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BYGDB62 T-5829 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G28M2D2 T-8139 Dell 3120 Chromebook
69HDB62 T-5890 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8FQDB62 T-5598 Dell 3120 Chromebook
34QDB62 T-5556 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1JQDB62 T-5601 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H3ZM962 T-5916 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6XHM2D2 T-6444 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7QHDB62 T-5789 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1H6DB62 T-5512 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3FQDB62 T-5532 Dell 3120 Chromebook
49TCB62 T-5511 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8TGDB62 T-5928 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DXGDB62 T-5845 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6WX31D2 T-6758 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5SV51D2 T-8106 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8VMRJ42 T-5210 Dell 3120 Chromebook
89GCB62 T-6217 Dell 3120 Chromebook
565M2D2 T-6835 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HPT72D2 T-8380 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H27M2D2 T-8110 Dell 3120 Chromebook
45R9B52 T-5185 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5DHDB62 T-5856 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1MWM2D2 T-6514 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CQV51D2 T-6991 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1T0M2D2 T-8389 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1PPH2D2 T-8275 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JMHM2D2 T-6453 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8QWM2D2 T-6522 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GFGM2D2 T-6465 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9FHDB62 T-5686 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CDMRJ42 T-5246 Dell 3120 Chromebook
91Y31D2 T-6954 Dell 3120 Chromebook
445M2D2 T-6669 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D38M2D2 T-6917 Dell 3120 Chromebook
75JM2D2 T-6423 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BNWM2D2 T-6556 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

19

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
43PM2D2 T-6626 Dell 3120 Chromebook
71HM2D2 T-6419 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9TV51D2 T-6874 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7VYLJ42 T-5293 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HBWM2D2 T-6541 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5JQDB62 T-5573 Dell 3120 Chromebook
265M2D2 T-6800 Dell 3120 Chromebook
42NRJ42 T-5256 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GTYLJ42 T-5272 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6VHM2D2 T-6429 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JPHM2D2 T-6425 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1BWM2D2 T-6540 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9LQDB62 T-5551 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7G5DB62 T-5994 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CWJ9B52 T-5192 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JFG9B52 T-5228 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4Z7M2D2 T-8094 Dell 3120 Chromebook
93G9B52 T-5237 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F0PM2D2 T-6619 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BQHDB62 T-5694 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BCQDB62 T-5596 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3SHM2D2 T-6424 Dell 3120 Chromebook
68QDB62 T-5591 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3JQDB62 T-5730 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6ZQ9B52 T-5242 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F7TCB62 T-5710 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9HQDB62 T-5653 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HPFM2D2 T-6456 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DG5DB62 T-5722 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J9MRJ42 T-5262 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H0R9B52 T-5221 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3WMRJ42 T-5195 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4CQDB62 T-5962 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7RX31D2 T-6479 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GNHDB62 T-5700 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7LX72D2 T-8367 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JMYQJ42 T-5326 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7WT72D2 T-8366 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CFT72D2 T-8252 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5XX31D2 T-6868 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4XGDB62 T-5834 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9ZMRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

20

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
CYMRJ42 T-5327 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J87M2D2 T-8131 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GG6M2D2 T-8096 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FFQDB62 T-5531 Dell 3120 Chromebook
226DB62 T-5526 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5KV51D2 T-6815 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DQHDB62 T-5695 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FJ6DB62 T-5527 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8YBM2D2 T-6756 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7P4M2D2 T-6830 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GYMRJ42 T-5324 Dell 3120 Chromebook
72Y31D2 T-6729 Dell 3120 Chromebook
90NRJ42 T-5105 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JQHDB62 T-5779 Dell 3120 Chromebook
63PM2D2 T-6653 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JZNM2D2 T-6654 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4W0FLD2 T-8242 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4VT72D2 T-8371 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DCX31D2 T-6772 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B96M2D2 T-8017 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2HQDB62 T-5498 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JWGDB62 T-5659 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9SCM2D2 T-6992 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2RHDB62 T-5735 Dell 3120 Chromebook
46JLJ42 T-5275 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CRZLJ42 T-5286 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5ZCM2D2 T-6862 Dell 3120 Chromebook
50XL2D2 T-6995 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HHQDB62 T-5663 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8ZHM2D2 T-6430 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DJ6DB62 T-5765 Dell 3120 Chromebook
80NRJ42 T-5330 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D45M2D2 T-6692 Dell 3120 Chromebook
39QDB62 T-5541 Dell 3120 Chromebook
58B92D2 T-8270 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3VWM2D2 T-6560 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2FHM2D2 T-6286 Dell 3120 Chromebook
78QDB62 T-5636 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BJQDB62 T-5667 Dell 3120 Chromebook
385M2D2 T-6713 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CMGDB62 T-5822 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7NPBB52 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

21

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
73JM2D2 T-6459 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5RHDB62 T-5737 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JLV51D2 T-6918 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JGGCB62 T-6215 Dell 3120 Chromebook
42JM2D2 T-6406 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J1NRJ42 T-5245 Dell 3120 Chromebook
72PM2D2 T-6645 Dell 3120 Chromebook
71DM2D2 T-8076 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CXNB9B2 T-8359 Dell 3120 Chromebook
298M2D2 T-8107 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4FQDB62 T-5984 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F85M2D2 T-6699 Dell 3120 Chromebook
95JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B0J51D2 T-6710 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7RGDB62 T-5902 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DDQDB62 T-5533 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8RGDB62 T-5810 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DK2N962 T-5913 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HNT72D2 T-8373 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4YCM2D2 T-6807 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HDY31D2 T-6905 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1DHLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FVT51D2 T-6921 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BFHLJ42 T-5290 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GYHDB62 T-5633 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3HWM2D2 T-6531 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H3DM2D2 T-8143 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G5DM2D2 T-6959 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5XF9B52 T-5232 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5WCM2D2 T-8026 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G2G9B52 T-5307 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JCHM2D2 T-6292 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9PNM2D2 T-6666 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CHGM2D2 T-6284 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4WHM2D2 T-6415 Dell 3120 Chromebook
89FDB62 T-5628 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FG6DB62 T-5991 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JFT72D2 T-8374 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7XGDB62 T-5798 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4B5M2D2 T-6677 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DYCM2D2 T8003 Dell 3120 Chromebook
64JM2D2 T-6473 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

22

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
J1MRJ42 T-5258 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J4Y31D2 T-6689 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1PGDB62 T-5565 Dell 3120 Chromebook
12NRJ42 T-5321 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7XHM2D2 T-6460 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GSKBB52 T-5190 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6XLM2D2 T-6575 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FC278B2 T-8333 Dell 3120 Chromebook
175M2D2 T-6941 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FCQF8B2 T-8339 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GGQDB62 T-5762 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1Y3M2D2 T-6724 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3BQDB62 T-5876 Dell 3120 Chromebook
575M2D2 T-6839 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HG2N962 T-5862 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G5Y31D2 T-6758 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3L5DB62 T-5724 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DYX31D2 T-6869 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7TV51D2 T-8049 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6C1N962 T-5919 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9RHLJ42 T-5284 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JCX31D2 T-6770 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8W3M2D2 T-6929 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CKX31D2 T-6773 Dell 3120 Chromebook
93PM2D2 T-6607 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1Y6M2D2 T-8092 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D9MG9B2 T-8348 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H1PM2D2 T-6600 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B4QDB62 T-5947 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9PHDB62 T-5864 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C0Y31D2 T-6761 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7BY31D2 T-6901 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JPT72D2 T-8306 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HCQDB62 T-5932 Dell 3120 Chromebook
361DB62 T-5770 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7FRDB62 T-5837 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3MX31D2 T-6933 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3LGDB62 T-5775 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FM0DB62 T-6276 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7QV51D2 T-6849 Dell 3120 Chromebook
30PM2D2 T-6612 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7J5DB62 T-5755 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

23

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
CWYLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C1NRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DQGDB62 T-5781 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JCHDB62 T-5941 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4WT72D2 T-8350 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3BGDB62 T-5574 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2D5DB62 T-5793 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C35M2D2 T-6840 Dell 3120 Chromebook
742N962 T-5898 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CCQDB62 T-5892 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3DY31D2 T-6786 Dell 3120 Chromebook
46Y31D2 T-6854 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7HFDB62 T-5960 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4XDM2D2 T-6752 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7DQDB62 T-5896 Dell 3120 Chromebook
47B92D2 T-8255 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6B8M2D2 T-7000 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9XMRJ42 T-5320 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GM278B2 T-8360 Dell 3120 Chromebook
15LBB52 T-5154 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3FX31D2 T-6733 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F5JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
21NRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5YJ9B52 T-5206 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CCGM2D2 T-6409 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HBHM2D2 T-6307 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FLHM2D2 T-6290 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J3JM2D2 T-6492 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JXGDB62 T-5803 Dell 3120 Chromebook
90PM2D2 T-6643 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1QB92D2 T-8284 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D2DM2D2 T-6745 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2G2N962 T-5915 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B31BB52 T-5312 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8G5DB62 T-5713 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G0NRJ42 T-5201 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D6S51D2 T-8124 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7RVM2D2 T-6584 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FC6DB62 T-5520 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4DHDB62 T-5885 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GL278B2 T-8363 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2TVM2D2 T-6536 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

24

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
4TT51D2 T-8084 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2KQDB62 T-5669 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G1DM2D2 T-6960 Dell 3120 Chromebook
33DM2D2 T-6746 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2LFDB62 T-5946 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JFQDB62 T-5604 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F0Y31D2 T-6889 Dell 3120 Chromebook
92Y31D2 T-6687 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FGHDB62 T-5692 Dell 3120 Chromebook
945M2D2 T-6715 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2ZX31D2 T-6735 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HNHDB62 T-5930 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9DMRJ42 T-5104 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3YGDB62 T-5800 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3GSDB62 T-5683 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FST72D2 T-8334 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DZ7M2D2 T-8025 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GLVM2D2 T-8259 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CXGDB62 T-5821 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G7HM2D2 T-6308 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4PHDB62 T-5866 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8V6M2D2 T-6986 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3TV51D2 T-8058 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HFG9B52 T-5303 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7DHLJ42 T-5287 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G7HDB62 T-5949 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BZCM2D2 T-6939 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7Y6M2D2 T-6999 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1K2N962 T-5953 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4TT72D2 T-8378 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GPT72D2 T-8342 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7PHDB62 T-5738 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J1ZM962 T-5878 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BZ3M2D2 T-6801 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CC2N962 T-5970 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DNT72D2 T-8343 Dell 3120 Chromebook
53V51D2 T-8070 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GSHM2D2 T-6468 Dell 3120 Chromebook
84HLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G1NRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
87F92D2 T-8250 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BQ4M2D2 T-6842 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

25

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
3DHDB62 T-5708 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8QHDB62 T-5693 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5WGDB62 T-5567 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5NVM2D2 T-6382 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2VV51D2 T-6897 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H87M2D2 T-6925 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B2DM2D2 T-6863 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7RHDB62 T-5884 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JYCM2D2 T-6871 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9KT72D2 T-8375 Dell 3120 Chromebook
695M2D2 T-6847 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FCWM2D2 T-6565 Dell 3120 Chromebook
26DM2D2 T-8078 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G04M2D2 T-6798 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7HQDB62 T-5729 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HVT72D2 T-8263 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HBQDB62 T-5594 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D18M2D2 T-8008 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4XMRJ42 T-5212 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8NP72D2 T-8272 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6HQDB62 T-5640 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JNGM2D2 T-6496 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HVYLJ42 T-5288 Dell 3120 Chromebook
41L9B52 T-5227 Dell 3120 Chromebook
13V51D2 T-8016 Dell 3120 Chromebook
32Y31D2 T-6821 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1ZMRJ42 T-5098 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HTGDB62 T-5696 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2GV51D2 T-8030 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8HQDB62 T-5665 Dell 3120 Chromebook
28Y31D2 T-6824 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CNWM2D2 T-6403 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9ZNM2D2 T-6570 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FX0DB62 T-5999 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CSCM2D2 T-6873 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3RNM2D2 T-6656 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B6H79B2 T-8282 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4MQDB62 T-5682 Dell 3120 Chromebook
428M2D2 T-6980 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GCGM2D2 T-6458 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CHQDB62 T-5580 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3ZNM2D2 T-6657 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

26

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
G92N962 T-5989 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3YX31D2 T-6878 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J25M2D2 T-6782 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3VJ9B52 T-5194 Dell 3120 Chromebook
40K9B52 T-5204 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4NK72D2 T-8294 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D0PM2D2 T-6638 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CYNM2D2 T-6636 Dell 3120 Chromebook
15HDB62 T-5792 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BWCM2D2 T-6695 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1QHM2D2 T-6488 Dell 3120 Chromebook
41NRJ42 T-5102 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DJ2N962 T-5971 Dell 3120 Chromebook
88QDB62 T-5546 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9BWM2D2 T-6550 Dell 3120 Chromebook
11DM2D2 T-8046 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J61BB52 T-5189 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JLQDB62 T-5648 Dell 3120 Chromebook
15WM2D2 T-6390 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BWGDB62 T-5809 Dell 3120 Chromebook
38R79B2 T-8266 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B75M2D2 T-6777 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1WYLJ42 T-5289 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JS6M2D2 T-8032 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HL6BB52 T-5184 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6BHDB62 T-5940 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HLGDB62 T-5894 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1ZHM2D2 T-6487 Dell 3120 Chromebook
192N962 T-5987 Dell 3120 Chromebook
40Y31D2 T-6765 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FSHM2D2 T-6437 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9NQDB62 T-5703 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BPBM2D2 T-6967 Dell 3120 Chromebook
96QDB62 T-5632 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HL278B2 T-8365 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D5R9B52 T-5223 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2B5M2D2 T-6731 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8TTM2D2 T-8288 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D5B92D2 T-8285 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CVDCB62 T-5734 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G69KJ42 #N/A Dell 3120 Chromebook
JTT72D2 T-8391 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

27

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
G45M2D2 T-6846 Dell 3120 Chromebook
44JM2D2 T-6451 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9PGDB62 T-5630 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JBQDB62 T-5877 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7MHDB62 T-5860 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FTCM2D2 T-6911 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6GWM2D2 T-6400 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C58M2D2 T-8134 Dell 3120 Chromebook
21PM2D2 T-6590 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GTT72D2 T-8262 Dell 3120 Chromebook
77WM2D2 T-6527 Dell 3120 Chromebook
66Y31D2 T-6953 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3KQDB62 T-5687 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H2PM2D2 T-6594 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5CV51D2 T-6898 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2JQDB62 T-5534 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9G6DB62 T-5996 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9DQDB62 T-5651 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4SV51D2 T-6816 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J7QDB62 T-5875 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3RGCB62 T-5997 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J6QDB62 T-5979 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1VV51D2 T-6957 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H85M2D2 T-6681 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FFHDB62 T-5887 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3NQDB62 T-5549 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DFQDB62 T-5529 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FC5DB62 T-5515 Dell 3120 Chromebook
97QDB62 T-5646 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BNGM2D2 T-6613 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HST72D2 T-8314 Dell 3120 Chromebook
62K9B52 T-5152 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9NB92D2 T-8296 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8B8M2D2 T-8050 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FMQMK82 T-8384 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DSGDB62 T-5836 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GGHM2D2 T-6503 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4RV51D2 T-6982 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JSGDB62 T-5918 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6G6DB62 T-6219 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BKT72D2 T-8376 Dell 3120 Chromebook
29WM2D2 T-6517 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

28

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
DSV51D2 T-6971 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9KQDB62 T-5617 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9DWM2D2 T-6557 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C6QDB62 t-5501 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DNQDB62 T-5603 Dell 3120 Chromebook
97R51D2 T-6814 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7TLRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DZ3M2D2 T-6668 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8ZGDB62 T-5814 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FBT51D2 T-8011 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CCHLJ42 T-5280 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F0DM2D2 T-6810 Dell 3120 Chromebook
427M2D2 T-8108 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C0PM2D2 T-6620 Dell 3120 Chromebook
904M2D2 T-6726 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6WGDB62 T-5679 Dell 3120 Chromebook
41PM2D2 T-6646 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J2PM2D2 T-6644 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DJHM2D2 T-6311 Dell 3120 Chromebook
37TCB62 T-6216 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DWGDB62 T-5626 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3XNM2D2 T-6587 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JZ7M2D2 T-8129 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FVX31D2 T-6879 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H55M2D2 T-6927 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4RHDB62 T-5740 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HN278B2 T-8357 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D55M2D2 T-6697 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GCHLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C9X31D2 T-6742 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BYKBB52 T-5162 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G48M2D2 T-8057 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6ZKBB52 T-5169 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5RBM2D2 T-6718 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BTT72D2 T-8390 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C2HDB62 T-5923 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9FY31D2 T-6876 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9Z4M2D2 T-6711 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HCPH2D2 T-8274 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3FHDB62 T-5882 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1LWM2D2 T-6568 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8VWM2D2 T-6553 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

29

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
J6HDB62 T-5881 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8FHLJ42 T-5277 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JVMRJ42 T-5314 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2FPH2D2 T-8240 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4HV51D2 T-6899 Dell 3120 Chromebook
15Y31D2 T-6903 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1DX31D2 T-6688 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JZHM2D2 T-6420 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1S5DB62 T-5656 Dell 3120 Chromebook
62PM2D2 T-6603 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8YCM2D2 T-6872 Dell 3120 Chromebook
62T51D2 T-6968 Dell 3120 Chromebook
64DM2D2 T-6914 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4YGDB62 T-5838 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HD5DB62 T-5525 Dell 3120 Chromebook
176M2D2 T-8062 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DFYQJ42 T-5248 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8NWM2D2 T-6405 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5WMRJ42 T-5213 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3HQDB62 T-5641 Dell 3120 Chromebook
595M2D2 T-6670 Dell 3120 Chromebook
16HLJ42 T-5282 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7YCM2D2 T-8019 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J55M2D2 T-6705 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7C8M2D2 T-8047 Dell 3120 Chromebook
45JM2D2 T-6500 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JRV51D2 T-8027 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9X3M2D2 T-6831 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6B1BB52 T-5217 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CGHDB62 T-5711 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HQHDB62 T-5718 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1WGDB62 T-5849 Dell 3120 Chromebook
81JM2D2 T-6484 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GX6M2D2 T-8119 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9LK72D2 T-8245 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8LWM2D2 T-6524 Dell 3120 Chromebook
89Y31D2 T-6760 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1B6BB52 T-5148 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6D492D2 T-8249 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4CZCB62 T-5518 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DMQDB62 T-5688 Dell 3120 Chromebook
43NRJ42 T-5115 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

30

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
788M2D2 T-6923 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F8HDB62 T-5922 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6WJ9B52 T-5163 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GWJ9B52 T-5183 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B05M2D2 T-6828 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1GGDB62 T-5778 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F51BB52 T-5297 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BJ6M2D2 T-8101 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1GK9B52 T-5219 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C0JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
707M2D2 T-8103 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7WYLJ42 T-5270 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DTNM2D2 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6DT72D2 T-8381 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2CQDB62 T-5897 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JHFDB62 T-5912 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C48M2D2 T-8102 Dell 3120 Chromebook
508M2D2 T-8100 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8VX31D2 T-6740 Dell 3120 Chromebook
458M2D2 T-8118 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9CQDB62 T-5976 Dell 3120 Chromebook
76LBB52 T-5156 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HGS51D2 T-6920 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1ZGDB62 T-5818 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2TX31D2 T-6743 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8TV51D2 T-8085 Dell 3120 Chromebook
24JM2D2 T-6489 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BXKBB52 T-5170 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JJ6DB62 T-5795 Dell 3120 Chromebook
67Y31D2 T-6822 Dell 3120 Chromebook
89HDB62 T-5749 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H5Y31D2 T-6783 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5Y4M2D2 T-6791 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4ZGDB62 T-5817 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8YHM2D2 T-6418 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FLBM2D2 T-8104 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1PB92D2 T-8297 Dell 3120 Chromebook
25JM2D2 T-6490 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BKQDB62 T-5557 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1B5M2D2 T-6779 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4TP72D2 T-8233 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6NHDB62 T-5886 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

31

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
76HMK82 T-8321 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9R0DB62 T-5519 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1DCH2D2 T-8273 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BZ6M2D2 T-8137 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1C8M2D2 T-6970 Dell 3120 Chromebook
21DM2D2 T-6990 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B2Y31D2 T-6880 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DNWM2D2 T-6475 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4DQDB62 T-5972 Dell 3120 Chromebook
24X31D2 T-6904 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CRHM2D2 T-6422 Dell 3120 Chromebook
403M2D2 T-8144 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GZNM2D2 T-6628 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H7ZLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3QNM2D2 T-6610 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8SGDB62 T-5797 Dell 3120 Chromebook
53L9B52 T-5241 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9YJ9B52 T-5176 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7K2N962 T-5931 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JKWM2D2 T-6551 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9MQDB62 T-5704 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6JQDB62 T-5731 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3KHM2D2 T-6439 Dell 3120 Chromebook
85DM2D2 T-6751 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GT6M2D2 T-8097 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FVWM2D2 T-6545 Dell 3120 Chromebook
43G9B52 T-5302 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4MNBB52 T-5308 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GWGDB62 T-5759 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3CV51D2 T-6979 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5TKBB52 T-5173 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B6V51D2 T-8029 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3F8M2D2 T-8024 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3GY31D2 T-6825 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2ZMRJ42 T-5109 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6DQDB62 T-5631 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3HHM2D2 T-6303 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DHWM2D2 T-6558 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6MGDB62 T-5741 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B4Y31D2 T-6894 Dell 3120 Chromebook
82DM2D2 T-6887 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6D5DB62 T-5721 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

32

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
J5V51D2 T-6867 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6RGDB62 T-5742 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HV5DB62 T-5783 Dell 3120 Chromebook
82NRJ42 T-5260 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FQWM2D2 T-6402 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C8MRJ42 T-5255 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DSX31D2 T-6789 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GF8M2D2 T-6926 Dell 3120 Chromebook
23WM2D2 T-6395 Dell 3120 Chromebook
985M2D2 T-6708 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HD2N962 T-5965 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5CG9B52 T-5222 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4QWM2D2 T-6564 Dell 3120 Chromebook
44NRJ42 T-5207 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FBLV1D2 T-5491 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GZ7M2D2 T-6850 Dell 3120 Chromebook
80J9B52 T-5181 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9J6DB62 T-6214 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9QHDB62 T-5927 Dell 3120 Chromebook
69QDB62 T-5540 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DYGDB62 T-5828 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1QWM2D2 T-6476 Dell 3120 Chromebook
72GM2D2 T-6446 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FMWM2D2 T-6386 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3GHDB62 T-5662 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JRZCB62 T-5998 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HVNM2D2 T-6633 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3DQDB62 T-5537 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C9LBB52 T-5149 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BTMRJ42 T-5114 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7B6M2D2 T-6893 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GPWM2D2 T-6543 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8GQDB62 T-5652 Dell 3120 Chromebook
27LRJ42 T-5322 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HX6M2D2 T-8099 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GPLRJ42 T-5099 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3QCM2D2 T-6836 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6FSDB62 T-5602 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C1GM2D2 T-6287 Dell 3120 Chromebook
45QDB62 T-5935 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3ZCM2D2 T-6853 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3PV51D2 T-6750 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

33

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
JPNM2D2 T-6577 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CTGM2D2 T-6301 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5VMRJ42 T-5251 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CZGDB62 T-5802 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JLHM2D2 T-6442 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7BQDB62 T-5649 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7YGDB62 T-5815 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DVT72D2 T-8362 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C4DM2D2 T-8125 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H3NRJ42 T-5317 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7L5DB62 T-5715 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GKMRJ42 T-5318 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6FCH2D2 T-8268 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HJGDB62 T-5801 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JPGDB62 T-5622 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9D6DB62 T-5992 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HNVM2D2 T-8256 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9BQDB62 T-5874 Dell 3120 Chromebook
82PM2D2 T-6504 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5CHDB62 T-5739 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4HGDB62 T-5569 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1VVM2D2 T-6519 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9JQDB62 T-5699 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8CHLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B5JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D08M2D2 T-8138 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B04M2D2 T-6781 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D65M2D2 T-6864 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9VGDB62 T-5812 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GN278B2 T-8332 Dell 3120 Chromebook
631FLD2 T-8265 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4W6M2D2 T-8023 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C5GCB62 T-5981 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FJ6M2D2 T-8037 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BSX31D2 T-6736 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5GQDB62 T-5671 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CLQDB62 T-5584 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7NT72D2 T-8395 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DVCM2D2 T-6851 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7D6DB62 T-5507 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J8X31D2 T-6928 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1FHLJ42 T-5283 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

34

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
8R3M2D2 T-6725 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1FQDB62 T-5895 Dell 3120 Chromebook
26F92D2 T-8291 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JKGDB62 T-5903 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JK5DB62 T-5723 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FS6M2D2 T-8088 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D0WM2D2 T-6397 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FF5DB62 T-5691 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CVHM2D2 T-6450 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JHQDB62 T-5543 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JNHDB62 T-5772 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7LQDB62 T-5578 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GDQDB62 T-5961 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4FMRJ42 T-5325 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6ZCM2D2 T-8052 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2ZVM2D2 T-6507 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2TV51D2 T-6938 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DMK9B52 T-5309 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FGQDB62 T-5502 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JKQDB62 T-5545 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7YNM2D2 T-6576 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9LHM2D2 T-6302 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FDHM2D2 T-6309 Dell 3120 Chromebook
36LBB52 T-5177 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DJ5DB62 T-5727 Dell 3120 Chromebook
37K9B52 T-5180 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8BGDB62 T-5825 Dell 3120 Chromebook
31PM2D2 T-6599 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6SJ9B52 T-5166 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GC5M2D2 T-6694 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DBHM2D2 T-6295 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7CGM2D2 T-6288 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3VQL2D2 T-6305 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D9278B2 T-8337 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FNNM2D2 T-6616 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HDSDB62 T-5583 Dell 3120 Chromebook
60MRJ42 T-5315 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6KFDB62 T-5610 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3MGDB62 T-5835 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8BQDB62 T-5618 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GLCM2D2 T-6888 Dell 3120 Chromebook
60JM2D2 T-6445 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

35

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
22WM2D2 T-6515 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6VGDB62 T-5847 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5L5DB62 T-5754 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2KX31D2 T-6784 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7XCM2D2 T-6861 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CGQDB62 T-5589 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HQ078B2 T-8358 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8QCM2D2 T-8040 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HZMRJ42 T-5264 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5PT72D2 T-8328 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J78M2D2 T-6948 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CXNM2D2 T-6608 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FHQDB62 T-5559 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BFHDB62 T-5948 Dell 3120 Chromebook
93JM2D2 T-6434 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1DQDB62 T-5585 Dell 3120 Chromebook
326M2D2 T-6985 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B2NRJ42 T-5253 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B35M2D2 T-6728 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2YMRJ42 T-5214 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HSCM2D2 T-6913 Dell 3120 Chromebook
11PM2D2 T-6580 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3NRBB62 T-5674 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5WVM2D2 T-6470 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H7LBB52 T-5179 Dell 3120 Chromebook
58QDB62 T-5554 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9FQDB62 T-5534 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7D8M2D2 T-6962 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9YGDB62 T-5806 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2M4M2D2 T-6683 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4WNM2D2 T-6601 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FRGDB62 T-5832 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7VCM2D2 T-8066 Dell 3120 Chromebook
45F92D2 T-8318 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HB8M2D2 T-8068 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9XLRJ42 T-5113 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FPBM2D2 T-6806 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D3Y31D2 T-6895 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FMHDB62 T-5774 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D3PM2D2 T-6623 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7LT72D2 T-8385 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DPT72D2 T-8330 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

36

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
3TMRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
785M2D2 T-6844 Dell 3120 Chromebook
67HCB62 T-5768 Dell 3120 Chromebook
40PM2D2 T-6592 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CHWM2D2 T-6547 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4FSDB62 T-5666 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4ZHM2D2 T-6411 Dell 3120 Chromebook
42WM2D2 T-6407 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DDGM2D2 T-6480 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DRVM2D2 T-6530 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HPGDB62 T-5623 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DCQDB62 T-5968 Dell 3120 Chromebook
39X31D2 T-6826 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FZCM2D2 T-8018 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BPHDB62 T-5751 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H3PM2D2 T-6667 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7T4M2D2 T-6679 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1HWM2D2 T-6567 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4YSCB62 T-5521 Dell 3120 Chromebook
80DM2D2 T-6808 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2F2N962 T-5982 Dell 3120 Chromebook
65DM2D2 T-6969 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7GT51D2 T-6965 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6SGDB62 T-5743 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JF6DB62 T-5993 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D7QDB62 T-5757 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CWHM2D2 T-6421 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CKWM2D2 T-6385 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1PV51D2 T-8073 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B15M2D2 T-6837 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BDQDB62 T-5950 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CXKBB52 T-5171 Dell 3120 Chromebook
97HCB62 T-5767 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GMT51D2 T-8007 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1RHDB62 T-5747 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4JVM2D2 T-8280 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FNHDB62 T-5752 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5VGDB62 T-5840 Dell 3120 Chromebook
85QDB62 T-5612 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HV9M2D2 T-8078 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FCV51D2 T-6865 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J7WM2D2 T-6518 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

37

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
J91BB52 T-5301 Dell 3120 Chromebook
222N962 T-5969 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8C1BB52 T-5172 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4SHM2D2 T-6441 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BVMRJ42 T-5116 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JSTM2D2 T-6532 Dell 3120 Chromebook
94Y31D2 T-6942 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8HFDB62 T-5909 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5BQDB62 T-5958 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8NT72D2 T-8305 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F07M2D2 T-8010 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CD9G8B2 T-8304 Dell 3120 Chromebook
84JM2D2 T-6454 Dell 3120 Chromebook
32JM2D2 T-6417 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CYJ9B52 T-5188 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4SWM2D2 T-6516 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DFG9B52 T-5220 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4WGDB62 T-5625 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HJCM2D2 T-8067 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7FQDB62 T-5627 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BNHDB62 T-5705 Dell 3120 Chromebook
74JM2D2 T-6462 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FCGM2D2 T-6466 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3G5DB62 T-5728 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H3JM2D2 T-6481 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BHQDB62 T-5590 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GBQDB62 T-5593 Dell 3120 Chromebook
77HLJ42 T-5274 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5SGDB62 T-5888 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B3B92D2 T-8267 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6LQDB62 T-5685 Dell 3120 Chromebook
22PM2D2 T-6642 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J7X31D2 T-6775 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8VTM2D2 T-8302 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B2GM2D2 T-6663 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BRR9B52 T-5174 Dell 3120 Chromebook
51NRJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HZNM2D2 T-6634 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DNHDB62 T-5745 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9NWM2D2 T-6510 Dell 3120 Chromebook
835M2D2 T-6680 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CGWM2D2 T-6391 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

38

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
3TT51D2 T-6935 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HDHDB62 T-5943 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1XHM2D2 T-6464 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9XGDB62 T-5804 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GDHDB62 T-5753 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4JQDB62 T-5575 Dell 3120 Chromebook
165M2D2 T-6848 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7JQDB62 T-5645 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7MB92D2 T-8277 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DTVM2D2 T-6552 Dell 3120 Chromebook
851BB52 T-5305 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9SV51D2 T-6947 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B6B92D2 T-8251 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6D8M2D2 T-6934 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5HQDB62 T-5538 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8KQDB62 T-5576 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DVGDB62 T-5624 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BDT51D2 T-6924 Dell 3120 Chromebook
93Y31D2 T-6910 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B0WM2D2 T-6521 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D8GM2D2 T-6461 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HWGDB62 T-5620 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7ZMRJ42 T-5199 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B7VM2D2 T-6563 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8J6DB62 T-5524 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3BHDB62 T-5859 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9BHM2D2 T-6293 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3CHM2D2 T-6281 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1DHM2D2 T-6306 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1CQDB62 T-5530 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6SV51D2 T-6394 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BDHDB62 T-5863 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7VNM2D2 T-6589 Dell 3120 Chromebook
636M2D2 T-8133 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3GX31D2 T-6701 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6RHDB62 T-5744 Dell 3120 Chromebook
24VM2D2 T-6513 Dell 3120 Chromebook
69Y31D2 T-6732 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CSV51D2 T-8113 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2SGDB62 T-5761 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JDQDB62 T-5638 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F2NRJ42 T-5292 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

39

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
9TX31D2 T-6723 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2ZCM2D2 T-6832 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2NHM2D2 T-6448 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6KQDB62 T-5614 Dell 3120 Chromebook
77LRJ42 T-5202 Dell 3120 Chromebook
682M8B2 T-8301 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8DQDB62 T-5964 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JTGDB62 T-5900 Dell 3120 Chromebook
408M2D2 T-8127 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BGQDB62 T-5681 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2SHM2D2 T-6443 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J4JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H0JM2D2 T-6495 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4GQDB62 T-5933 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5W1N962 T-5880 Dell 3120 Chromebook
1RX72D2 T-8260 Dell 3120 Chromebook
H9QDB62 T-5873 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4WCM2D2 T-8009 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FWHM2D2 T-6498 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FDMRJ42 T-5208 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DDHDB62 T-5883 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JNHM2D2 T-6502 Dell 3120 Chromebook
85CDB62 T-5905 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7DK9B52 T-5225 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9PBM2D2 T-6988 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D0NRJ42 T-5106 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G4Y31D2 T-6721 Dell 3120 Chromebook
98JLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
9VJ9B52 T-5165 Dell 3120 Chromebook
855M2D2 T-6707 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HQGDB62 T-5805 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3NHDB62 T-5926 Dell 3120 Chromebook
49QDB62 T-5619 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FQHDB62 T-5790 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3WTM2D2 T-8231 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2SJ9B52 T-5182 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HH5DB62 T-5712 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8NHDB62 T-5788 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CGT72D2 T-8364 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JST72D2 T-8349 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DP278B2 T-8369 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FW178B2 T-8346 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

40

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
5HT72D2 T-8386 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5C7M2D2 T-8109 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C95M2D2 T-6720 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2XHM2D2 T-6471 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6WMRJ42 T-5198 Dell 3120 Chromebook
62WM2D2 T-6408 Dell 3120 Chromebook
27VM2D2 T-8246 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7YHM2D2 T-6499 Dell 3120 Chromebook
B8LRJ42 T-5323 Dell 3120 Chromebook
D25M2D2 T-6859 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FVGDB62 T-5811 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3Z3M2D2 T-6799 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2CHLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
74HLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JZYLJ42 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FZ4M2D2 T-6778 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6GQDB62 T-5973 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GPHM2D2 T-6449 Dell 3120 Chromebook
3JT72D2 T-8309 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HVMRJ42 T-5117 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6VMRJ42 T-5108 Dell 3120 Chromebook
51B92D2 T-8319 Dell 3120 Chromebook
HV178B2 T-8338 Dell 3120 Chromebook
205M2D2 T-6722 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J0NRJ42 T-5252 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GQCM2D2 T-6802 Dell 3120 Chromebook
J694KD2 T-8286 Dell 3120 Chromebook
28QDB62 T-5658 Dell 3120 Chromebook
FFGM2D2 T-6505 Dell 3120 Chromebook
F6B92D2 T-8279 Dell 3120 Chromebook
6DHM2D2 T-6283 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DRV51D2 T-8014 Dell 3120 Chromebook
34B92D2 T-8241 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JCQDB62 T-5635 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GVT72D2 T-8392 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2MWM2D2 T-6401 Dell 3120 Chromebook
2QHDB62 T-5889 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7M5DB62 T-5709 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DCHDB62 T-5855 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CSHM2D2 T-6413 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5ZGDB62 T-5839 Dell 3120 Chromebook
GCZLJ42 T-5281 Dell 3120 Chromebook



Dell 3120 Chromebooks

41

Serial Number Asset Tag Device
DLQDB62 T-5582 Dell 3120 Chromebook
CZ3M2D2 T-6678 Dell 3120 Chromebook
G1PM2D2 T-6658 Dell 3120 Chromebook
8QNM2D2 T-6664 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4XNM2D2 T-6652 Dell 3120 Chromebook
74PM2D2 T-6661 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DJKRJ42 T-5261 Dell 3120 Chromebook
BJV51D2 T-8074 Dell 3120 Chromebook
C0JM2D2 T-6416 Dell 3120 Chromebook
DGHM2D2 T-6467 Dell 3120 Chromebook
4PT72D2 T-8236 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7PT72D2 T-8336 Dell 3120 Chromebook
5D961D2 T-8323 Dell 3120 Chromebook
7XHN952 T-8393 Dell 3120 Chromebook
JWT72D2 T-8327 Dell 3120 Chromebook



TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: VII.1. MONTHLY CASH FLOW REPORT 
 INFORMATION 
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board receive and review a status report on District’s actual and 

projected cash flow as of December 31st of the 2021-22 fiscal year? 
 
BACKGROUND: The State’s funding appropriation schedule for school districts is always 

challenging. Continuing its standard practice of the last several years, the 
Business Office has produced a monthly cash flow report as an ongoing tool 
to assist the both the Administration and Board in analyzing and managing the 
District’s cash in order to remain cash-solvent.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: None- for information only. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None - for information only. 
 
Prepared by: Byron Jones, Director, Fiscal Services 
 Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 ___________________________________
 Jeff Davis, Ed.D. 
 Superintendent 
 



/

FCMAT/CSIS So�ware 1.0.0.0 - 1/4/2022 11:22:44 AM

56-

Cashflow Report

2021-22 1ST INTERIM BUDGET as of 12/31/2021
Base Year 2021-22; Actuals Through the Month of December

Fund 01

Object
Range

Budget/Beg.
Balance

2021
July August September October November December

2022
January Feburary

A. BEGINNING CASH 7,019,939 7,019,939 3,677,406 4,223,262 4,049,284 419,721 374,026 7,553,859 4,900,335

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF Sources

Principal Appor�onment 8010-8019 28,268,410 888,806 888,806 4,282,079 1,599,850 1,599,850 4,282,079 1,599,850 1,590,910

Property Taxes 8020-8079 12,539,926 — 88,793 32,874 — 504,089 6,901,153 — —

Miscellaneous Funds & LCFF Transfers 8080-8099 0 — — — — — — — —

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 1,621,149 339 50,512 (725) 37,569 (913) 67,335 76,215 829

Other State Revenue 8300-8599 2,993,126 — — 275,772 112,486 122,282 192,151 173,245 —

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,551,083 206,186 232,715 549,361 391,346 357,175 408,722 400,730 367,243

Interfund Transfers in 8910-8929 0 — — — — — — — —

All Other Financing Sources 8930-8999 0 — — — — — — — —

TOTAL RECEIPTS 49,973,694 1,095,331 1,260,826 5,139,361 2,141,251 2,582,484 11,851,440 2,250,040 1,958,982

C. DISBURSEMENTS

Cer�ficated Salaries 1000-1999 23,421,654 296,427 2,365,584 2,092,956 2,248,911 2,253,088 2,233,767 2,240,135 2,240,135

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 8,042,849 233,641 706,392 739,877 735,273 750,638 727,060 769,248 769,248

Employee Benefits 3000-3999 11,361,310 120,449 1,086,852 1,075,395 1,085,772 1,092,730 1,090,725 1,099,201 1,099,201

Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,156,269 98,948 262,362 309,398 436,747 153,174 108,176 116,271 119,847

Services 5000-5999 4,579,628 107,020 730,496 (189,739) 392,490 358,129 401,582 418,454 384,152

Capital Outlay 6000-6999 5,760 — — 5,759 — — 5,374 — —

Other Outgo 7000-7499 245,005 2,392 (21,149) 18,823 4,305 18,823 27,846 46,211 31,320

Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0 — — — — — — — —

All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0 — — — — — — — —

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 49,812,475 858,878 5,130,537 4,052,470 4,903,499 4,626,581 4,594,530 4,689,520 4,643,903

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (2,872,773) (3,342,533) 545,856 (173,978) (3,629,562) (45,695) 7,179,832 (2,653,524) (2,866,072)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 3,677,406 4,223,262 4,049,284 419,721 374,026 7,553,859 4,900,335 2,034,263

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS

2021-22 1ST INTERIM BUDGET as of

12/31/2021
2021-22 Oak Park Unified 56-73874-0000000 01 3



/

FCMAT/CSIS So�ware 1.0.0.0 - 1/4/2022 11:22:44 AM

Oak Park Unified
56-73874-0000000

Cashflow Report
2021-22 1ST INTERIM BUDGET as of 12/31/2021

Base Year 2021-22; Actuals Through the Month of December

Fund 01

 
Object
Range

Budget/Beg.
Balance

2022
March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL Variance

A. BEGINNING CASH 7,019,939 2,034,263 2,219,288 3,073,517 218,513 — — — —

B. RECEIPTS          

LCFF Sources          

Principal Appor�onment 8010-8019 28,268,410 4,177,179 1,590,910 1,590,910 4,177,180 — — 28,268,410 —

Property Taxes 8020-8079 12,539,926 — 5,013,017 — — — — 12,539,926 —

Miscellaneous Funds & LCFF Transfers 8080-8099 0 — — — — — — — —

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 1,621,149 231,579 20,725 15,565 213,413 909,187 — 1,621,629 (480)

Other State Revenue 8300-8599 2,993,126 309,114 13,139 — 1,523,616 271,321 — 2,993,126 (0)

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,551,083 357,273 368,300 369,970 380,192 264,440 — 4,653,654 (102,571)

Interfund Transfers in 8910-8929 0 — — — — — — — —

All Other Financing Sources 8930-8999 0 — — — — — — — —

TOTAL RECEIPTS 49,973,694 5,075,145 7,006,091 1,976,445 6,294,401 1,444,948 — 50,076,745 (103,051)

C. DISBURSEMENTS          

Cer�ficated Salaries 1000-1999 23,421,654 2,240,135 2,240,135 2,240,135 730,248 — — 23,421,654 —

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 8,042,849 769,248 769,248 769,248 303,727 — — 8,042,849 —

Employee Benefits 3000-3999 11,361,310 1,099,201 1,099,201 1,099,201 313,384 — — 11,361,310 —

Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,156,269 122,215 83,491 156,502 43,796 145,340 — 2,156,269 —

Services 5000-5999 4,579,628 262,099 451,546 247,219 649,540 366,641 — 4,579,628 —

Capital Outlay 6000-6999 5,760 — — — 1 — — 11,134 (5,374)

Other Outgo 7000-7499 245,005 87,744 31,320 31,320 (33,949) — — 245,005 —

Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0 — — — — — — — —

All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0 — — — — — — — —

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 49,812,475 4,580,642 4,674,940 4,543,624 2,006,746 511,980 — 49,817,849 (5,374)

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (2,872,773) 185,026 854,229 (2,855,004) 3,301,693 (19,050) — (3,518,783)  

F. ENDING CASH (A + E)  2,219,288 3,073,517 218,513 3,520,206 — — —  

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS

       3,501,155  



/

FCMAT/CSIS So�ware 1.0.0.0 - 1/4/2022 11:22:44 AM

Oak Park Unified
56-73874-0000000

Cashflow Report
2021-22 1ST INTERIM BUDGET as of 12/31/2021

Base Year 2021-22; Actuals Through the Month of December

Fund 01

 
Object
Range

Budget/Beg.
Balance

2021
July August September October November December

2022
January Feburary

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS          

Assets and Deferred Ou�lows          

Cash Not in Treasury 9111-9199 2,000 — — — — — — — —

Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 7,641,076 (284,218) 4,985,161 941,476 394,875 823,374 — — —

Due From Other Funds 9310 51,666 (37,956) (60,000) (110,000) (30,000) 75,000 30,000 30,000 30,000

Stores 9320 0 — — — — — — — —

Prepaid Expenditures 9330 (89,700) — — (91,700) — — — — —

Other Current Assets 9340 0 — — — — — — — —

Deferred Ou�lows of Resources 9490 0 — — — — — — — —

SUBTOTAL 7,605,041 (322,175) 4,925,161 739,776 364,875 898,374 30,000 30,000 30,000

Liabili�es and Deferred Inflows          

Accounts Payable 9500-9599 3,979,585 1,776,213 655,115 816,167 (265,528) (775,993) 257,078 244,044 211,151

Due To Other Funds 9610 459,763 — — — 23,553 (1,200,000) (150,000) — —

Current Loans 9640 5,910,000 1,480,599 (145,521) 1,184,479 1,184,479 875,965 — — —

Unearned Revenues 9650 289,685 — — — 289,685 — — — —

Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0 — — — — — — — —

SUBTOTAL 10,639,033 3,256,812 509,594 2,000,646 1,232,189 (1,100,028) 107,078 244,044 211,151

Nonopera�ng          

Suspense Clearing 9910 0 — — — — — — — —

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (3,033,992) (3,578,986) 4,415,567 (1,260,870) (867,314) 1,998,402 (77,078) (214,044) (181,151)

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (2,872,773) (3,342,533) 545,856 (173,978) (3,629,562) (45,695) 7,179,832 (2,653,524) (2,866,072)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E)  3,677,406 4,223,262 4,049,284 419,721 374,026 7,553,859 4,900,335 2,034,263

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS

         



/

FCMAT/CSIS So�ware 1.0.0.0 - 1/4/2022 11:22:44 AM

Oak Park Unified
56-73874-0000000

Cashflow Report
2021-22 1ST INTERIM BUDGET as of 12/31/2021

Base Year 2021-22; Actuals Through the Month of December

Fund 01

 
Object
Range

Budget/Beg.
Balance

2022
March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL Variance

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS          

Assets and Deferred Ou�lows          

Cash Not in Treasury 9111-9199 2,000 — — — — — — —  

Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 7,641,076 — — — — (1,444,948) — 5,415,719  

Due From Other Funds 9310 51,666 30,000 30,000 12,956 — — — —  

Stores 9320 0 — — — — — — —  

Prepaid Expenditures 9330 (89,700) — — — 2,000 — — (89,700)  

Other Current Assets 9340 0 — — — — — — —  

Deferred Ou�lows of Resources 9490 0 — — — — — — —  

SUBTOTAL 7,605,041 30,000 30,000 12,956 2,000 (1,444,948) — 5,326,019  

Liabili�es and Deferred Inflows          

Accounts Payable 9500-9599 3,979,585 339,478 176,922 300,782 (798,249) (492,930) — 2,444,250  

Due To Other Funds 9610 459,763 — — — 1,786,211 — — 459,763  

Current Loans 9640 5,910,000 — 1,330,000 — — — — 5,910,000  

Unearned Revenues 9650 289,685 — — — — — — 289,685  

Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0 — — — — — — —  

SUBTOTAL 10,639,033 339,478 1,506,922 300,782 987,962 (492,930) — 9,103,698  

Nonopera�ng          

Suspense Clearing 9910 0 — — — — — — —  

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (3,033,992) (309,478) (1,476,922) (287,825) (985,962) (952,018) — (3,777,680)  

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (2,872,773) 185,026 854,229 (2,855,004) 3,301,693 (19,050) — (3,518,783)  

F. ENDING CASH (A + E)  2,219,288 3,073,517 218,513 3,520,206 — — —  

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS

       3,501,155  



TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: VII.2. MONTHLY MEASURE S BOND PROJECT STATUS REPORT 
 INFORMATION 
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board receive and review a status report on the progress of authorized 

Measure S bond projects through January 4, 2022? 
 
BACKGROUND: As an ongoing tool to assist the Administration and Board in implementing 

and managing the District’s Measure S bond program and master plan, the 
Business Office, in conjunction with its construction management team, has 
produced the following monthly status report on the progress of authorized 
Measure S bond projects for the Board’s information and review. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: None - for information only. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None - for information only. 
 
Prepared by: Brendan Callahan, Director of Bond Programs, Sustainability, Maintenance & Operations  
 Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 ___________________________________
 Jeff Davis, Ed.D. 
 Superintendent 



Oak Park Unified School District Printed 1/4/2022

Consolidated Budget Status Report
Budgets versus Commitments and Expenditures for multiple Projects

Colbi Technologies Inc. (c) Page 1 of 3 1 of 3

Budget vs. Commitments and Expenditures

 Budget 

School/Project Name  Total Budget  Total Expenditures 
 Remaining Against 

Commited 

 Measure S Management -                       

Measure S General Architecture Planning Services 155,160           155,160           -                       

Measure S District Salaries (3) (4) 1,281,190        1,287,002        237,128           

17-58S General Planning & Architectural Services (1) (3) (4) 120,221           101,952           17,448             

Measure S Program Direct Software, Equipment & Su (1) (4) 251,050           225,392           652                  

Measure S General CM Services-Balfour Beatty 474,563           389,693           -                       

 2,282,184       2,159,199       255,228          
Brookside Elementary School -                       

17-32S Security Fencing 58,490             58,490             -                       

17-42S Modernization Campus Wide 10,000             10,000             -                       

17-47S Administration Building DSA Cert. (1) (3) (4) 1,390,256        1,285,364        -                       

18-11S Design HVAC System Upgrade, BLDG 200 & 300 3,400               3,400               -                       

18-18S Classroom Replacement(4) Phase 1 (1) (2) (3) 3,648,750        328,652           -                       

19-28S Extend Shared Wall Room 216 11,200             11,200             -                       

19-30S Extend Height of Playground Fence 25,034             25,034             -                       

20-17S Remove and Replace Foundation on Portable C (1) 47,783             46,099             -                       

20-16S Innovation Lab BES (1) (3) 47,200             47,200             -                       

 5,242,112       1,815,438       -                      
District Office -                       

19-17S District Office Emergency Generator (1) (3) 74,060             30,152             13,650             

19-21S Upper Field Chain Link Fencing and Gates 12,416             12,416             -                       

 86,476            42,568            13,650            
District Wide -                       

17-49S Security Badge System Upgrade 9,586               9,586               -                       

17-01S Solar Project 7,120,121        7,120,121        -                       

17-33S Ext. Campus Surveillance Cameras @ 6 Si 374,597           374,597           -                       

17-39S Landscape Improvements 19,000             19,000             -                       

18-22S Security Upgrades - PA System 14,669             14,669             -                       

18-26S Collaborative Furniture 184,588           184,588           -                       

18-38S Extended Care Facility Furniture & Equipmen 12,319             12,319             -                       

18-33S Solar Installation Maintenance Contract (1) (3) 256,055           170,530           24,747             

19-08S DW Arch Svcs for DSA Certific (1) (2) 34,203             34,203             -                       

19-10S Collaborative Furniture 200,000           195,708           335                  

19-22S King James Court Debris Clearance 15,700             15,700             -                       

19-31S Security Raptor Software Districtwide 45,367             45,367             -                       

20-04S Collaborative Furniture (1) (3) 102,376           66,573             35,803             

20-10S Exterior Repairs to Portables at BES/MCMS 61,034             61,034             -                       

20-21S Outdoor Furniture Purchases DW (1) (3) 107,636           106,359           0                      

20-23S HVAC Upgrades Districtwide (1) (3) (4) 354,420           191,120           132,868           

 8,911,671       8,621,474       193,753          
Medea Creek Middle School -                       

17-23S Roof Replacement 60,316             60,316             -                       

17-24S HVAC Replacement 331,787           331,787           -                       

17-36S Modernization Campus Wide 10,000             10,000             -                       

17-35S Kitchen Improvements (2) (3) 1,506,394        1,576,650        12,428             

18-03S Security Fencing Parking Lot   42,630             42,630             -                       

18-07S Sidewalk and Handrail Installation, Buildin 26,937             26,937             -                       

18-21S Classroom Replacement (1) (2) (3) 5,464,053        5,019,400        135,072           

18-25S MPR High Roof Replacement 160,135           165,457           -                       

18-36S Library Wall Removal   3,500               3,500               -                       

 Expenditures 



Oak Park Unified School District Printed 1/4/2022

Consolidated Budget Status Report
Budgets versus Commitments and Expenditures for multiple Projects

Colbi Technologies Inc. (c) Page 2 of 3 2 of 3

Budget vs. Commitments and Expenditures

 Budget 

School/Project Name  Total Budget  Total Expenditures 
 Remaining Against 

Commited 

 Expenditures 

18-39S Counseling Office Improvements & Additions 32,109             35,459             -                       

18-40S Safety/Security Gates 89,827             89,827             -                       

18-45S ORCA Food Waste Recycling Pilot Program 61,844             45,633             19,307             

18-48S EV Charging Station 17,794             17,794             -                       

19-05S Trellis Removal at MCMS 75,609             75,609             -                       

19-15S Shade Sails at MCMS 60,845             60,845             -                       

20-12S Renovate Lobby MCMS (1) (4) 20,707             20,707             -                       

21-02S Entry Way Sign at Medea Creek Middle School 14,900             14,900             -                       

 7,979,388       7,597,452       166,807          
Oak Hills Elementary School -                       

17-25S HVAC Replacement 139,837           133,652           -                       

17-38S Modernization Campus Wide 15,000             15,000             -                       

17-32S Security Fencing 48,845             48,845             -                       

19-09S/18-19S Add Modular Classrooms (1) (2) 468,217           215,220           -                       

19-02S Area Drain Improvements Rooms 8-11 12,400             12,400             -                       

19-12F OHES Running Track 29,555             29,555             -                       

19-13S OHES Fencing @ Park  (3) 135,042           120,517           174                  

19-20S Kindergarten  Flooring Classrooms 19,223             19,223             -                       

19-29S Extend Wall Between Conf/Copy Room 11,732             11,732             -                       

20-03S Innovation Lab OHES (1) 65,156             65,156             -                       

 945,006          671,300          174                 
Oak Park High School -                       

17-34S Security Lighting at Cul De Sac 283,134           283,134           -                       

17-28S Roof Replacement 54,705             54,705             -                       

17-27S HVAC Replacement 97,230             97,230             -                       

17-32S Security Fencing (Ornamental @ Stadium) 198,834           139,864           -                       

17-57S Safety Lighting 24,891             -                       -                       

18-01S Football Field Fencing 56,370             56,370             -                       

18-02S Fencing Girls Varsity Softball Field 42,885             42,855             -                       

18-24S Safety Security Fencing @ Library & Gates 52,800             62,010             -                       

18-23S OPHS Stadium Safety Rail Repair 23,450             23,450             -                       

18-46S OPHS Stairs & Sidewalk-Athletic Facilities 122,083           122,083           -                       

19-19S Art Court Phase II (1) 235,127           233,548           1,592               

19-23S Tennis Court Resurfacing 44,084             44,084             -                       

19-27S Repair Wood Columns @OPHS 19,655             19,655             -                       

20-05S Basketball Courts Resurfacing OPHS 20,052             20,052             -                       

20-22S Economizers OPHS F Bldg. HVAC's (1) (4) 25,756             25,756             -                       

21-01S Turf Replacement and Upgrades OPHS (3) 1,118,397        1,100,604        -                       

 2,419,453       2,325,401       1,592              
Oak View High School -                       

19-26S Reno Bldg Ext at OVHS (1) (4) 176,514           164,514           -                       

 176,514          164,514          -                      
Red Oak Elementary School -                       

17-37S Modernization Campus Wide 10,000             10,000             -                       

17-32S Security Fencing 3,860               3,860               -                       

18-20S Modular Classroom Replacement (1) (3) 6,748,109        503,094           -                       

19-01S MPR Structural Repairs 34,408             34,408             -                       

19-14S ROES Phase 1 Safety/Security Fencing 130,400           130,400           -                       

19-16S ROES Phase 2 Safety/Security Fencing 75,873             69,615             -                       

20-11S Restoom Upgrades at ROES (1) 90,639             90,639             -                       



Oak Park Unified School District Printed 1/4/2022

Consolidated Budget Status Report
Budgets versus Commitments and Expenditures for multiple Projects

Colbi Technologies Inc. (c) Page 3 of 3 3 of 3

Budget vs. Commitments and Expenditures

 Budget 

School/Project Name  Total Budget  Total Expenditures 
 Remaining Against 

Commited 

 Expenditures 

20-13S Paint Admin Interior 17,601             18,265             -                       

20-14S Flooring for Admin + 7 Classrooms 49,125             49,125             -                       

20-15S Innovation Lab at ROES (1) 44,065             44,065             -                       

20-18S Renovate Exteriors of Buildings B & C @ROES (1) (3) 105,853           50,519             39,474             

 7,309,932       1,003,991       39,474            
TECH -                       

17-50S Next Gen CR/Flat Panel SMRT Display Pilot 36,532             48,120             -                       

18-12S Network File Server Refresh 125,000           124,500           -                       

18-13S Purchase Staff Computers & Spare Device 55,000             37,272             -                       

18-14S Chromebook 1-to-1 Take Home Pilot 6 Grade 341,257           210,136           7,978               

18-35S BES Chromebooks for Gr5 17,206             17,206             -                       

18-30S MCMS Library Computer Lab Refresh 47,000             37,106             -                       

18-31F 3-D Printers 31,500             26,882             -                       

18-28S DW Chromebook Refresh 250,000           209,943           -                       

18-29S Flat Panel Displays @ MCMS & OPHS 36,100             31,124             -                       

18-42S MCMS Computer on Wheels Laptops for Art Cla 18,981             18,981             -                       

18-43S DW Virtual Reality Pilot Program 6,000               5,148               -                       

18-44S I-Pad Refresh of K-2 Totes 325,000           302,138           -                       

18-49F iMacs for Tech Lab MCMS 10,000             8,052               11,948             

19-03S Replace Smartboard Projectors 24,000             21,081             1,367               

19-04S District Refresh & Spare Computer Equipment 50,000             53,415             -                       

19-06S Promethean Smart Board Replacement at OHES 81,229             81,229             -                       

19-07F Chromebook 1:1 Take Home Prgrm Grds 5-12 (1) (3) 854,877           732,904           93,263             

19-11S Ipad Air Refresh Part 2 251,335           251,335           -                       

19-24S Additional Security Cameras DW Phase 4 38,029             38,029             -                       

20-01S Next Generation MacBook Pro Pilot Program (1) 20,451             8,576               11,875             

20-02S Interactive Flat Panel Displays for Element 15,000             -                       -                       

20-08S Apple iPad Air Refresh (1) 34,544             34,544             -                       

20-09S District Network Firewall Refresh (1) 285,524           285,524           -                       

20-19S Staff Laptop Refresh (1) 226,985           207,402           19,671             

20-20S Chromebook 1:1 Program (1) 361,738           361,738           -                       

20-24S Oak Park High School Engineering Workstatio (1) 69,534             69,534             -                       

20-25S Apple iPad Air Refresh Wave 3 (1) (3) 33,030             795                  32,235             

20-26S MCMS Computer Lab Refresh (3) 95,000             79,214             15,786             

21-03S Core Network Switch Replacement & Service C (1) (3) 74,146             -                       74,146             

21-05S Smartboard Replacement DW (1) 209,356           209,356           -                       

21-04S Network Access Appliance (3) 23,000             -                       23,000             

 4,047,354       3,511,283       291,268          
Totals 39,400,090     27,912,619     961,946          



 

 

TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. JEFF DAVIS, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: VII.3. MONTHLY GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT 
 INFORMATION 
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board receive and review a status report on District’s General Fund 

operating budget through December 31st of the 2021-22 fiscal year? 
 
BACKGROUND: In order to better monitor and manage its General Fund operating budget, the 

District set as a goal establishing a system to provide monthly progress 
reporting to Board of operating costs for large categories of budget 
expenditures. In meeting that goal, the Business Office has produced monthly 
budget reports from the District’s financial system to serve as another tool to 
assist the both the Administration and Board in closely analyzing and 
managing the District’s General Fund operating budget.  

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None- for information only. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None - for information only. 
 
Prepared by: Byron Jones, Director, Fiscal Services 
 Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 ___________________________________
 Jeff Davis, Ed.D. 
 Superintendent 



Fund 01 Fiscal Year 2021/22 Through December 2021

REVENUE DETAIL

LCFF Revenue Sources

8011-8019 LCFF State Aid 28,455,009.00 28,268,410.00 13,541,470.00 14,726,940.00 47.90%

8020-8079 Property Taxes 12,344,848.00 12,539,926.00 7,526,908.95 5,013,017.05 60.02%

40,799,857.00 40,808,336.00 21,068,378.95 19,739,957.05 51.63%

Federal Revenues

8100-8299 Federal Revenues 1,047,038.00 1,621,149.00 154,117.19 1,467,031.81 9.51%

Other State Revenues

8300-8599 Other State Revenues 3,676,130.00 2,993,126.00 2,287,197.08 705,928.92 76.41%

Other Local Revenue

8600-8799 Other Local Revenues 3,559,306.00 4,551,083.00 2,145,505.78 2,405,577.22 47.14%

49,082,331.00 49,973,694.00 25,655,199.00 24,318,495.00 51.34%

EXPENDITURE DETAIL

Certificated Salaries

1100-1199 Certificated Teacher Salaries 18,733,533.00 18,685,645.00 8,701,333.70 9,254,155.57 730,155.73 49.53%

1160 Certificated Salaries Stipends 363,777.00 545,769.00 167,298.92 153,398.16 225,071.92 28.11%

1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1,933,161.00 1,927,402.00 929,482.91 950,985.27 46,933.82 49.34%

1260 Counselor Stipend 10,000.00 10,500.00 300.00 200.00 10,000.00 1.90%

1300 Certificated Supervisors' & Administrators' Salaries 2,289,350.00 2,252,338.00 1,128,040.98 1,131,993.55 7,696.53- 50.26%

23,329,821.00 23,421,654.00 10,926,456.51 11,490,732.55 1,004,464.94 49.06%

Classified Salaries

2100 Classified Instructional Salaries 2,725,271.00 2,805,542.00 1,268,857.31 1,324,080.60 212,604.09 47.20%

2200 Classified Support Salaries 1,873,291.00 1,959,871.00 873,703.57 995,559.42 90,608.01 50.80%

2300 Classified Supervisors' & Administrators' Salaries 357,391.00 362,242.00 181,120.44 181,120.44 1.12 50.00%

2400 Clerical, Technical, & Office Staff Salaries 1,983,156.00 2,054,538.00 1,002,211.24 987,310.37 65,016.39 48.06%

2900 Other Classified Salaries 711,278.00 860,656.00 327,289.18 404,810.18 128,556.64 47.04%

7,650,387.00 8,042,849.00 3,653,181.74 3,892,881.01 496,786.25 48.40%

Employee Benefits

3100 State Teachers' Retirement System 3,852,851.00 3,940,275.00 1,834,239.18 1,894,939.85 211,095.97 48.09%

3200 Public Employees' Retirement System 1,296,835.00 1,249,430.00 626,921.70 590,931.48 31,576.82 47.30%

3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 4,596,961.00 4,686,349.00 2,308,232.67 2,339,347.98 38,768.35 49.92%

3300-3900 All Other Statutory Costs 1,682,191.00 1,485,256.00 685,879.10 726,703.87 72,673.03 48.93%

11,428,838.00 11,361,310.00 5,455,272.65 5,551,923.18 354,114.17 48.87%

Books and Supplies

4100 Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 442,681.00 541,003.00 3,127.47 530,504.41 7,371.12 98.06%

4200 Other Books and Reference Material 48,701.00 98,251.00 25,516.16 52,350.98 20,383.86 53.28%

4300 Materials & Supplies 937,736.00 1,005,626.00 235,936.56 365,928.74 403,760.70 36.39%

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 438,549.00 511,389.00 101,196.75 420,022.21 9,829.96- 82.13%

1,867,667.00 2,156,269.00 365,776.94 1,368,806.34 421,685.72 63.48%

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

5200 Travel and Conference 116,098.00 119,858.00 6,985.28 20,358.50 92,514.22 16.99%

5300 Dues and Memberships 43,893.00 49,493.00 428.30 47,517.61 1,547.09 96.01%

5400 Insurance 591,180.00 593,477.00 274,910.00 318,567.00 .00 53.68%

Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Total Employee Benefits

Total Books and Supplies

% Used

Total Year To Date Revenues

Encumbrance

Total Certificated Salaries

Total Classified Salaries

Actual

Balance % Rec'dObject Description Adopted Budget Revised Budget Revenue

Total LCFF Revenue Sources  

Object Description Adopted Budget Revised Budget Balance



5500 Operations & Housekeeping Services 646,064.00 646,064.00 258,792.92 242,199.47 145,071.61 37.49%

5600 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, & Noncapitalized Improvements 446,755.00 438,328.00 147,171.74 274,042.47 17,113.79 62.52%

5700 Transfers of Direct Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

5800 Professional/Consulting Services & Operating Expenditures 1,789,774.00 2,369,836.00 979,840.09 891,467.12 498,528.79 37.62%

5899 Legal Fees 182,000.00 227,003.00 163,237.48 4,176.51- 67,942.03 -1.84%

5900 Telephone and Communications 130,733.00 135,569.00 28,975.74 10,002.47 96,590.79 7.38%

3,946,497.00 4,579,628.00 1,860,341.55 1,799,978.13 919,308.32 39.30%

Capital Outlay

6000 Capital Outlay .00 5,760.00 .00 11,133.24 5,373.24- 193.29%

Tuition

7100 Tuition 387,368.00 387,368.00 334,665.00 22,004.00 30,699.00 5.68%

Transfers of Indirect/direct Support costs

7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs 147,020.00- 200,434.00- .00 .00 200,434.00- 0.00%

Debt Service

7438 Debt Service - Interest 8,771.00 6,643.00 3,321.24 3,321.24 .52 50.00%

7439 Debt Service - Principal 49,300.00 51,428.00 25,714.40 25,714.40 .80- 50.00%

58,071.00 58,071.00 29,035.64 29,035.64 .28- 50.00%

48,521,629.00 49,812,475.00 22,624,730.03 24,166,494.09 3,021,250.88 48.51%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Other Financing Sources

8919 Other Authorized Interfund Transfer In .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

OTHER FINANCING USES

Interfund Transfers Out

7611 From General to Child Development Fund .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

7612 Transfer General Fund to/from Special Reserve Fund .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

7616 Transfer Between General Fund & Cafeteria Fund .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

Actual Balance % Used

Total Year To Date Other Financing Uses

Object Description Adopted   Budget Revised     Budget Encumbrance

Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures

Total Debt Service

Total Year To Date Expenditures

Total Interfund Transfers Out

Actual Balance % Used

Total Other Financing Sources

Total Year To Date Other Financing Sources

Object Description Adopted   Budget Revised     Budget Encumbrance



Adopted Revised Actual Budget Balance

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

A.  Revenues 49,082,331.00 49,973,694.00 25,655,199.00 24,318,495.00 51.34%

B.  Expenditures 48,521,629.00 49,812,475.00 22,624,730.03 24,166,494.09 3,021,250.88 48.51%

C. Subtotal (Revenues LESS Expense) 560,702.00 161,219.00 1,488,704.91 21,297,244.12

D. Other Financing Sources & Uses

Source .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

LESS Uses .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00%

E. Net Change in Fund Balance 560,702.00 161,219.00 1,488,704.91 21,297,244.12
F. Fund Balance

Beginning Balance (9791) 2,398,960.00 3,985,948.00 3,985,946.97
Audit Adjustments (9793) .00 .00 .00
Audit Adjustments (9793) .00 .00 .00

Adjusted Beginning Balance 2,398,960.00 3,985,948.00 3,985,946.97

G. Calculated Ending Balance 2,959,662.00 4,147,167.00 5,474,651.88
*Components of Ending Fund Balance

Legally Restricted (9740)

Other Designations (9780)

Undesig/Unapprop (9790) 2,959,662.00 4,147,167.00
Other 22,624,730.03

% of BudgetObject Description Encumbrance
Budget Actuals To Date


	Agenda January 18_2022 1051
	B.1.a.1. Minutes of Organizational Meeting 1_18_2021
	B.1.a.2. Minutes of Special Board Meeting 1_11_2022
	B.1.b.1. Classified Personnel Report 1_18_2022
	B.1.b.2. Certificated Personnel Report 1_18_2022
	B.1.c.1. Ratify PO Coversheet 1_18_2022
	B.1.c.2. PO Report 211 Option D - 12.1.2021 through 12.31.2021
	B.1.d.1 Quarterly Williams Complaints 1_18_2022
	B.1.d.2. Quarterly Williams Report OPUSD 1_18_2022
	B.1.e.1. P-1 ADA Report 2021-2022 1_18_2022
	B.1.e.2. PADC Report 1_18_2022
	B.1.f.1. Approve  Affiliation Agreement for Student Teaching with Grand Canyon Univesity 1_18_2022
	B.1.f.2. Oak Park USD and GCU Student Teaching Agreement Final 1_18_2022
	B.2.a.1. Coversheet 2022-2023 DOC Space Availability Resolution 1_18_2022
	B.2.a.2. Res #22-01 DOC Space Availability OPUSD_1_18_2022
	B.2.b.1. Approve Renewal Agreement for Legislative Advisory Services 1_18_2022
	B.2.b.2. Oak Park DOC Renewal Contract Bob Blattner 2021-22 1_18_2022
	B.2.c.1. Disposal of Surplus Technology Equipment 1_18_2022
	B.2.c.2. OPUSD Obsolete Computing Devices 1_18_2022
	Obsolete Computing Devices Disposal List 2021-Dec - Apple iPads (Air1)
	Obsolete Computing Devices Disposal List 2021-Dec - Dell 3120 Chromebooks

	VII.1.1. Cash Flow Report Coversheet 1_18_2022
	VII.1.2. Cash Flow for Period Ending December 2021
	VII.2.1. Measure S Bond Project Status Report_Coversheet 1_18_2022
	VII.2.2. AccountAbility Report 1_18_2022
	VII.3.1. Monthly General Fund Budget Report 1_18_2022
	VII.3.2. Fiscal13a - Financial Statement - Through December 2021



